
Garretson School District 49-4 
Garretson, SD 

Agenda for Regular School Board Meeting 
Garretson High School Library 

October 9, 2023 

1. Call to Order - 6:00 PM 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Welcome to visitors and guests 
4. Approval of agenda with proposed additions or corrections 
5. Open Forum 
6. Consent Agenda. 
 a.  Approval of minutes, financial statements and bills for payment.  
  1. Board Minutes 
  2. Cash Report 
  3.  Quarterly Financials 
  4.  Claim Report 
  5.  Invoice Detail Report 
  6.  Imprest Checks 
  7.  Detail Check Register 
  8.  Activity Fund Balance Report 
  9.  Summary Expenditure Report 
  10.  Payroll Report 
  11.  Check Reconciliations 
  12.  Bank Statements 
 b.  Approval of agreements and / or contracts 
  None 
 c.  Fuel Quotes (9-21-2023) 
  E-10  Diesel 
Palisades Oil 2.969  3.789 
 d.  Personnel actions  
  None 
 e.  Surplus property  
  None 
7.  Old Business. 
 None 
8.  New Business 
 a.  Conflicts of interest, per SDCL 3-23 
  None 
 b.  Consider FY22 annual report. 
 c.  Select Delegate to the ASBSD delegate assembly. 
 d.  Exception to handbook policy regarding participation of sixth grade students in school 
sponsored activities.  
 e.  Consider emergency procurement of a replacement boiler. 
 f.  Information Items: 
  1.  KLB: Public Complaints About Curriculum or Instructional Materials 
  2.  KLB-E: Request For Reconsideration of Instructional Materials 
 g.  First Reading  
  1.  BDDD: Quorum (new policy) 
  2. KBAA: Public Records  
 h.  Second Reading 
  1.  BDDH: Public Participation at Board Meetings (review) 
  2.  JECAA: Admission of New Residents and Students from Unaccredited Schools   
   (review) 

Page 1 of 140



  3.  JECAA - R: Placement of Students Who Have Attended an Unaccredited School or    
   Alternative Program (delete) 
  4.  JECAA - E: Grade Placement Committee Report - Override Recommendation (delete)   
9.  Administrative Reports 
 a.  Superintendent’s Report 
 b.  Prairie Lakes Coop 
 c.  Elementary Principal’s Report 
 d.  MS/HS Principal’s Report 

10.  Executive Session, per SDCL 1-25-2, subsection 1, Personnel 
11.  Potential Action After Executive Session 
12.  Adjourn 

Page 2 of 140



SCHOOL BOARD MINUTES 

 

Regular Meeting    Garretson School District #49-4    6:00 p.m.   September 11, 2023 
 

Present: Board President Shannon Nordstrom, Board Vice President Andy Hulscher, Board 
Member Tana Clark, Board Member Wyatt Compton, Board Member Jodi Gloe, Superintendent 
Guy Johnson, & Business Manager Jacob Schweitzer. Others present: Elementary Principal Katie 
Hoekman, MS/HS Principal Chris McGregor, Jacki Liester, Garrick Moritz, Kathi Nolz, & Sherri 
Schoenfish. 
 
At 6:01 p.m., the Board convened in the Library for its regular meeting of the Garretson School 
Board. All votes are unanimous, unless specifically noted in the minutes.   
 

President Nordstrom led the Pledge of Allegiance and welcomed guests and visitors. 
 
President Nordstrom called for any additions or corrections to the Board agenda. There 
were no additions or corrections presented. 
 
There were no comments made during the Open Forum portion of the meeting. 
 
Action 24-023: Motion by Gloe, second by Hulscher, to approve the agenda as presented. 
Motion carried. 

 
Action 24-024: Motion by Hulscher, second by Clark, to approve the following consent 

agenda items as presented. Approval of July 17, 2023 regular board meeting minutes, approval of 
August 14, 2023 regular board meeting minutes, approval of August 29, 2023 special board 
meeting minutes, approval of payments for August 2023 claims, approval of the financial 
statements for August 2023, approval of August 2023 payroll, and approval of lane changes for 
Kelsey Buchholz (Masters +30, $55,023) and Lauren Stoterau (Masters, $51,912). Motion 
carried. 
  
GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT #49-4 
CLAIMS PAID SEPTEMBER 11, 2023 
GENERAL FUND 

A-1 PUMPING & EXCAVATING, INC., PUMPING OF GREASE TRAP IN KITCHEN, $222.50; A-OX 
WELDING SUPPLY CO., INC., AG. CYLINDER RENTALS, $61.75; ALL AROUND WELDING, 
MISCELLANEOUS MAINTENANCE/REPAIRS, $1,075.00; ALLIANCE COMMUNICATIONS, 
SEPTEMBER 2023 INTERNET & PHONE SERVICES, $751.00; AMERICAN SCHOOL COUNSELOR 
ASSOCIATION, COUNSELOR MEMBERSHIPS, $387.00; AREA II SUPERINTENDENTS, 2023-2024 
DUES, $175.00; ASSOCIATED SCHOOL BOARDS OF SOUTH DAKOTA, CONVENTION 
REGISTRATION/SCHOOL BOARD TRAINING, $1,487.00; BRANDON ACE HARDWARE, 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES, $14.99; BRIDGEWATER-EMERY SCHOOL DISTRICT #30-3, 2023 
REGION 3B GOLF EXPENSES, $282.16; CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY CO., HIGH SCHOOL 
SCIENCE CLASS MATERIAL/SUPPLIES, $2,230.44; CARROLL INSTITUTE, SEPTEMBER 2023 
CONTRACT, $768.00; CITY OF GARRETSON, GAS/SEWER/WATER, $860.78; CLIMATE 
SYSTEMS, INC., SYSTEM 1 MAINTENANCE/REPAIRS, $480.00; CORNBELT CONFERENCE, 2023 
FOOTBALL DUES, $150.00; CULLIGAN WATER, PURIFIED SALT, $50.00; DAKOTA DATA 
SHRED, FILE SHREDDING, $85.12; ED VOTEK, HIGH SCHOOL SCIENCE CLASS SUPPLIES, 
$1,992.00; ELO CPA’S & ADVISORS, FISCAL YEAR 2022 AUDIT SERVICES, $7,950.00; 
GARRETSON FOOD CENTER, BOARD TRAINING SNACKS/IN-SERVICE BREAKFAST, $141.45; 
GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT CUSTODIAL ACCOUNT, AUGUST 2023 IMPREST ACCOUNT 
REIMBURSEMENT, $12,870.80; GLENN, MEGAN, SOCCER OFFICIAL- 9/5/2023; $92.44; 

Page 3 of 140



GUARANTEE ROOFING & SHEET METAL OF SOUTH DAKOTA, KITCHEN AREA ROOF 
REPAIRS, $422.14; HAUFF MID-AMERICA SPORTS, GOLF BAGS/SPORTS EQUIPMENT & 
SUPPLIES, $2,754.00; HEALTHEQUITY, HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT CONTRIBUTIONS/FEES, 
$254.00; HILLYARD, CLEANING/MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES, $1,330.05; HOLMES MURPHY & 
ASSOCIATES, LLC, FISCAL YEAR 2024 BUSINESS MANAGER BOND, $350.00; HORACE MANN, 
JULY 2023 ADMIN. FEES/AUGUST 2023 PAYROLL ACH’S/FEES, $531.13; HOUGHTON MIFFLIN 
COMPANY, MIDDLE SCHOOL SCIENCE LAB SUPPLIES, $919.42; HOVDESTAD, NICOLE, 
SOCCER OFFICIAL- 9/5/2023, $97.92; INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS, LLC, CLASS & OFFICE 
SUPPLIES, $176.57; INTELLIPRO SECURITY, LLC, CENTRAL STATION ALARM MONITORING, 
$227.40; J.W. PEPPER & SON, INC., HIGH SCHOOL FALL & WINTER SHEET MUSIC, $29.95; 
KONE, INC., ELEVATOR MAINTENANCE COVERAGE- 9/2023-8/2024, $3,886.80; LACEY 
RENTALS, INC., PORTABLE RESTROOM RENTAL- CROSS COUNTRY MEET, $465.00; M. J. 
DALSIN, INC., LEAK REPAIR, $630.87; MCCOOK CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT #43-7, CROSS 
COUNTRY MEET ENTRY FEE- 8/29/2023, $100.00; MEDICAID, FISCAL YEAR 2023 QUARTER 2 
ADMIN. FEE, $133.48; OLSON’S PEST TECHNICIANS, BIMONTHLY PEST CONTROL SERVICES, 
$95.00; PERFORMANCE PRESS, INC., 3-PART LEAVE SLIPS/VISITOR STICKER BOOK, $205.38; 
PITNEY BOWES, POSTAGE, $511.11; RESTAURANT EQUIPMENT REPAIR, ICE MACHINE 
REPAIR, $510.78; RSCHOOLTODAY, ACTIVITY SCHEDULER- RENEWAL, $300.00; SANFORD 
HEALTH OCCUPATIONAL MEDICINE, DRUG & ALCOHOL PROGRAM ADMINISTRATION, 
$129.00; SCHOOL ADMINISTRATORS OF SOUTH DAKOTA, ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE 
TRAINING/INSTRUCTIONAL LEADERSHIP TRAINING, $1,200.00; SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC, 
ART/CLASS SUPPLIES, $2,285.17; SCHOOLMATE, ELEMENTARY PLANNERS, $438.00; 
SCHROEDER, AMBER, ELEMENTARY CLASS SUPPLIES- REIMBURSEMENT, $50.00; SD 
ASSOCIATION OF AGRICULTURAL EDUCATORS, ROOMING FOR SDAAE/SDACTE 
CONFERENCE, $240.00; SD ASSOCIATION OF CAREER & TECHNICAL EDUCATION, 
CONFERENCE REGISTRATION, $622.00; SD COUNSELING ASSOCIATION, COUNSELOR 
MEMBERSHIPS, $230.00; SD UNITED SCHOOLS ASSOCIATION, 2023-2024 MEMBERSHIP DUES, 
$450.00; STURDEVANT’S AUTO PARTS, MAINTENANCE/TRANSPORTATION SUPPLIES, 
$275.60; VANDER WAAL, DERRICK, SOCCER OFFICIAL- 9/5/2023, $131.20; WAGEWORKS, 
AUGUST 2023 ACH FEES, $11,821.42; XCEL ENERGY, JUNE-JULY 2023 ELECTRICITY, $966.79; 
TOTAL GENERAL FUND, $64,897.61 

 

CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND 

ACCESS SYSTEMS, SEPTEMBER 2023 SERVICES/PRINTER SERVICES, $793.70; CRETE PRO’S, 
INC., REPLACE & REPAIR CONCRETE, $19,930.65; GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT 
CUSTODIAL ACCOUNT, AUGUST 2023 IMPREST ACCOUNT REIMBURSEMENT, $1,209.60; 
HILLYARD, VACUUM SWEEPER, $2,966.29; PITNEY BOWES, EQUIPMENT LEASE, $218.82; 
RESTAURANT EQUIPMENT REPAIR, REPLACE ICE MACHINE, $4,855.29; SAVVAS LEARNING 
COMPANY, LLC, HIGH SCHOOL INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS, $186.30; TIME MANAGEMENT 
SYSTEMS, INC., 2023-2024 ANNUAL SOFTWARE SUPPORT CONTRACT, $603.00; 
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND, $30,763.65 
 

SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND 

GOODCARE, LLC, AUGUST 2023 OCCUPATIONAL/PHYSICAL THERAPY, $2,913.30; ISI, LLC, 
AUGUST 2023 INTERPRETER SERVICES, $1,250.00; PRAIRIE LAKES EDUCATIONAL 
COOPERATIVE, AUGUST 2023 SERVICES, $2,268.11; PRO-ED, INC., TESTING MATERIALS, 
$349.80; TEACHWELL SOLUTIONS, 2024 TRANSITION SERVICES, $19,370.00; 
TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND, $26,151.21 

 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

MAMMOTH SPORTS CONSTRUCTION, COMPLEX PROJECT- APPLICATION #5, $122,271.84; 
TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND, $122,271.84 

 

FOOD SERVICE FUND 

GENZLINGER, ROXANNE, LUNCH ACCOUNT REFUND, $78.94; 

Page 4 of 140



TOTAL FOOD SERVICE FUND, $78.94 

 

TOTAL CLAIMS: $244,163.25 

 

IMPREST CHECKS 

AUGUST 2023 
GENERAL FUND IMPREST CHECKS 

BEELER, NATHAN, SOCCER OFFICIAL- 8/19/2023, $128.14; BENDT, BLAKE, SOCCER OFFICIAL- 
8/24/2023, $152.44; CASH, SOCCER- MEAL MONEY- 8/11-8/12/2023, $822.00; CHRISTENSEN, 
JILL, VOLLEYBALL OFFICIAL- 8/22/2023, $124.28; DUNCANSON, BRIAN, SOCCER OFFICIAL- 
8/24/2023, $132.24; GLENN, MEGAN, SOCCER OFFICIAL- 8/24/2023, $162.44; GOPHER, 
PHYSICAL EDUCATION CLASS EQUIPMENT/SUPPLIES, $3,554.60; HEISER, ERIC, SOCCER 
OFFICIAL- 8/19/2023, $92.44; MJOUN, KAMAL, SOCCER OFFICIAL- 8/19/2023, $193.02; NWEA, 
MAP TESTING/GROWTH, $6,597.50; PITNEY BOWES, INC., EQUIPMENT LEASE/INK 
CARTRIDGES/POSTAGE, $768.70; THIESEN, VICTORIA, VOLLEYBALL OFFICIAL- 8/22/2023, 
$143.00; 
TOTAL GENERAL FUND IMPREST CHECKS, $12,870.80; 
 
CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND IMPREST CHECKS 

SAVVAS LEARNING COMPANY, LLC, INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE, $1,209.60; 
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND IMPREST CHECKS, $1,209.60; 
 
TOTAL IMPREST CHECKS: $14,080.40 

 

Financial Report 
The Business Manager presented a financial report of cash balances, expenditures, and receipts 
for the month of August 2023 as listed below: 

Cash Balances as of August 31, 2023: General Fund: $338,178.73; Capital Outlay Fund: 
$2,326,133.46; Special Education Fund: $196,359.38; Capital Projects Fund: $329,273.35; Food 
Service Fund: $277,624.54; Driver’s Education Fund: $10,212.22; Preschool Fund: ($10,764.12); 
Custodial Fund: $113,552.37. 
 
Expenditures: General Fund: ACH Fees, $245.88; Claims, $144,740.49; Payroll, $269,383.46; 
Capital Outlay Fund: Claims, $89,181.87; Special Education Fund: Claims, $10,276.93; Payroll, 
$29,034.28; Capital Projects Fund: Claims, $373,984.26; Preschool Fund: Claims, $269.00; 
Payroll, $5,651.82; Custodial Fund: ACH Fees, $12,494.15; Claims, $73,729.57. 

Receipts: General Fund: Local Sources, $77,420.84; Intermediate Sources, $1,190.09; State 
Sources, $180,894.15; Capital Outlay Fund: Local Sources, $5,865.51; Special Education Fund: 
Local Sources, $3,577.72; State Sources, $5,741.60; Food Service Fund: Local Sources, 
$30,394.72; Custodial Fund: Local Sources, $76,340.06. 

Old Business: 
Fiscal Year 2024 Budget 
 
Action 24-025: Motion by Compton, second by Clark, to approve the fiscal year 2024 
budget. Motion carried. 
 

New Business:    
There were no conflicts of interest. 
 

Page 5 of 140



Action 24-026: Motion by Hulscher, second by Clark, to adopt the supplemental budget 
and approve the contingency transfers for fiscal year 2023. Motion carried. 
 
Action 24-027: Motion by Clark, second by Gloe, to approve the fiscal year 2022 Audit 
Report. Motion carried. 

 

The following information items were presented to the Board; Policy BDDD: Quorum (new 
policy), Policy BDDF: Voting Method (new policy), and Policy KBAA: Public Records. 
 
The First Readings of the following were presented to the Board as a part of the policy adoption 
process: Policy BDDH: Public Participation at Board Meetings (review), Policy JECAA: 
Admission of New Residents and Students from Unaccredited Schools (review), Policy JECAA-
R: Placement of Students Who Have Attended an Unaccredited School or Alternative Program 
(delete), and Policy JECAA-E: Grade Placement Committee Report - Override Recommendation 
(delete). 
 
There were no Second Readings. 
 
Administration provided the Board with six administrative reports: 

a. Registration, Post-Secondary Planning, and Scholarship Prep Report - Principal 
McGregor presented information on registration, post-secondary planning, and 
scholarships.  

b. Classified Staffing Report - Administration presented the Board with a classified 
staffing report for the 2023-2024 school year. 

c. Superintendent’s Report - Superintendent Johnson gave a summary of class sizes in 
the district. He also informed the Board that a professional development committee 
would be starting soon.  

d. Prairie Lakes Educational Cooperative - No report. 
e. Elementary Principal/Curriculum Director’s Report - Principal Hoekman summarized 

homecoming week for the Board. She then informed them of the new principal’s 
professional development taking place September 13th, interim testing training for 
three teachers and herself September 15th, and the monthly area principal’s meeting 
September 21st. Principal Hoekman added that the area curriculum director’s zoom 
meeting was taking place September 12th and the Department of Education 
curriculum director zoom meeting was taking place September 14th. Lastly, she made 
the Board aware that she would be meeting with high school & middle school staff to 
begin defining curriculum needs for next school year, and that she would be working 
on the coming needs for implementing the new social studies standards throughout 
the school district. 

f. MS/HS Principal Report - Principal McGregor gave the Board a recap of 
homecoming week and thanked Garretson Food Center and Coca-Cola for donating 
to the hot dog feed and the Garretson American Legion Color Guard for leading the 
parade. He then informed the Board that four teachers and himself would be 
attending a workshop on artificial intelligence in Harrisburg on September 19th. 
Principal McGregor added that the district has been selected for NAEP testing for the 
8th grade, and that it would take place on February 29th, 2024. 

 

Action 24-028: Motion by Gloe, second by Hulscher, to go into executive session, 
pursuant to SDCL 1-25-2, subsection 1: A Personnel Matter. Motion carried. The Board entered 
executive session at 6:58 p.m. 

Page 6 of 140



 
President Nordstrom declared the Board out of executive session at 7:21 p.m. 

 

Action 24-029: Motion by Hulscher, second by Clark, that the board hire an investigator 
for a personnel matter and authorize the board president to take other action as necessary to retain 
the resources needed to conduct the investigation, including an out of district designee or 
designees in the decision-making process, within applicable district policies. Motion carried. 

 

Action 24-030: Motion by Gloe, second by Hulscher, to adjourn at 7:21 p.m. Motion 
carried. 
 
Approved by the Garretson Board of Education this _____ day of _________, 2023. 
 
 
___________________________  ________________________________ 
Board President     Business Manager 

Page 7 of 140



  Garretson School District #49-4

    Statement of Cash Balances,

Cash Receipts, & Disbursements

Capital Special Capital Food Driver's

General Outlay Education Projects Service Education Preschool Custodial

Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Totals

Cash Balance - 9/01/2023 338,178.73$        2,326,133.46$   196,359.38$      329,273.35$     277,624.54$          10,212.22$       (10,764.12)$      113,552.37$      3,580,569.93$          

Receipts:

Local Sources:

Activity Passes 500.00$               500.00$                    

Admissions 4,244.00$            4,244.00$                 

Concessions 6,203.51$          6,203.51$                 

Food Service Sales 22,912.40$           22,912.40$               

Insurance Premiums 3,543.64$            23,434.40$        26,978.04$               

Interest Income 696.34$               696.34$                    

iPad Insurance Payments 650.00$               650.00$                    

Medicaid Services 136.30$            136.30$                    

Miscellaneous Local Revenue 419.00$               14,855.40$        15,274.40$               

NPIP Dividends -$                         

Rentals -$                         

Student Activities 1,715.97$            3,235.00$          4,950.97$                 

Taxes 5,409.71$            5,830.34$          3,368.58$          14,608.63$               

Telephone Taxes -$                         

Tuition 8,200.00$         8,200.00$                 

Intermediate Sources: -$                         

County Sources 1,147.96$            1,147.96$                 

State Sources: -$                         

Bank Franchise Tax -$                         

Medicaid Reimbursement -$                         

Miscellaneous State Revenue -$                         

State Aid 178,894.00$        15,411.00$        194,305.00$             

State Apportionment -$                         

Federal Sources: -$                         

Food Service Assistance -$                         

Grants-in-Aid -$                         

Miscellaneous Federal Revenue -$                         

Total Receipts 197,220.62$        5,830.34$          18,915.88$        -$                 22,912.40$           -$                  8,200.00$         47,728.31$        300,807.55$             

Updated Cash Balance 535,399.35$        2,331,963.80$   215,275.26$      329,273.35$     300,536.94$          10,212.22$       (2,564.12)$        161,280.68$      3,881,377.48$          

ACH Fees (112.40)$              (8,633.57)$         (8,745.97)$               

Claims (57,936.78)$         (30,763.65)$       (26,151.21)$      (122,271.84)$   (78.94)$                 (80,723.78)$       (317,926.20)$            

Payroll (314,029.96)$       (56,657.42)$      (9,017.17)$         (379,704.55)$            

Total Disbursements (372,079.14)$       (30,763.65)$       (82,808.63)$      (122,271.84)$   (78.94)$                 -$                  (9,017.17)$        (89,357.35)$       (706,376.72)$            

Cash Balance Before Other Adjustments 163,320.21$        2,301,200.15$   132,466.63$      207,001.51$     300,458.00$          10,212.22$       (11,581.29)$      71,923.33$        3,175,000.76$          

Chargebacks -$                         

Journal Entries -$                         

Transfers 1,893.53$            (1,893.53)$        -$                         

Voided Checks 125.00$               125.00$                    

Total Cash - 9/29/2023 165,338.74$        2,301,200.15$   130,573.10$      207,001.51$     300,458.00$          10,212.22$       (11,581.29)$      71,923.33$        3,175,125.76$          

Bank Accounts

Custodial - Cash Change 700.00$               

Custodial - Certificates of Deposit 11,756.37$          

Custodial - Checking 59,466.96$          

District Checking & Money Market 3,078,264.22$     

Petty Cash & Cash Change 1,750.00$            

Unemployment - Certificate of Deposit 23,188.21$          

Total 3,175,125.76$     

9/29/2023

Page 8 of 140



Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of
Resources

Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of
Resources

Current Assets Current Assets

101 CASH IN BANK 0.00 140,400.53 2,301,200.48 131,106.67 (0.33) 0.00 300,458.00 10,212.22 101 CASH IN BANK (11,581.29) 59,466.96 0.00 2,931,263.24

102 PETTY CASH 0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 102 PETTY CASH 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00

103 CASH CHANGE 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 103 CASH CHANGE 0.00 700.00 0.00 2,200.00

105 SAVINGS CERTIFICATES 0.00 0.00 0.00 (533.57) 0.00 207,001.51 0.00 0.00 105 SAVINGS CERTIFICATES 0.00 11,756.37 0.00 218,224.31

107 002 SAVINGS ACCOUNT
RESTRICTED CASH > THAN

0.00 23,188.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 107 002 SAVINGS ACCOUNT
RESTRICTED CASH > THAN

0.00 0.00 0.00 23,188.21

110 TAXES RECEIVABLE-CURRENT 0.00 445,118.87 422,131.17 248,008.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 110 TAXES RECEIVABLE-CURRENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,115,258.38

112 TAXES RECEIVABLE -
DELINQUENT

0.00 4,716.53 2,694.72 1,519.70 0.19 0.00 0.00 0.00 112 TAXES RECEIVABLE -
DELINQUENT

0.00 0.00 0.00 8,931.14

120 DUE FROM ___________ 0.00 89,873.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 120 DUE FROM ___________ 0.00 (4,176.08) 0.00 85,697.00

132 RECEIVABLE FROM TRUST &
AGENCY

0.00 (0.01) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 132 RECEIVABLE FROM TRUST &
AGENCY

0.00 0.00 0.00 (0.01)

140 DUE FROM OTHER
GOVERNMENTS

0.00 124,005.29 0.00 138,951.00 0.00 0.00 10,808.38 0.00 140 DUE FROM OTHER
GOVERNMENTS

0.00 0.00 0.00 273,764.67

150 ADV TO STUDENT ACTIVITY 0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150 ADV TO STUDENT ACTIVITY 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00

170 INVENTORY-SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,820.89 0.00 170 INVENTORY-SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,820.89

171 INVENTORY-STORES PURCH
FOR RES

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,930.92 0.00 171 INVENTORY-STORES PURCH
FOR RES

0.00 0.00 0.00 2,930.92

172 INVENTORY OF DONATED
FOOD

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,192.94 0.00 172 INVENTORY OF DONATED
FOOD

0.00 0.00 0.00 8,192.94

192 PREPAID EXPENSES 0.00 161,001.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 192 PREPAID EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 0.00 161,001.00

Current Assets 0.00 1,010,053.50 2,726,026.37 519,052.14 (0.14) 207,001.51 324,211.13 10,212.22 Current Assets (11,581.29) 67,747.25 0.00 4,852,722.69

Long-term Assets Long-term Assets

201 LAND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 201 LAND 0.00 0.00 343,405.95 343,405.95

202 BUILDINGS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 202 BUILDINGS 0.00 0.00 10,369,493.28 10,369,493.28

203 IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN
BLDG

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 203 IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN
BLDG

0.00 0.00 2,303,591.58 2,303,591.58

204 EQUIPMENT-LOCAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 163,971.38 0.00 204 EQUIPMENT-LOCAL 0.00 0.00 1,869,002.47 2,032,973.85

205 EQUIPMENT-FEDERAL ASSIST. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,731.00 0.00 205 EQUIPMENT-FEDERAL ASSIST. 0.00 0.00 11,892.00 16,623.00

206 LIBRARY BOOKS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 206 LIBRARY BOOKS 0.00 0.00 66,773.58 66,773.58

208 ACCUM DEPRECIATION-LOCAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (163,339.48) 0.00 208 ACCUM DEPRECIATION-LOCAL 0.00 0.00 (63,338.56) (226,678.04)

209 ACCUM DEPR-MACHINE/EQUIP. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (4,731.00) 0.00 209 ACCUM DEPR-MACHINE/EQUIP. 0.00 0.00 (1,734,867.01) (1,739,598.01)

210 ACCUM DEPRECIATION-
BUILDINGS

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 210 ACCUM DEPRECIATION-
BUILDINGS

0.00 0.00 (4,080,115.75) (4,080,115.75)

September 2023
Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 1-A
10/05/2023 10:24 AM

Balance Sheet - Combined

Monthly; Processing Month 09/2023

User ID: JDS September 2023
Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 1-B
10/05/2023 10:24 AM

Balance Sheet - Combined

Monthly; Processing Month 09/2023

User ID: JDS

Total90 GENERAL
FIXED ASSETS

71 STUDENT
ACTIVITY

54 PRESCHOOL

Period Ending:

53 DRIVER' S
EDUCATION

51 FOOD
SERVICE FUND

41 CAPITAL
PROJECTS FUND

31 BOND
REDEMPTION

FUND

22 SPECIAL
EDUCATION

FUND

21 CAPTIAL
OUTLAY FUND

10 GENERAL
FUND

00 LONG TERM
DEBT FUND

Period Ending:

Page 9 of 140



211 ACCUM. DEPR. -
IMPROVEMENTS

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 211 ACCUM. DEPR. -
IMPROVEMENTS

0.00 0.00 (1,872,233.20) (1,872,233.20)

Long-term Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 631.90 0.00 Long-term Assets 0.00 0.00 7,213,604.34 7,214,236.24

Other Assets Other Assets

392 LESS: REVENUE RECEIVED 0.00 (780,468.60) (23,866.67) (139,518.62) 0.00 0.00 (1,045.88) 0.00 392 LESS: REVENUE RECEIVED (8,200.00) 0.00 0.00 (953,099.77)

Other Assets 0.00 (780,468.60) (23,866.67) (139,518.62) 0.00 0.00 (1,045.88) 0.00 Other Assets (8,200.00) 0.00 0.00 (953,099.77)

Total Assets and Deferred
Outflows of Resources

0.00 229,584.90 2,702,159.70 379,533.52 (0.14) 207,001.51 323,797.15 10,212.22 Total Assets and Deferred
Outflows of Resources

(19,781.29) 67,747.25 7,213,604.34 11,113,859.16

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources,
and Fund Equity

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources,
and Fund Equity

Current Liabilities Current Liabilities

402 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00 65,502.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 402 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 (124.75) 0.00 65,377.25

404 CONTRACTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 404 CONTRACTS PAYABLE (2,000.00) 0.00 0.00 (2,000.00)

410 DUE TO GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 410 DUE TO GENERAL FUND 0.00 (716.78) 0.00 (716.78)

412 PAYABLE TO GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 412 PAYABLE TO GENERAL FUND 0.00 6,399.10 0.00 6,399.10

415 456 CLASS OF 2035 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 456 CLASS OF 2035 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00

415 699 CLUB TRAPSHOOTING 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 699 CLUB TRAPSHOOTING 0.00 397.00 0.00 397.00

415 701 FFA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 701 FFA 0.00 3,252.94 0.00 3,252.94

415 702 FHA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 702 FHA 0.00 96.00 0.00 96.00

415 703 HONOR SOCIETY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 703 HONOR SOCIETY 0.00 3,784.97 0.00 3,784.97

415 704 LETTERMAN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 704 LETTERMAN 0.00 119.58 0.00 119.58

415 705 HS STUDENT COUNCIL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 705 HS STUDENT COUNCIL 0.00 831.39 0.00 831.39

415 706 MS STUDENT COUNCIL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 706 MS STUDENT COUNCIL 0.00 1,204.18 0.00 1,204.18

415 707 ELEMENTARY STUDENT
COUNCIL

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 707 ELEMENTARY STUDENT
COUNCIL

0.00 3,680.94 0.00 3,680.94

415 708 CHEERLEADERS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 708 CHEERLEADERS 0.00 756.15 0.00 756.15

415 709 TATU 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 709 TATU 0.00 4,776.82 0.00 4,776.82

415 710 ART CLUB 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 710 ART CLUB 0.00 9,500.28 0.00 9,500.28

415 711 SWAT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 711 SWAT 0.00 1,634.83 0.00 1,634.83

415 712 CLEARING 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 712 CLEARING 0.00 489.46 0.00 489.46

415 713 NATIONAL HONOR
SOCIETY

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 713 NATIONAL HONOR
SOCIETY

0.00 (64.65) 0.00 (64.65)

415 714 ORAL INTERP. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 714 ORAL INTERP. 0.00 869.22 0.00 869.22

415 715 CONCESSIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 715 CONCESSIONS 0.00 16,433.87 0.00 16,433.87

415 716 INSURANCE CLEARING 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 716 INSURANCE CLEARING 0.00 (30,290.26) 0.00 (30,290.26)

September 2023
Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 2-A
10/05/2023 10:24 AM

Balance Sheet - Combined

Monthly; Processing Month 09/2023

User ID: JDS September 2023
Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 2-B
10/05/2023 10:24 AM

Balance Sheet - Combined

Monthly; Processing Month 09/2023

User ID: JDS

Total90 GENERAL
FIXED ASSETS

71 STUDENT
ACTIVITY

54 PRESCHOOL

Period Ending:

53 DRIVER' S
EDUCATION

51 FOOD
SERVICE FUND

41 CAPITAL
PROJECTS FUND

31 BOND
REDEMPTION

FUND

22 SPECIAL
EDUCATION

FUND

21 CAPTIAL
OUTLAY FUND

10 GENERAL
FUND

00 LONG TERM
DEBT FUND

Period Ending:

Page 10 of 140



415 717 LIBRARY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 717 LIBRARY 0.00 1,103.09 0.00 1,103.09

415 718 FLEX ACCOUNTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 718 FLEX ACCOUNTS 0.00 (21,412.61) 0.00 (21,412.61)

415 719 FCA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 719 FCA 0.00 (415.38) 0.00 (415.38)

415 720 CLASS OF 2020 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 720 CLASS OF 2020 0.00 (4,124.45) 0.00 (4,124.45)

415 721 CLASS OF 2021 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 721 CLASS OF 2021 0.00 (595.15) 0.00 (595.15)

415 722 CLASS OF 2022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 722 CLASS OF 2022 0.00 213.17 0.00 213.17

415 723 CLASS OF 2023 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 723 CLASS OF 2023 0.00 (710.21) 0.00 (710.21)

415 724 CLASS OF 2024 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 724 CLASS OF 2024 0.00 (578.35) 0.00 (578.35)

415 725 CLASS OF 2025 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 725 CLASS OF 2025 0.00 4,658.69 0.00 4,658.69

415 726 CLASS OF 2026 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 726 CLASS OF 2026 0.00 1,371.28 0.00 1,371.28

415 727 CLASS OF 2027 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 727 CLASS OF 2027 0.00 920.36 0.00 920.36

415 728 CLASS OF 2028 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 728 CLASS OF 2028 0.00 1,058.23 0.00 1,058.23

415 729 CLASS OF 2029 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 729 CLASS OF 2029 0.00 1,047.76 0.00 1,047.76

415 730 CLASS OF 2030 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 730 CLASS OF 2030 0.00 1,042.58 0.00 1,042.58

415 731 CLASS OF 2031 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 731 CLASS OF 2031 0.00 1,026.67 0.00 1,026.67

415 732 CLASS OF 2032 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 732 CLASS OF 2032 0.00 1,002.50 0.00 1,002.50

415 733 CLASS OF 2033 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 733 CLASS OF 2033 0.00 1.00 0.00 1.00

415 745 IPAD/TECH DAMAGE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 745 IPAD/TECH DAMAGE 0.00 2,410.00 0.00 2,410.00

415 780 TEACHER APPRECIATION
FUND

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 780 TEACHER APPRECIATION
FUND

0.00 1,954.93 0.00 1,954.93

415 781 ANGEL FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 781 ANGEL FUND 0.00 855.11 0.00 855.11

415 782 DRAMA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 782 DRAMA 0.00 1,008.82 0.00 1,008.82

415 783 GARRETSON PTO 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 783 GARRETSON PTO 0.00 (40.00) 0.00 (40.00)

415 786 MIDDLE SCHOOL TRIPS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 786 MIDDLE SCHOOL TRIPS 0.00 886.00 0.00 886.00

415 787 MENTOR PROGRAM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 787 MENTOR PROGRAM 0.00 (15.94) 0.00 (15.94)

415 788 BOOK FAIR 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 788 BOOK FAIR 0.00 (25.89) 0.00 (25.89)

415 789 SPANISH CLUB 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 789 SPANISH CLUB 0.00 114.22 0.00 114.22

415 790 CLASS OF 2021 AFTER
PROM

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 790 CLASS OF 2021 AFTER
PROM

0.00 300.07 0.00 300.07

415 791 CLASS OF 2022 AFTER
PROM

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 791 CLASS OF 2022 AFTER
PROM

0.00 (33.00) 0.00 (33.00)

415 800 IMPREST 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 800 IMPREST 0.00 37,698.33 0.00 37,698.33

450 019 PAYROLL DEDUCTION
GARNISHMENT

0.00 20.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 450 019 PAYROLL DEDUCTION
GARNISHMENT

0.00 0.00 0.00 20.00

450 PAYROLL DEDUCTION 0.00 (1,722.56) 0.00 (2,871.82) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 450 PAYROLL DEDUCTION 0.00 0.00 0.00 (4,594.38)

451 PR DEDUCTION-FICA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 451 PR DEDUCTION-FICA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

September 2023
Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 3-A
10/05/2023 10:24 AM

Balance Sheet - Combined

Monthly; Processing Month 09/2023

User ID: JDS September 2023
Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 3-B
10/05/2023 10:24 AM

Balance Sheet - Combined

Monthly; Processing Month 09/2023

User ID: JDS

Total90 GENERAL
FIXED ASSETS

71 STUDENT
ACTIVITY

54 PRESCHOOL

Period Ending:

53 DRIVER' S
EDUCATION

51 FOOD
SERVICE FUND

41 CAPITAL
PROJECTS FUND

31 BOND
REDEMPTION

FUND

22 SPECIAL
EDUCATION

FUND

21 CAPTIAL
OUTLAY FUND

10 GENERAL
FUND

00 LONG TERM
DEBT FUND

Period Ending:

Page 11 of 140



452 PR DEDUCTION-FIT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 452 PR DEDUCTION-FIT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

453 004 PR DEDUCTION-
INSURANCE

0.00 (153.93) 0.00 (107.72) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 453 004 PR DEDUCTION-
INSURANCE

0.00 0.00 0.00 (261.65)

453 007 PR DEDUCTION-
INSURANCE

0.00 (186.73) 0.00 (180.61) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 453 007 PR DEDUCTION-
INSURANCE

0.00 0.00 0.00 (367.34)

453 011 PR DEDUCTION-
INSURANCE FLEX PLAN

0.00 (3,247.55) 0.00 (135.58) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 453 011 PR DEDUCTION-
INSURANCE FLEX PLAN

0.00 0.00 0.00 (3,383.13)

453 110 PR DEDUCTION-
INSURANCE

0.00 0.00 0.00 (25.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 453 110 PR DEDUCTION-
INSURANCE

0.00 0.00 0.00 (25.00)

453 PR DEDUCTION-INSURANCE --
LIFE INS

0.00 2,280.20 0.00 360.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 453 PR DEDUCTION-INSURANCE --
LIFE INS

55.35 0.00 0.00 2,696.15

454 PR DEDUCTION-RETIREMENT 0.00 (383.72) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 454 PR DEDUCTION-RETIREMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 (383.72)

456 010 TSA PAYABLE-EQUI-VEST 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 456 010 TSA PAYABLE-EQUI-VEST 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

456 011 TSA PAYABLE-HORACE
MANN

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 456 011 TSA PAYABLE-HORACE
MANN

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

456 015 TSA PAYABLE-SDSRP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 456 015 TSA PAYABLE-SDSRP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

456 016 TSA PAYABLE AMERICAN
FUNDS

0.00 (85.00) 0.00 (50.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 456 016 TSA PAYABLE AMERICAN
FUNDS

0.00 0.00 0.00 (135.00)

457 BENEFITS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 457 BENEFITS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

458 001 IOWA INCOME TAX 0.00 (285.58) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 458 001 IOWA INCOME TAX 0.00 0.00 0.00 (285.58)

458 STATE INCOME TAX 0.00 (96.29) 0.00 (21.33) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 458 STATE INCOME TAX 0.00 0.00 0.00 (117.62)

471 DEPOSITS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,614.04 0.00 471 DEPOSITS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,614.04

474 FOOD SERVICE - DEFERRED
REVENUE

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 53,307.12 0.00 474 FOOD SERVICE - DEFERRED
REVENUE

0.00 0.00 0.00 53,307.12

475 UNEARNED REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 41,355.95 0.00 475 UNEARNED REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 41,355.95

Current Liabilities 0.00 (3,861.16) 65,502.00 (3,031.46) 0.00 0.00 106,277.11 0.00 Current Liabilities (1,944.65) 54,752.12 0.00 217,693.96

Long-term Liabilities Long-term Liabilities

502 C.O. CERTIFICATES PAYABLE 645,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 502 C.O. CERTIFICATES PAYABLE 0.00 0.00 0.00 645,000.00

504 ACCRUED LEAVE PAYABLE 49,275.63 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 504 ACCRUED LEAVE PAYABLE 0.00 0.00 0.00 49,275.63

506 NET OPEB OBLIGATION 200,834.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 506 NET OPEB OBLIGATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 200,834.00

509 001 OTHER LONG-TERM
LIABILITIES - APPLE LEASE

189,977.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 509 001 OTHER LONG-TERM
LIABILITIES - APPLE LEASE

0.00 0.00 0.00 189,977.00

509 OTHER LONG-TERM
LIABILITIES

10,213.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 509 OTHER LONG-TERM
LIABILITIES

0.00 0.00 0.00 10,213.10

Long-term Liabilities 1,095,299.73 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Long-term Liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,095,299.73

Other Liabilities Other Liabilities

690 BUDGETED EXPENDITURES 0.00 5,194,991.76 3,709,878.53 872,851.02 0.00 0.00 355,214.00 12,012.81 690 BUDGETED EXPENDITURES 112,213.27 0.00 0.00 10,257,161.39

September 2023
Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 4-A
10/05/2023 10:24 AM

Balance Sheet - Combined

Monthly; Processing Month 09/2023

User ID: JDS September 2023
Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 4-B
10/05/2023 10:24 AM

Balance Sheet - Combined

Monthly; Processing Month 09/2023

User ID: JDS

Total90 GENERAL
FIXED ASSETS

71 STUDENT
ACTIVITY

54 PRESCHOOL

Period Ending:

53 DRIVER' S
EDUCATION

51 FOOD
SERVICE FUND

41 CAPITAL
PROJECTS FUND

31 BOND
REDEMPTION

FUND

22 SPECIAL
EDUCATION

FUND

21 CAPTIAL
OUTLAY FUND

10 GENERAL
FUND

00 LONG TERM
DEBT FUND

Period Ending:

Page 12 of 140



692 LESS: EXPENDITURES TO
DATE

0.00 (678,939.95) (180,480.62) (128,276.43) 0.00 (1,099,346.86) (1,182.94) 0.00 692 LESS: EXPENDITURES TO
DATE

(10,094.69) (248.68) 0.00 (2,098,570.17)

Other Liabilities 0.00 4,516,051.81 3,529,397.91 744,574.59 0.00 (1,099,346.86) 354,031.06 12,012.81 Other Liabilities 102,118.58 (248.68) 0.00 8,158,591.22

Deferred Inflows of Resources Deferred Inflows of Resources

551 UNAVAILABLE REVENUE -
PROPERTY TAXES

0.00 449,836.35 424,826.03 249,528.34 0.19 0.00 0.00 0.00 551 UNAVAILABLE REVENUE -
PROPERTY TAXES

0.00 0.00 0.00 1,124,190.91

Deferred Inflows of Resources 0.00 449,836.35 424,826.03 249,528.34 0.19 0.00 0.00 0.00 Deferred Inflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,124,190.91

Fund Balance Fund Balance

415 471 CULTURE CLUB 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 471 CULTURE CLUB 0.00 418.40 0.00 418.40

415 472 PRESCHOOL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 472 PRESCHOOL 0.00 367.70 0.00 367.70

415 474 MULTIMEDIA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 474 MULTIMEDIA 0.00 23.22 0.00 23.22

415 475 SCIENCE FAIR 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 475 SCIENCE FAIR 0.00 (468.45) 0.00 (468.45)

415 480 CHEER 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 480 CHEER 0.00 1,145.57 0.00 1,145.57

415 481 CROSS COUNTRY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 481 CROSS COUNTRY 0.00 372.11 0.00 372.11

415 483 FOOTBALL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 483 FOOTBALL 0.00 (770.66) 0.00 (770.66)

415 484 GIRLS BASKETBALL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 484 GIRLS BASKETBALL 0.00 (1,159.87) 0.00 (1,159.87)

415 485 BOYS BASKETBALL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 485 BOYS BASKETBALL 0.00 688.19 0.00 688.19

415 486 WRESTLING 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 486 WRESTLING 0.00 (668.26) 0.00 (668.26)

415 487 TRACK & FIELD 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 487 TRACK & FIELD 0.00 257.01 0.00 257.01

415 491 VOLLEYBALL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 491 VOLLEYBALL 0.00 1,075.19 0.00 1,075.19

415 492 BAND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 492 BAND 0.00 1.55 0.00 1.55

415 493 YEARBOOK 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 493 YEARBOOK 0.00 3,753.80 0.00 3,753.80

415 495 CHORUS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 495 CHORUS 0.00 694.78 0.00 694.78

415 496 GOLF 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 496 GOLF 0.00 592.10 0.00 592.10

415 498 SOCCER 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 498 SOCCER 0.00 1,169.20 0.00 1,169.20

415 793 ONE-ACT PLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 793 ONE-ACT PLAY 0.00 (1,237.25) 0.00 (1,237.25)

704 002 RETAINED EARNINGS 0.00 (5,194,991.76) (3,709,878.53) (872,851.02) 0.00 0.00 (355,214.00) (12,012.81) 704 002 RETAINED EARNINGS (112,213.27) 0.00 0.00 (10,257,161.39)

704 005 Fund Balance - Regular
Unspent

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,306,348.37 0.00 0.00 704 005 Fund Balance - Regular
Unspent

0.00 0.00 0.00 1,306,348.37

704 701 IMPREST ACCOUNT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 704 701 IMPREST ACCOUNT 0.00 1,971.90 0.00 1,971.90

704 713 NATIONAL HONOR
SOCIETY

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 704 713 NATIONAL HONOR
SOCIETY

0.00 324.76 0.00 324.76

704 724 EMPLOYEES POP
MACHINE

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 704 724 EMPLOYEES POP
MACHINE

0.00 (102.18) 0.00 (102.18)

704 745 IPAD/TECH DAMAGE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 704 745 IPAD/TECH DAMAGE 0.00 4,795.00 0.00 4,795.00

September 2023
Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 5-A
10/05/2023 10:24 AM

Balance Sheet - Combined

Monthly; Processing Month 09/2023

User ID: JDS September 2023
Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 5-B
10/05/2023 10:24 AM

Balance Sheet - Combined

Monthly; Processing Month 09/2023

User ID: JDS

Total90 GENERAL
FIXED ASSETS

71 STUDENT
ACTIVITY

54 PRESCHOOL

Period Ending:

53 DRIVER' S
EDUCATION

51 FOOD
SERVICE FUND

41 CAPITAL
PROJECTS FUND

31 BOND
REDEMPTION

FUND

22 SPECIAL
EDUCATION

FUND

21 CAPTIAL
OUTLAY FUND

10 GENERAL
FUND

00 LONG TERM
DEBT FUND

Period Ending:

Page 13 of 140



706 RETAINED EARNINGS
RESERVED FOR F/A

(845,190.10) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,950.25 0.00 706 RETAINED EARNINGS
RESERVED FOR F/A

0.00 0.00 7,213,604.34 6,371,364.49

707 001 RETAINED EARNINGS
RESTRICTED CASH - < 3

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 118,806.77 1,940.49 707 001 RETAINED EARNINGS
RESTRICTED CASH - < 3

0.00 0.00 0.00 120,747.26

708 UNRESTRICTED NET POSITION (250,109.63) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 96,945.96 8,271.73 708 UNRESTRICTED NET POSITION (7,741.95) 0.00 0.00 (152,633.89)

712 RESERVE FOR PREPAIDS 0.00 59,756.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 712 RESERVE FOR PREPAIDS 0.00 0.00 0.00 59,756.00

714 RESERVE FOR ADVANCES -
IMPREST

0.00 12,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 714 RESERVE FOR ADVANCES -
IMPREST

0.00 0.00 0.00 12,000.00

721 RESTRICTED FOR DEBT
SERVICE

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 721 RESTRICTED FOR DEBT
SERVICE

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.33

723 RESTRICTED FOR CAPITAL
OUTLAY

0.00 0.00 2,382,992.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 723 RESTRICTED FOR CAPITAL
OUTLAY

0.00 0.00 0.00 2,382,992.96

724 RESTRICTED FOR SPECIAL
EDUCATION

0.00 0.00 0.00 261,313.07 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 724 RESTRICTED FOR SPECIAL
EDUCATION

0.00 0.00 0.00 261,313.07

753 ASSIGNED TO UNEMP. 0.00 23,170.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 753 ASSIGNED TO UNEMP. 0.00 0.00 0.00 23,170.88

760 UNASSIGNED FUND BALANCE 0.00 367,622.78 9,319.33 0.00 (0.66) 0.00 0.00 0.00 760 UNASSIGNED FUND BALANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 376,941.45

Fund Balance (1,095,299.73) (4,732,442.10) (1,317,566.24) (611,537.95) (0.33) 1,306,348.37 (136,511.02) (1,800.59) Fund Balance (119,955.22) 13,243.81 7,213,604.34 518,083.34

Total Liabilities, Deferred
Inflows of Resources, and Fund
Equity

0.00 229,584.90 2,702,159.70 379,533.52 (0.14) 207,001.51 323,797.15 10,212.22 Total Liabilities, Deferred
Inflows of Resources, and Fund
Equity

(19,781.29) 67,747.25 7,213,604.34 11,113,859.16

September 2023
Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 6-A
10/05/2023 10:24 AM

Balance Sheet - Combined

Monthly; Processing Month 09/2023

User ID: JDS September 2023
Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 6-B
10/05/2023 10:24 AM

Balance Sheet - Combined

Monthly; Processing Month 09/2023

User ID: JDS

Total90 GENERAL
FIXED ASSETS

71 STUDENT
ACTIVITY

54 PRESCHOOL

Period Ending:

53 DRIVER' S
EDUCATION

51 FOOD
SERVICE FUND

41 CAPITAL
PROJECTS FUND

31 BOND
REDEMPTION

FUND

22 SPECIAL
EDUCATION

FUND

21 CAPTIAL
OUTLAY FUND

10 GENERAL
FUND

00 LONG TERM
DEBT FUND

Period Ending:

Page 14 of 140



10 GENERAL FUND

Description Revised BudgetAccount Number Budget BalanceTo Date % of BudgetDuring Month

Fund:

0.00 0.00 (16,438.20)5,340.85 16,438.20ADVALOREM TAX10 1110

0.00 0.00 (1,434.51)0.00 1,434.51AD VALOREM TAXES10 1110 020

0.00 0.00 (5,004.94)0.00 5,004.94GENERAL FUND - PRIOR YEAR TAXES10 1120

0.00 0.00 (125,451.88)0.00 125,451.88UTILITY TAXES10 1140

0.00 0.00 (1,676.00)68.86 1,676.00PENALITIES & INTEREST - TAXES10 1190

0.00 0.00 (2,414.32)696.34 2,414.32GENERAL FUND - EARNED INTEREST10 1510

0.00 0.00 (9,635.00)500.00 9,635.00ADMISSIONS10 1710

0.00 0.00 (1,440.00)1,440.00 1,440.00CROSS COUNTRY ADMISSIONS &
REGISTRATIONS

10 1710 481

0.00 0.00 (3,845.00)2,550.00 3,845.00FOOTBALL ADMISSIONS10 1710 483

0.00 0.00 (2,085.00)1,011.00 2,085.00VOLLEYBALL ADMISSIONS10 1710 491

0.00 0.00 (225.00)0.00 225.00GOLF ADMISSIONS10 1710 496

0.00 0.00 (1,573.00)683.00 1,573.00SOCCER ADMISSIONS10 1710 498

0.00 0.00 (5,010.00)650.00 5,010.00IPAD/TECH DAMAGE10 1792

0.00 0.00 (136.00)136.00 136.00CONTRIBUTIONS AND DONATIONS10 1920

0.00 0.00 (2,000.15)0.00 2,000.15MEDICAID INDIRECT ADMIN SERVICES10 1973

0.00 0.00 (9,257.29)4,102.61 9,257.29OTHER REVENUE - GENERAL FUND10 1990

0.00 0.00 (187,626.29)17,178.66 187,626.29LOCAL SOURCESSubtotal:

0.00 0.00 (3,584.31)1,147.96 3,584.31CITY APPORTIONMENT - STATE FINES10 2110

0.00 0.00 (3,584.31)1,147.96 3,584.31INTERMEDIATE SOURCESSubtotal:

0.00 0.00 (536,682.00)178,894.00 536,682.00GENERAL FUND - STATE AID10 3111

0.00 0.00 (536,682.00)178,894.00 536,682.00STATE SOURCESSubtotal:

0.00 0.00 (10,000.00)0.00 10,000.00TITLE IV - TRANSFER FUNDS10 4153

0.00 0.00 (21,566.00)0.00 21,566.00TITLE I BASIC10 4158 006

0.00 0.00 (21,010.00)0.00 21,010.00TITLE II PART A REAP10 4159 009

0.00 0.00 (52,576.00)0.00 52,576.00FEDERAL SOURCESSubtotal:

780,468.60 0.00197,220.620.00 (780,468.60)Fund Total:

09/2023
Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 1
10/05/2023 10:26 AM User ID: JDS

Regular; Processing Month 09/2023; Accounts to Include Accounts with
Activity

Processing Month:
Revenue Summary Report

Page 15 of 140



21 CAPTIAL OUTLAY FUND

Description Revised BudgetAccount Number Budget BalanceTo Date % of BudgetDuring Month

Fund:

0.00 0.00 (18,074.97)5,800.18 18,074.97CURRENT - CAPITAL OUTLAY21 1110

0.00 0.00 (4,649.31)0.00 4,649.31CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND - PRIOR YEAR TAXES21 1120

0.00 0.00 (1,142.39)30.16 1,142.39PENALITIES & INTEREST TAXES21 1190

0.00 0.00 (23,866.67)5,830.34 23,866.67LOCAL SOURCESSubtotal:

23,866.67 0.005,830.340.00 (23,866.67)Fund Total:

09/2023
Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 2
10/05/2023 10:26 AM User ID: JDS

Regular; Processing Month 09/2023; Accounts to Include Accounts with
Activity

Processing Month:
Revenue Summary Report

Page 16 of 140



22 SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND

Description Revised BudgetAccount Number Budget BalanceTo Date % of BudgetDuring Month

Fund:

0.00 0.00 (10,443.18)3,351.16 10,443.18ADVALOREM TAX-SPED22 1110

0.00 0.00 (2,434.52)0.00 2,434.52SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND - PRIOR YEAR
TAXES

22 1120

0.00 0.00 (560.12)17.42 560.12PENALTIEIS & INTEREST TAXES22 1190

0.00 0.00 (536.20)136.30 536.20MEDICAID - DIRECT SERVICES22 1972

0.00 0.00 (325.60)0.00 325.60MEDICAID - INDIRECT ADMIN. SERVICES22 1973

0.00 0.00 (14,299.62)3,504.88 14,299.62LOCAL SOURCESSubtotal:

0.00 0.00 (26,243.00)15,411.00 26,243.00SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND - STATE AID22 3121

0.00 0.00 (26,243.00)15,411.00 26,243.00STATE SOURCESSubtotal:

0.00 0.00 (95,697.00)0.00 95,697.00IDEA PART B22 4175 611

0.00 0.00 (3,279.00)0.00 3,279.00IDEA PRESCHOOL GRANT22 4186 619

0.00 0.00 (98,976.00)0.00 98,976.00FEDERAL SOURCESSubtotal:

139,518.62 0.0018,915.880.00 (139,518.62)Fund Total:

09/2023
Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 3
10/05/2023 10:26 AM User ID: JDS

Regular; Processing Month 09/2023; Accounts to Include Accounts with
Activity

Processing Month:
Revenue Summary Report

Page 17 of 140



51 FOOD SERVICE FUND

Description Revised BudgetAccount Number Budget BalanceTo Date % of BudgetDuring Month

Fund:

0.00 0.00 6,967.65(6,967.65) (6,967.65)PUPIL SALES51 1610

0.00 0.00 133.65(133.65) (133.65)ADULT SALES51 1620

0.00 0.00 2,661.20(2,661.20) (2,661.20)A LA CARTE SALES51 1690

0.00 0.00 9,762.50(9,762.50) (9,762.50)LOCAL SOURCESSubtotal:

0.00 0.00 (10,808.38)0.00 10,808.38FOOD SERVICE - FEDERAL REIMBURSEMENT51 4810

0.00 0.00 (10,808.38)0.00 10,808.38FEDERAL SOURCESSubtotal:

1,045.88 0.00(9,762.50)0.00 (1,045.88)Fund Total:

09/2023
Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 4
10/05/2023 10:26 AM User ID: JDS

Regular; Processing Month 09/2023; Accounts to Include Accounts with
Activity

Processing Month:
Revenue Summary Report

Page 18 of 140



54 PRESCHOOL

Description Revised BudgetAccount Number Budget BalanceTo Date % of BudgetDuring Month

Fund:

0.00 0.00 (8,200.00)8,200.00 8,200.00PRESCHOOL TUITION54 1340

0.00 0.00 (8,200.00)8,200.00 8,200.00LOCAL SOURCESSubtotal:

8,200.00 0.008,200.000.00 (8,200.00)Fund Total:

09/2023
Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 5
10/05/2023 10:26 AM User ID: JDS

Regular; Processing Month 09/2023; Accounts to Include Accounts with
Activity

Processing Month:
Revenue Summary Report

Page 19 of 140



09/2023
Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 6
10/05/2023 10:26 AM User ID: JDS

Regular; Processing Month 09/2023; Accounts to Include Accounts with
Activity

Processing Month:
Revenue Summary Report

0.00 0.00 (953,099.77)220,404.34 953,099.77

Revised Budget During Month % of BudgetTo Date Budget Balance

Grand Total:

Page 20 of 140



GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT #49-4

BOARD REPORT - OCTOBER 9, 2023

CLAIMS

VENDOR NAME VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

GENERAL FUND

4N6 FANATICS.COM, LLC Oral Interp./Speech Subscription 200.00

A-OX WELDING SUPPLY CO., INC. Ag. Cylinder Rentals 61.75

ALLIANCE COMMUNICATIONS Install Cat 5E Wiring 1,745.80

ALLIANCE COMMUNICATIONS October 2023 Internet & Phone Services 766.00

BLACK HILLS STATE UNIVERSITY Stock Market Game Team Fees 10.00

BRANDON ACE HARDWARE Indoor Insect Killer 11.99

BUILDERS SUPPLY COMPANY Keys/Locksets 2,161.50

CASH Meal Money - Elementary Staff Conference 896.00

CHS INC. Field Spraying 414.00

CITY OF GARRETSON Gas/Sewer/Water 883.34

CLIMATE SYSTEMS, INC. Multiple Rooms Overheating - Maintenance 1,468.75

CORE EDUCATIONAL COOPERATIVE 2023-2024 American Sign Language Course 325.00

DAKOTA TIMING, LLC Timing Services for Home Cross Country Meet 1,230.00

FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD Amazon - Account Credit (28.51)

FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD Amazon - Audio Cable 12.99

FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD Amazon - Business Manager Computer Monitor 69.99

FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD Amazon - Classroom Supplies 138.75

FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD Amazon - Dog Man/Cat Kid Comic Club Collection 104.03

FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD Amazon - Elementary Supplies 8.49

FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD Amazon - Elephant & Piggie Complete Collection 117.49

FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD Amazon - Ibuprofen 27.15

FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD Amazon - Library Book 9.49

FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD Amazon - Skin Soothing Protection 41.30

FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD Amazon - Storage Bins 24.49

FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD Amazon - Training Vest Jerseys for P.E. Class 146.00

FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD Hotels.com - Hotel Rooms for All-State Choir 1,071.12

FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD Lakes Bar & Grill - Big East Conf. Meeting Meal 87.50

FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD Midwest Scientific - High School Science Supplies 936.43

FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD Smore - Newsletter Template 179.00

GARRETSON GAZETTE 23-24 Salaries/School Board Minutes Publications 475.84

GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT CUSTODIAL ACCT. September 2023 Imprest Account Reimbursement 14,380.49

HARVE'S SPORT SHOP Basketballs/Volleyballs/Soccer Balls 2,215.62

HAUFF MID-AMERICA SPORTS Football Pants/Pennant Flags/Soccer Socks 2,026.40

HEALTHEQUITY Health Savings Account Contributions/Fees 2,944.68

HILLYARD Cleaning/Maintenance Supplies 4,080.62

HORACE MANN Aug. 2023 Admin. Fees/Sept. 2023 Payroll ACH's 531.13

HOWE, ELIZABETH Immunize South Dakota Conference - Reimbursement 150.00

INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS, LLC Binders/Desktop Trays/Pencil Sharpeners 165.63

INTERSTATE ALL BATTERY CENTER Ipad Screen Repair 125.00

LOST & FOUND Staff Training - 8/22/2023 1,300.00

LYNN, JACKSON, SHULTZ & LEBRUN, P.C. Legal Services 142.00

MIDWEST BUS PARTS, INC. Parking Brake 191.26

PALISADES OIL, CO. Bulk Fuel 4,400.80

PERFORMANCE PRESS, INC. Cume Folders 261.09

POPPLERS MUSIC, INC. Band Music 1,318.95

REALLY GOOD STUFF, LLC Classroom Resources/Supplies 35.72

RESTAURANT EQUIPMENT REPAIR Ice Machines - Preventative Maintenance 822.54

RIDDELL ALL AMERICAN SPORTS CORP. Freight/Handling 373.62

ROLL-OFF PROS 12 Yard Roll-off for Flooring 440.00

SCHOLASTIC INC. Elementary - Scholastic News 1,616.82

SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC Art Room Supplies 35.77

SCHRANK, MATT Flight to Apple Learning Academy - Reimbursement 483.00

SIOUX VALLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT #05-5 Cross Country Meet Entry Fee - 9/26/2023 35.00

WAGEWORKS September 2023 ACH Fees 5,270.16

WASTE MANAGEMENT October 2023 Garbage & Recycling Services 686.75

WINTERTON, GARY Department of Transportation Exam - Reimbursement 150.00

XCEL ENERGY July-August 2023 Electricity 6,745.99

TOTAL GENERAL FUND $64,524.72

CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND

ACCESS SYSTEMS October 2023 Services/Printer Services 1,362.29

HAUFF MID-AMERICA SPORTS Volleyball Jerseys 1,466.50

INFRASTRUCTURE DESIGN GROUP, INC. Sports Complex Project - Professional Services 7,285.21

LION ELECTRIC Electric Buses 1,123,802.97

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND $1,133,916.97

SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND

CHILDREN'S HOME SOCIETY August 2023 Tuition 2,435.94

ISI, LLC September 2023 Interpreter Services 7,872.50

LIFESCAPE August 2023 Services/Tuition 3,474.00

PRAIRIE LAKES EDUCATIONAL COOPERATIVE September 2023 Services 2,777.81

SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC Classroom Supplies 758.92

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND $17,319.17

Page 21 of 140



FOOD SERVICE FUND

LUNCHTIME SOLUTIONS, INC. August 2023 Food Services 12,714.73

TOTAL FOOD SERVICE FUND $12,714.73

CUSTODIAL FUND

FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD Infinite Campus - School Lunch Account Payment 112.30

FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD Wendy's Flowers - Flowers 166.40

TOTAL CUSTODIAL FUND $278.70

TOTAL CLAIMS $1,228,754.29

Page 22 of 140



250.001-Year Subscription- Speech/OI Team N10 6900 471 411
(50.00)1-Year Subscription- Renewal Discount N10 6900 471 411

A
200.00

0.00
1

4N6FAN
11/30/2023

4N6 FANATICS.COM, LLC 1566-9R-2023
10/04/2023Account Renewal

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

18.60K Cylinders - 2 N10 1131 021 411
27.90T Cylinders - 3 N10 1131 021 411
9.30WS ACET Cylinder - 1 N10 1131 021 411
5.95Administrative Compliance N10 1131 021 411

A
61.75

0.00
1

AOXWEL
10/10/2023

A-OX WELDING SUPPLY CO., INC. 0000291453
09/20/2023Ag. Cylinder Rentals

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

308.25October 2023 Contracted Services N21 1111 000 549
308.24October 2023 Contracted Services N21 1121 000 549
308.25October 2023 Contracted Services N21 1131 000 549
308.25October 2023 Contracted Services N21 2529 000 549

A
1,232.99

0.00
1

ACCESYS
10/29/2023

ACCESS SYSTEMS LEASING 34883792
09/14/2023October 2023 Contracted Services

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

32.33Printer Services N21 1111 000 549
32.31Printer Services N21 1121 000 549
32.33Printer Services N21 1131 000 549
32.33Printer Services N21 2529 000 549

A
129.30

0.00
1

ACCESYS
10/30/2023

ACCESS SYSTEMS LEASING 34955921
09/25/2023Printer Services

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

191.50October 2023 Services N10 2321 000 340
191.50October 2023 Services N10 2529 000 340
191.50October 2023 Services N10 2410 000 340
191.50October 2023 Services N10 2411 000 340

AP
766.00

0.00
92881 10/20/20231

ALLICOM
10/20/2023

ALLIANCE COMMUNICATIONS 102362220

Automatic Payment
09/27/2023October 2023 Services

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 1
10/05/2023 10:23 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 10/2023 User ID: JDS

1,745.80ALLICOM ALLIANCE COMMUNICATIONS INV-11891PO Number:Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Page 23 of 140



1,745.80Install Cat 5E Wiring N10 2227 000 319

A 0.00
1

10/07/202309/07/2023Install Cat 5E Wiring
CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description: Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag
Sequence:

Cost Center ID

10.00Stock Market Game Team Fees N10 1131 000 315

A
10.00

0.00
1

BHSUSDS
10/26/2023

BHSU-SDSMG F2023-007
09/26/2023Stock Market Game Team Fees

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

110.00Volleyball Official- 10/2 - v. Elkton-LB N71 415 800 110.00
9.72Mileage - Rider - 54 miles N71 415 800 9.72

A
119.72

119.72
1

BLEGMIC
10/09/2023

BLEGEN, MICHAEL 10022023
10/02/2023Volleyball Official - 10/2/2023

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

11.99Indoor Insect Killer - 1 N10 2549 000 411

A
11.99

0.00
1

BRANACE
10/18/2023

BRANDON ACE HARDWARE 66471/5-2
09/07/2023Indoor Insect Killer

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

301.50LCN Door Closer Body - 1 N10 2549 000 323
50.00Service Call - 1 N10 2549 000 323

A
351.50

0.00
1

BUILSUP
09/30/2023

BUILDERS SUPPLY COMPANY 186356
08/31/2023Service Call

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

1,707.00Lock Set - 3 N10 2549 000 411
63.00Cut Key 58AA - 18 N10 2549 000 411
32.00Push Plate - 2 N10 2549 000 411
8.00Pack of Thru-Bolts - 1 N10 2549 000 411

A
1,810.00

0.00
1

BUILSUP
09/30/2023

BUILDERS SUPPLY COMPANY 186400
08/31/2023Keys/Lock Sets

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

(138.29)TAX CREDIT N10 1131 000 411

187130-196
A

(138.29)
0.00

1

CAROBIO
09/21/2023

CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY CO. 52312331
09/21/2023TAX CREDIT

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 2
10/05/2023 10:23 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 10/2023 User ID: JDS

Page 24 of 140



46.00Meal Money- 4 Students/1 Staff Member N71 415 800
20.00Registration Fees - 4 Students N71 415 800

A
66.00

0.00
1

CASH
10/04/2023

CASH 10042023
10/04/2023BEC Choir - Reg. Fees/Meal Money

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

224.00Meal Money - Conference in Chicago- 1 N10 2411 000 334
672.00Meal Money - Conference in Chicago- 3 N10 1111 000 334

A
896.00

0.00
1

CASH
10/31/2023

CASH 10312023
10/31/2023Meal Money - Elementary Staff Conference

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

2,435.94August 2023 Tuition - 18 Units N22 1223 000 371

A
2,435.94

0.00
1

CHILHOM
09/28/2023

CHILDREN'S HOME SOCIETY 23084-22-015
08/31/2023August 2023 Tuition

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

414.00Maintenance Supplies N10 2549 000 411

A
414.00

0.00
1

CHSINC
09/20/2023

CHS INC. 08312023
08/31/2023Maintenance Supplies

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

32.60Water N10 2542 017 321
9.40D1/D2 N10 2542 017 321

A
42.00

0.00
1

CITYOFG
10/20/2023

CITY OF GARRETSON 09292023-312
09/29/2023312 Center Ave. Water

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

50.65Sewer N10 2542 017 321
109.99Water N10 2542 017 321

27.75C1/C2/D1/D2 N10 2542 017 321

A
188.39

0.00
1

CITYOFG
10/20/2023

CITY OF GARRETSON 09292023-401E
09/29/2023401 Main Ave. - School-East Sewer/Water

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 3
10/05/2023 10:23 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 10/2023 User ID: JDS

A
287.77

0.00
1

CITYOFG
10/20/2023

CITY OF GARRETSON 09292023-401W
09/29/2023401 Main Ave. - School-West Gas

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status: 1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:Check Type: Checking Account ID:

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Page 25 of 140



174.77Gas N10 2542 016 321
113.00Gas Service Charge N10 2542 016 321

Detail Description 1099 Detail AmountDetail Amount In FullChart of Account Number Asset/Asset TagCost Center ID

15.00Gas Service Charge N10 2542 016 321
30.72Sewer N10 2542 017 321
38.45Water N10 2542 017 321
27.75C1/C2/D1/D2 N10 2542 017 321

A
111.92

0.00
1

CITYOFG
10/20/2023

CITY OF GARRETSON 09292023-409
09/29/2023409 1st St. Gas/Sewer/Water

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

23.00Gas Service Charge N10 2542 016 321
34.56Sewer N10 2542 017 321
37.94Water N10 2542 017 321
27.75C1/C2/D1/D2 N10 2542 017 321

A
123.25

0.00
1

CITYOFG
10/20/2023

CITY OF GARRETSON 09292023-700
09/29/2023700 Nordstrom Ave. Gas/Sewer/Water

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

26.83Sewer N10 2542 017 321
33.43Water N10 2542 017 321
32.60Water N10 2542 017 321
37.15C1/C2/D1/D1/D2/D2 N10 2542 017 321

A
130.01

0.00
1

CITYOFG
10/20/2023

CITY OF GARRETSON 09292023-916
09/29/2023916 Dows St. Sewer/Water

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

437.50Room A160 Maintenance/Repairs N10 2549 000 323

A
437.50

0.00
1

CLIMSYS
10/20/2023

CLIMATE SYSTEMS, INC. 16749
09/20/2023Room A160 Maintenance/Repairs

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

337.50Room A219 Maintenance/Repairs N10 2549 000 323

A
337.50

0.00
1

CLIMSYS
10/20/2023

CLIMATE SYSTEMS, INC. 16777
09/20/2023Room A219 Maintenance/Repairs

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 4
10/05/2023 10:23 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 10/2023 User ID: JDS

A
693.75

0.00
CLIMSYS

10/20/2023
CLIMATE SYSTEMS, INC. 16843

09/20/2023Multiple Rooms Overheating - Repairs Invoice Date: Status: 1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Page 26 of 140



693.75Multiple Rooms Overheating - Repairs N10 2549 000 323

1 CC:Check Number:
Detail Description

Check Date:
1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:
Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:
Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag
Sequence:

Cost Center ID

325.00American Sign Language I (S1) N10 1131 000 371

A
325.00

0.00
1

COREEDU
10/25/2023

CORE EDUCATIONAL COOPERATIVE ILC22030
09/25/20232023-2024 Online Courses

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

800.00Timing Services N10 6900 481 319
290.00290 Bib Chips N10 6900 481 319
140.00Mileage N10 6900 481 319

A
1,230.00

0.00
1

DAKOTIM
10/18/2023

DAKOTA TIMING, LLC 1760
09/18/2023Timing Services for JJ XC Invite- 9/5/23

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

90.00Soccer Official - 9/30/23 v. Groton N71 415 800 90.00
12.24Mileage - Driver - 24 miles N71 415 800 12.24

A
102.24

102.24
1

DUNCBRI
10/05/2023

DUNCANSON, BRIAN 09302023
09/30/2023Soccer Official - 9/30/2023

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

69.99Amazon-Business Manager Computer Monitor N10 2529 000 411 0.00
87.50Lakes Bar & Grill - BEC Meeting (Meal) N10 6900 000 334 0.00

117.49Amazon - Elephant & Piggie Collection N10 2222 000 411 0.00
104.03Amazon - Dog Man/Cat Kid Comic Club N10 2222 000 411 0.00
138.75Amazon - Classroom Supplies N10 1111 000 411 0.00
24.49Amazon - Storage Bins N10 2529 000 411 0.00
13.65Amazon - Ibuprofen N10 2134 000 411 0.00
13.50Amazon - Ibuprofen N10 2134 000 411 0.00
41.30Amazon - Skin Soothing Protection N10 2134 000 411 0.00

8.49Amazon - Elementary Supply N10 1111 000 411 0.00
36.50Amazon - Gym/PE Supplies N10 1121 000 411 0.00
12.99Amazon - Audio Cable N10 6900 492 411 0.00

AP
668.68

0.00
92901 10/05/20231

FIRSBANCC
10/23/2023

FIRST BANK & TRUST 09262023-3566

Automatic Payment
09/26/2023September 2023 Statement

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 5
10/05/2023 10:23 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 10/2023 User ID: JDS

V
112.30

0.00
FIRSBANCC

10/23/2023
FIRST BANK & TRUST 09262023-3566-2

09/26/2023September 2023 Statement Invoice Date: Status: 1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Page 27 of 140



112.30IC - School Lunch Account(s) Payment N71 415 781

1 CC:Check Number:
Detail Description

Check Date:
1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:
Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:
Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag
Sequence:

Cost Center ID

73.00Amazon- Training Vest Jerseys (PE Class) N10 1111 000 411 0.00
73.00Amazon- Training Vest Jerseys (PE Class) N10 1111 000 411 0.00

179.00Smore- Newsletter Template N10 1131 000 411 0.00
1,071.12Hotels.com - Hotel for All-State Choir N10 6900 495 334 0.00

9.49Amazon- Come Along, Daisy! Book N10 2222 000 411 0.00
(36.50)Amazon- Training Vest Jersey (Credit) N10 1111 000 411 0.00
936.43Midwest Scientific- Science Class Supply N10 1131 000 411 0.00
(28.51)Amazon - Supplies CREDIT N10 1111 000 411 0.00

(1,071.12)Hotels.com - Hotel for All-State Choir N10 6900 495 334

AP
1,205.91

0.00
92901 10/05/20231

FIRSBANCC
10/23/2023

FIRST BANK & TRUST 09262023-6569

Automatic Payment
09/26/2023September 2023 Statement

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

(112.30)IC - School Lunch Account(s) Payment N71 415 781

V
(112.30)

0.00
1

FIRSBANCC
10/23/2023

FIRST BANK & TRUST V*09262023-3566-2
09/26/2023September 2023 Statement

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

171.57School Board Minutes Publication- July N10 2319 000 340
26.622023-2024 Salaries N10 2319 000 340

134.83School Board Minutes Publication- August N10 2319 000 340
142.82School Board Minutes Publication- June N10 2319 000 340

A
475.84

0.00
1

GARRGAZ
09/30/2023

GARRETSON GAZETTE 3612
08/31/2023School Board Minutes Publication

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

393.00Concessions - VB 9/28/23 - 40% N71 415 783

A
393.00

0.00
1

GARRPTO
10/05/2023

GARRETSON PTO 09282023
09/28/2023Concessions - VB 9/28/23

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

128.14Nathan Beeler - Soccer Official 9/19/23 N10 6200 498 319

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 6
10/05/2023 10:23 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 10/2023 User ID: JDS

A

14,380.49

0.00
1

GARRCUS

10/10/2023

GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT CUSTODIAL
ACCOUNT

09292023

09/29/2023Sept. 2023 Imprest Acct. Reimbursement
CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Page 28 of 140



128.14Nathan Beeler - Soccer Official 9/25/23 N10 6200 498 319
125.00Beresford SD- CC Meet Entry Fee 8/25 N10 6900 481 315
50.00Beresford SD-JV VB Tourn. Entry Fee 9/29 N10 6200 491 315
87.85Jason Bohl- Fuel for XC- Reimbursement N10 6900 481 334
75.00Canton SD- VB Tourn. Entry Fee - 8/26/23 N10 6200 491 315

126.36Grant Carlson- Soccer Official 9/14/23 N10 6200 498 319
50.00Chamberlain SD- CC Meet Entry Fee 9/14 N10 6900 481 315

100.00Dell Rapids SD- CC Meet Entry Fee 9/18 N10 6900 481 315
389.25Division of Crim. Inv- Background Checks N10 2642 000 319
92.44Patrick Donnelly- Soccer Official 9/25 N10 6200 498 319

237.20Richard Erickson- FB Official 9/22/23 N10 6100 483 319
119.00Graves I.T. Solutions- Laptop Battery N10 2227 000 412
100.00Graves I.T. Solutions- Online Backup Ren N10 2227 000 472

1,500.00Graves I.T. Solutions-Support Contract N10 2227 000 399
2,436.00Graves I.T. Solutions- Cloud Storage N10 2227 000 472
3,400.00Graves I.T. Solutions- Summer Tech. Supp N10 2227 000 399

173.02Brenda Gripentrog-Soccer Official 9/14 N10 6200 498 319
200.00JJ & Zak- Student Email/Notifications N10 1131 000 422
41.67KSB School Law- Title IX Empl. Training N10 1111 000 319
41.67KSB School Law- Title IX Empl. Training N10 1131 000 319
41.66KSB School Law- Title IX Empl. Training N10 1121 000 319

159.92Troy Johnson- FB Official 8/25/23 N10 6100 483 319
145.16Jeff Jorgenson- FB Official 8/25/23 N10 6100 483 319
165.68Dave Kokesh - FB Official 9/22/23 N10 6100 483 319
145.40Keith Kusler- JJ CC Meet Official 9/5/23 N10 6900 481 319
92.44Victor Larsen- Soccer Official 9/14/23 N10 6200 498 319

162.44Todd Larson- FB Official 9/22/23 N10 6100 483 319
75.00Luverne SD- CC Meet Entry Fee 9/9/2023 N10 6900 481 315

119.72Tim May - VB Official 8/31/23 N10 6200 491 319
119.72Tim May - VB Official 9/28/23 N10 6200 491 319
154.52Justin Otto - FB Official 9/8/2023 N10 6100 483 319
114.68Dean Pierson- VB Official 9/12/2023 N10 6200 491 319
156.92Rod Pierson- VB Official 9/12/2023 N10 6200 491 319
161.36Steve Pietila- FB Official 9/22/2023 N10 6100 483 319
139.58Jason Reisdorfer- VB Official 9/28/2023 N10 6200 491 319
136.52Jay Roufs- FB Official 9/8/2023 N10 6100 483 319
142.64Steve Ruda- VB Official 8/31/2023 N10 6200 491 319
150.20Dan Runia- FB Official 8/25/2023 N10 6100 483 319
172.16Paul Schmig- FB Official 8/25/2023 N10 6100 483 319
135.44Jason Seitz- FB Official 9/8/2023 N10 6100 483 319
161.72Dave Spencer- FB Official 9/22/2023 N10 6100 483 319
167.12Ron Stowers- FB Official 9/8/2023 N10 6100 483 319

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 7
10/05/2023 10:23 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 10/2023 User ID: JDS

Page 29 of 140



216.80Steve Van Heerde- FB Official 8/25/2023 N10 6100 483 319
188.24Mark Zalme- FB Official 9/8/2023 N10 6100 483 319
163.84Kim Shaffer-Croston- Soccer Off. 9/19/23 N10 6200 498 319
97.92Tim Thomas- Soccer Official 9/25/23 N10 6200 498 319

151.20Derrick Vander Waal- Soccer Off. 9/19/23 N10 6200 498 319
836.75Waste Man. - Sept. '23 Garbage/Recycling N10 2542 018 321
105.00Kathryn Winter- Lengthen Cheer Skirts N10 6200 480 411

419.94Soccer Ball - 6 N10 6200 498 411
1,039.80Volleyball - 20 N10 6200 491 411

377.94Girls Basketball - 6 N10 6200 484 411
377.94Boys Basketball - 6 N10 6100 485 411

A
2,215.62

0.00
1

HARVSPO
10/11/2023

HARVE'S SPORT SHOP 0002215
09/11/2023Basketballs/Volleyballs/Soccer Balls

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

1,258.50Volleyball Jerseys - 30 N21 6200 491 479
149.50Volleyball Shorts - 10 N21 6200 491 479
58.50Shipping N21 6200 491 479

A
1,466.50

0.00
1

HAUFMID
08/12/2023

HAUFF MID-AMERICA SPORTS 126429
07/13/2023Volleyball Jerseys

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

973.75Football Pants - 25 N10 6100 483 411
477.00Soccer Socks - 60 pairs N10 6200 498 411
56.00Shipping N10 6200 498 411
56.00Shipping N10 6100 483 411

A
1,562.75

0.00
1

HAUFMID
10/07/2023

HAUFF MID-AMERICA SPORTS 126497
09/07/2023Football Pants/Soccer Socks

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

29.90Pennant Flags - 2 N10 6900 481 411
29.90Pennant Flags - 2 N10 6900 487 411

A
59.80

0.00
1

HAUFMID
10/21/2023

HAUFF MID-AMERICA SPORTS 126778
09/21/2023Pennant Flags

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 8
10/05/2023 10:23 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 10/2023 User ID: JDS

A
(591.00)

0.00
1

HAUFMID
10/06/2023

HAUFF MID-AMERICA SPORTS 130016-2
09/06/2023Coach Pullovers - CREDIT

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status: 1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:Check Type: Checking Account ID:

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Page 30 of 140



(591.00)Coach Pullovers - 10 - CREDIT N10 6100 483 411
Detail Description 1099 Detail AmountDetail Amount In FullChart of Account Number Asset/Asset TagCost Center ID

283.00Coach Pullovers - 5 N10 6100 483 411

A
283.00

0.00
1

HAUFMID
10/06/2023

HAUFF MID-AMERICA SPORTS 130016-3
09/06/2023Coach Pullovers

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

4.00Jesse James XC Meet Medal - 1 N10 6900 481 411

A
4.00

0.00
1

HAUFMID
10/13/2023

HAUFF MID-AMERICA SPORTS 131764
09/13/2023Jesse James XC Meet Medal

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

116.85Football Game Pants - 3 N10 6100 483 411

A
116.85

0.00
1

HAUFMID
10/12/2023

HAUFF MID-AMERICA SPORTS 132112
09/12/2023Football Game Pants

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

70.00Soccer Official - 9/30/23 v. Groton N71 415 800 70.00
56.10Mileage - Driver - 110 miles N71 415 800 56.10

A
126.10

126.10
1

HESLLOU
10/05/2023

HESLER, LOUIS 09302023
09/30/2023Soccer Official - 9/30/2023

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

1,287.21Cleaning/Maintenance Supplies N10 2549 000 411

A
1,287.21

0.00
1

HILLYARD
10/26/2023

HILLYARD / SIOUX FALLS 605238470
09/11/2023Cleaning/Maintenance Supplies

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

1,123.72Cleaning/Maintenance Supplies N10 2549 000 411

A
1,123.72

0.00
1

HILLYARD
11/09/2023

HILLYARD / SIOUX FALLS 605254698
09/25/2023Cleaning/Maintenance Supplies

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

96.40Urinal Screen Wave 10/box - 4 Boxes N10 2549 000 411

A
96.40

0.00
1

HILLYARD
11/12/2023

HILLYARD / SIOUX FALLS 605259269
09/28/2023Cleaning Supplies

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 9
10/05/2023 10:23 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 10/2023 User ID: JDS

Page 31 of 140



543.75Affinity Foam Soap 4/case - 8 cases N10 2549 000 411
58.14Liquid Bowl Cleaner - 16 quarts N10 2549 000 411

117.7212-16 Gallon Garbage Bags - 3 cases N10 2549 000 411
246.6460 Gallon Garbage Bags - 4 cases N10 2549 000 411

A
966.25

0.00
1

HILLYARD
11/12/2023

HILLYARD / SIOUX FALLS 605259270
09/28/2023Cleaning Supplies

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

607.04Vacuum Repairs- Labor N10 2549 000 323

A
607.04

0.00
1

HILLYARD
10/23/2023

HILLYARD / SIOUX FALLS 700558177
09/08/2023Vacuum Repairs- Labor

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

150.00Immunize SD Conference - Reimbursement N10 2134 000 315

A
150.00

0.00
1

HOWEELI
10/10/2023

HOWE, ELIZABETH 08282023
08/28/2023Immunize SD Conference - Reimbursement

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

7,285.21Professional Services Through 9/2/23 N21 2549 000 520

A
7,285.21

0.00
1

INFRDES
10/11/2023

INFRASTRUCTURE DESIGN GROUP, INC. 23381
09/11/2023Sports Complex Project

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

61.30Binder - 15 N10 2529 000 411
11.38Desktop Tray 2 pack - 2 N10 2529 000 411

A
72.68

0.00
1

INNOOFF
10/14/2023

INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS, LLC IN4322633
09/14/2023Binders/Trays

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

92.95Pencil Sharpener - 5 N10 2529 000 411

A
92.95

0.00
1

INNOOFF
10/19/2023

INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS, LLC IN4326684
09/19/2023Pencil Sharpeners

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

125.00Electronic Device Repair- Ipad 9 Screen FinalN10 2227 000 323

A
125.00

0.00
1

INTEALL
10/28/2023

INTERSTATE ALL BATTERY CENTER 1912999031264
09/28/2023Ipad Screen Replacement

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 10
10/05/2023 10:23 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 10/2023 User ID: JDS

Page 32 of 140



1,810.00August 2023 Interpreter Services N22 1221 000 319
477.50September 2023 Interpreter Services N22 1221 000 319

A
2,287.50

0.00
1

ISILLC
09/15/2023

ISI, LLC 037660
09/01/2023August/Sept. 2023 Interpreter Services

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

2,067.50Interpreter - September 5-8, 2023 N22 1221 000 319

A
2,067.50

0.00
1

ISILLC
09/22/2023

ISI, LLC 037710
09/08/2023Interpreter - September 2023

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

1,230.00Sept. 13-15, 2023 Interpreter Services N22 1221 000 319

A
1,230.00

0.00
1

ISILLC
10/02/2023

ISI, LLC 037745
09/18/2023September 2023 Interpreter Services

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

2,287.50Sept. 18-22, 2023 Interpreter Services N22 1221 000 319

A
2,287.50

0.00
1

ISILLC
10/06/2023

ISI, LLC 037765
09/22/2023September 2023 Interpreter Services

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

70.00Soccer Official - 9/30/23 v. Groton N71 415 800 70.00
4.32Mileage - Rider - 24 miles N71 415 800 4.32

A
74.32

74.32
1

LEETRE
10/05/2023

LEE, TREVOR 09302023
09/30/2023Soccer Official - 9/30/2023

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

2,720.00Tuition N22 1223 000 373 2,720.00
388.50Speech Therapy N22 2152 000 319 388.50

(105.75)Speech Therapy - Contract Discount N22 2152 000 319 (105.75)
647.50Direct Therapy N22 2152 000 319 647.50

(176.25)Direct Therapy - Contract Discount N22 2152 000 319 (176.25)

A

3,474.00

3,474.00
1

LIFESCA

09/30/2023

LIFESCAPE - CHILDREN'S CARE HOSPITAL &
SCHOOL

08312023

08/31/2023August 2023 Services/Tuition
CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 11
10/05/2023 10:23 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 10/2023 User ID: JDS

187130-111 1,123,802.97LIONELE LION ELECTRIC CO. USA INC., THE IN-WA1000430PO Number:Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Page 33 of 140



915,000.002023 LionC - Base Model IncompleteN21 2559 000 550
180,000.00125 Miles/Route IncompleteN21 2559 000 550

3,899.97Lionbeat Premium - 3 Years IncompleteN21 2559 000 550
3,663.00Rosco Backup Camera IncompleteN21 2559 000 550
2,985.00Acoustic Headliner IncompleteN21 2559 000 550
2,400.00Plywood - 3/4" - Marine IncompleteN21 2559 000 550
2,040.00Driver Air Seat, Heated IncompleteN21 2559 000 550

765.00Strobe Light IncompleteN21 2559 000 550
450.00Pre-Wire - 2-way trace/pull lines only IncompleteN21 2559 000 550

12,600.00Freight IncompleteN21 2559 000 550

A 0.00
1

09/28/202309/28/2023Electric Buses
CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description: Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag
Sequence:

Cost Center ID

1,300.00Staff Training - 8/22/23 N10 2214 012 319

A
1,300.00

0.00
1

LOSTFOU
10/28/2023

LOST & FOUND 10531
09/28/2023Staff Training - 8/22/23

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

700.63Student Breakfast - 309 N51 2562 000 399
9,867.39Student Lunch - 2,401 N51 2562 000 399

126.75Adult Lunch - 27 N51 2562 000 399
85.72Head Start Student Lunch - 20 N51 2562 000 399
17.14Head Start Adult Lunch - 4 N51 2562 000 399
18.47Head Start Snacks - 17 N51 2562 000 399
81.50Snack Milk - Reimbursable - 251 N51 2562 000 399

114.04A La Carte - Breakfast Extras - 120.25 N51 2562 000 399
1,170.50A La Carte - Snack Food - 1,234.25 N51 2562 000 399

587.17A La Carte - Snack Beverage - 619.15 N51 2562 000 399
478.92A La Carte - Lunch Extras - 505 N51 2562 000 399
42.20Extra Milk Sales - 89 N51 2562 000 399

(575.70)Commodity Credit - 575.70 N51 2562 000 399

A
12,714.73

0.00
1

LUNCSOL
09/30/2023

LUNCHTIME SOLUTIONS, INC. INV-35663
08/31/2023August 2023 Food Services

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

752.50Legal Services N10 2315 000 399 752.50
(610.50)Trust Funds Applied N10 2315 000 399 (610.50)

A
142.00

142.00
1

LYNNJAC
10/10/2023

LYNN, JACKSON, SHULTZ & LEBRUN, P.C. 0
09/25/2023Legal Services

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 12
10/05/2023 10:23 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 10/2023 User ID: JDS

Page 34 of 140



175.01Parking Brake - 1 N10 2559 000 411
16.25Shipping & Handling N10 2559 000 411

A
191.26

0.00
1

MIDWBUS
10/26/2023

MIDWEST BUS PARTS, INC. 189450
09/26/2023Parking Brake

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

9.73Diesel Fuel - 3.924 Gallons N10 2559 000 413

A
9.73

0.00
1

PALIOIL
10/20/2023

PALISADES OIL, CO. 1823-2
09/20/2023Diesel Fuel

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

1,302.55E10 Unleaded 87 - 484.4 Gallons N10 2559 000 413
0.48Federal Lust Tax N10 2559 000 413
0.92Federal Oil Spill Tax (Gas) N10 2559 000 413
9.69SD Environmental Fee N10 2559 000 413

135.63SD Gas Tax N10 2559 000 413

A
1,449.27

0.00
1

PALIOIL
09/30/2023

PALISADES OIL, CO. 81426
09/20/2023Fuel

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

2,707.90#2 Clear Diesel - 771.7 Gallons N10 2559 000 413
0.77Federal Lust Tax N10 2559 000 413
1.62Federal Oil Spill Tax (Diesel) N10 2559 000 413

216.08SD Clear Diesel Tax N10 2559 000 413
15.43SD Environmental Fee N10 2559 000 413

A
2,941.80

0.00
1

PALIOIL
09/30/2023

PALISADES OIL, CO. 81427
09/20/2023Fuel

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

261.09Student Cume Folders for MS - 200 N10 1121 000 411

A
261.09

0.00
1

PERFPRE
09/25/2023

PERFORMANCE PRESS, INC. 31796
09/05/2023Cume Folders

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

98.53Postage N10 2529 000 341

A
98.53

0.00
1

PURCPOW
10/22/2023

PITNEY BOWES BANK, INC. PURCHASE POWER 09252023
09/25/2023Postage

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 13
10/05/2023 10:23 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 10/2023 User ID: JDS

Page 35 of 140



55.00Handclap (Fitz & the Tantrums) FinalN10 1131 492 411
65.00Mr. Blue Sky FinalN10 1131 492 411 0.00
55.00Crazy Train FinalN10 1131 492 411 0.00

A
175.00

0.00
1

POPPMUS
10/13/2023

POPPLERS MUSIC, INC. 2784036
09/11/2023HS Band

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

70.00Comic March Concert Band FinalN10 1131 492 411
65.00Scarborough Fantasy Concert Band FinalN10 1131 492 411
75.00Excelsior Concert Band FinalN10 1131 492 411
55.00Clutch Concert Band FinalN10 1121 492 411
50.00Blackbeard Concert Band FinalN10 1121 492 411
65.00Slava March Concert Band FinalN10 1121 492 411

A
380.00

0.00
1

POPPMUS
10/13/2023

POPPLERS MUSIC, INC. 2784466
10/02/2023Band Music

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

60.00Back to Basics Warm Ups FinalN10 1131 492 411

A
60.00

0.00
1

POPPMUS
10/13/2023

POPPLERS MUSIC, INC. 2787953
09/15/2023HS Band Supplies

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

95.00Fencing Master, The- Concert Band FinalN10 1131 492 411
75.00Across the Northern Sky- Concert Band FinalN10 1131 492 411
90.00Scrimshaw Tales- Concert Band FinalN10 1131 492 411
75.00Fracas- Concert Band FinalN10 1121 492 411
50.00Conquerors, The- Concert Band FinalN10 1121 492 411

A
385.00

0.00
1

POPPMUS
10/13/2023

POPPLERS MUSIC, INC. 2791339
09/19/2023Band Supplies

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

95.00Dances of Serenity Concert Band FinalN10 1131 492 411

A
95.00

0.00
1

POPPMUS
10/13/2023

POPPLERS MUSIC, INC. 2791534
09/19/2023High School Band Supplies

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 14
10/05/2023 10:23 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 10/2023 User ID: JDS

A
160.00

0.00
1

POPPMUS
10/10/2023

POPPLERS MUSIC, INC. 2791820
09/20/2023Band Music

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status: 1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:Check Type: Checking Account ID:

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Page 36 of 140



75.00Dark Side of the City - 1 N10 1121 492 411
85.00Four Cumberland Sketches - 1 N10 1131 492 411

Detail Description 1099 Detail AmountDetail Amount In FullChart of Account Number Asset/Asset TagCost Center ID

63.95Bobcat Mouthpiece Puller - 1 N10 6900 492 319

A
63.95

0.00
1

POPPMUS
10/10/2023

POPPLERS MUSIC, INC. 2794816
09/26/2023Band Repair

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

2,424.36Psychologists N22 2142 000 313
353.45Director N22 2710 000 313

A
2,777.81

0.00
1

PRAILAK
10/30/2023

PRAIRIE LAKES EDUCATIONAL COOPERATIVE 24015
09/30/2023September 2023 Services

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

15.73Foam Spot and Number Dice - 48 foam dice IncompleteN10 1111 000 411

187130-173
A

15.73
0.00

1

REALGOO
10/06/2023

REALLY GOOD STUFF, LLC 8344601
09/06/2023Classroom supplies & resources

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

19.99Jumbo Dry Erase Magnetic Draw and Write IncompleteN10 1111 000 411

187130-173
A

19.99
0.00

1

REALGOO
10/13/2023

REALLY GOOD STUFF, LLC 8350840
09/13/2023Classroom supplies & resources

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

822.54Ice Machines - Preventative Maintenance N10 2549 000 319

A

822.54

0.00
1

RESTEQU

09/30/2023

RESTAURANT EQUIPMENT REPAIR OF SIOUX
FALLS, INC.

12414747

08/31/2023Ice Machines - Preventative Maintenance
CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

373.62Freight/Handling N10 6100 483 411

A
373.62

0.00
1

RIDDALL
10/10/2023

RIDDELL ALL AMERICAN SPORTS CORP. 60478710-5
07/01/2023Freight/Handling

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 15
10/05/2023 10:23 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 10/2023 User ID: JDS

A
440.00

0.00
1

ROLLOFF
10/12/2023

ROLL-OFF PROS 1135
09/27/202312yd roll-off for flooring

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status: 1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:Check Type: Checking Account ID:

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Page 37 of 140



440.0012yd roll-off for flooring N10 2549 000 319
Detail Description 1099 Detail AmountDetail Amount In FullChart of Account Number Asset/Asset TagCost Center ID

1,616.82Elementary - Scholastic News N10 1111 000 411

A
1,616.82

0.00
1

SCHOINC2
10/14/2023

SCHOLASTIC INC. M7379607
09/14/2023Elementary - Scholastic News

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

25.82Sax True Flow Matte Glaze, Cloud White, IncompleteN10 1131 000 411
9.95Shipping/Handling N10 1131 000 411

187130-175
A

35.77
0.00

1

SCHOSPEC
09/30/2023

SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC 208133023406
08/31/2023Art Room Supplies

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

659.92Classroom Select T-Mold Activity Table, IncompleteN22 2710 000 411
99.00Shipping/Handling N22 2710 000 411

187130-184
A

758.92
0.00

1

SCHOSPEC
10/07/2023

SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC 208133067675
09/07/2023Miscellaneous Supplies

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

483.00Flight to Apple Learning Academy - Reimb N10 2227 000 334

A
483.00

0.00
1

SCHRMAT
10/10/2023

SCHRANK, MATT 09202023
09/20/2023Flight to Apple Learning Academy - Reimb

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

35.00Cross Country Meet Entry Fee - 9/26/2023 N10 6900 481 315

A
35.00

0.00
1

SIOUVAL
10/10/2023

SIOUX VALLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT #05-5 09262023
09/26/2023Cross Country Meet Entry Fee - 9/26/2023

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

30.00New Buses - Title Fees (3) N71 415 800
50.10New Buses - Plate Fees (3) N71 415 800

P
80.10

0.00
228342 10/03/20231

SDMOTOVEH
10/05/2023

SOUTH DAKOTA MOTOR VEHICLE DIVISION 10022023

Check
10/02/2023New Buses - Title/Plate Fees

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 16
10/05/2023 10:23 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 10/2023 User ID: JDS

A
49.38

0.00
1

SUNSFOO
10/06/2023

SUNSHINE FOODS 0887
09/06/2023Candy/Coffee Supplies

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status: 1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:Check Type: Checking Account ID:

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Page 38 of 140



49.38Candy/Coffee Supplies N71 415 706
Detail Description 1099 Detail AmountDetail Amount In FullChart of Account Number Asset/Asset TagCost Center ID

26.52Mileage - Driver - 52 miles N71 415 800 26.52
110.00Volleyball Official- 10/2- vs. Elkton-LB N71 415 800 110.00

A
136.52

136.52
1

WEEDKIM
10/09/2023

WEED, KIM 10022023
10/02/2023Volleyball Official - 10/2/2023

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

150.00DOT Exam - Reimbursement N10 2559 000 319

A
150.00

0.00
1

WINTGAR
10/10/2023

WINTERTON, GARY 053318
09/27/2023DOT Exam

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

686.75October '23 Garbage & Recycling Services N10 2542 018 321

A
686.75

0.00
1

WASTMAN
11/03/2023

WM CORPORATE SERVICES, INC. 7208232-1762-8
09/29/2023October '23 Garbage & Recycling Services

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

411.31409 1st St. August/Sept 2023 Electricity N10 2542 015 321

AP
411.31

0.00
92891 10/23/20231

XCELENE
10/18/2023

XCEL ENERGY 1064914226

Automatic Payment
09/27/2023409 1st St. August/Sept 2023 Electricity

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

338.30700 Nordstrom Ave. Aug/Sept 2023 Elect. N10 2542 015 321

AP
338.30

0.00
92891 10/23/20231

XCELENE
10/18/2023

XCEL ENERGY 1064916704

Automatic Payment
09/27/2023700 Nordstrom Ave. Aug/Sept 2023 Elect.

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

519.03916 Dows St August/Sept 2023 Electricity N10 2542 015 321

AP
519.03

0.00
92891 10/23/20231

XCELENE
10/18/2023

XCEL ENERGY 1064919774

Automatic Payment
09/27/2023916 Dows St August/Sept 2023 Electricity

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

8,817.34401 Main Ave. Aug.Sept. '23 Electricity N10 2542 015 321

AP
8,817.34

0.00
92891 10/23/20231

XCELENE
10/23/2023

XCEL ENERGY 1065666781

Automatic Payment
09/27/2023401 Main Ave. Aug./Sept. '23 Electricity

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 17
10/05/2023 10:23 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 10/2023 User ID: JDS

Page 39 of 140



1,222,515.114,174.90Report 1099 Total: Report Total:

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 18
10/05/2023 10:23 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 10/2023 User ID: JDS

Page 40 of 140



Garretson School District #49-4
Imprest Checks
September 2023
Vendor Name Vendor Description Amount

GENERAL FUND
Beeler, Nathan Soccer Official - 9/19/2023 $128.14
Beeler, Nathan Soccer Official - 9/25/2023 $128.14
Beresford School District #61-2 Cross Country Meet Entry Fee - 8/25/2023 $125.00
Beresford School District #61-2 Junior Varsity Volleyball Tournament Entry Fee - 9/29/2023 $50.00
Bohl, Jason Fuel - Cross Country - Reimbursement $87.85
Canton School District #41-1 Volleyball Tournament Entry Fee - 8/26/2023 $75.00
Carlson, Grant Soccer Official - 9/14/2023 $126.36
Chamberlain School District #07-1 Cross Country Meet Entry Fee - 9/14/2023 $50.00
Dell Rapids School District #49-3 Cross Country Meet Entry Fee - 9/18/2023 $100.00
Division of Criminal Investigation Background Checks $389.25
Donnelly, Patrick Soccer Official - 9/25/2023 $92.44
Erickson, Richard Football Official - 9/22/2023 $237.20
Graves I.T. Solutions Cloud Storage/Contract/Laptop Battery/Tech. Support $7,555.00
Gripentrog, Brenda Soccer Official - 9/14/2023 $173.02
JJ & Zak Student Email Field/Notifications Add-on $200.00
Johnson, Troy Football Official - 8/25/2023 $159.92
Jorgenson, Jeff Football Official - 8/25/2023 $145.16
Kokesh, Dave Football Official - 9/22/2023 $165.68
KSB School Law Title IX Employee Training $125.00
Kusler, Keith Jesse James Cross Country Meet Official - 9/5/2023 $145.40
Larsen, Victor Soccer Official - 9/14/2023 $92.44
Larson, Todd Football Official - 9/22/2023 $162.44
Luverne Public School District Cross Country Meet Entry Fee - 9/9/2023 $75.00
May, Tim Volleyball Official - 8/31/2023 $119.72
May, Tim Volleyball Official - 9/28/2023 $119.72
Otto, Justin Football Official - 9/8/2023 $154.52
Pierson, Dean Volleyball Official - 9/12/2023 $114.68
Pierson, Rod Volleyball Official - 9/12/2023 $156.92
Pietila, Steve Football Official - 9/22/2023 $161.36
Reisdorfer, Jason Volleyball Official - 9/28/2023 $139.58
Roufs, Jay Football Official - 9/8/2023 $136.52
Ruda, Steve Volleyball Official - 8/31/2023 $142.64
Runia, Dan Football Official - 8/25/2023 $150.20
Schmig, Paul Football Official - 8/25/2023 $172.16
Seitz, Jason Football Official - 9/8/2023 $135.44
Shaffer-Croston, Kim Soccer Official - 9/19/2023 $163.84
Spencer, Dave Football Official - 9/22/2023 $161.72
Stowers, Ron Football Official - 9/8/2023 $167.12
Thomas, Tim Soccer Official - 9/25/2023 $97.92
Vander Waal, Derrick Soccer Official - 9/19/2023 $151.20
Van Heerde, Steve Football Official - 8/25/2023 $216.80
Waste Management September 2023 Garbage & Recycling Services $836.75
Winter, Kathryn Lengthen Cheerleading Skirts $105.00
Zalme, Mark Football Official - 9/8/2023 $188.24

TOTAL GENERAL FUND $14,380.49

TOTAL IMPREST CHECKS $14,380.49

Page 41 of 140



2 2Checking Account:
09/01/2023 125.0022767 BERESFORD SCHOOL DISTRICT #61-2BERESCHCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:

Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date
08/25/2023 125.0071 415 800Cross Country Meet Entry Fee - 8/25/2308252023

09/01/2023 75.0022768 CANTON SCHOOL DISTRICT #41-1CANTSCHCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

08/26/2023 75.0071 415 800Volleyball Tournament Entry Fee- 8/26/2308262023

09/01/2023 1,136.8222769 CHESTERMAN COMPANYCHESCOMCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

08/17/2023 56.2471 6900 724 690Coke/Diet Coke/Sprite/Mello Yello11090250
08/17/2023 73.2871 6900 724 690Coke Zero/Diet Coke/Mello Yello11090256
08/30/2023 445.6571 415 715Concession Drinks - 20 cases11098496
08/30/2023 561.6571 415 715Concession Drinks - 25 cases11098497

09/01/2023 302.7522770 DIVISION OF CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIONDIVOFCRICheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

08/28/2023 302.7571 415 800Background Check - 708282023

09/01/2023 7,555.0022771 GRAVES IT SOLUTIONSGRAVITCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

04/03/2023 119.0071 415 800Laptop Battery - 10403202301
07/01/2023 100.0071 415 800Online Backup Renewal0701202339
07/01/2023 1,500.0071 415 8002023-2024 School Support Contract0701202339
07/01/2023 3,400.0071 415 800Summer Tech Support0701202339
07/01/2023 2,436.0071 415 800Cold Cloud Backup Storage0701202339

09/01/2023 159.9222772 TROY JOHNSONJOHNTROCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

08/25/2023 125.0071 415 800Football Official - 8/25/23 - v. V-H08252023
08/25/2023 34.9271 415 800Mileage - Rider - 194 Miles08252023

09/01/2023 145.1622773 JEFF JORGENSONJORGJEFCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

08/25/2023 125.0071 415 800Football Official - 8/25/23 - v. V-H08252023
08/25/2023 20.1671 415 800Mileage - Rider - 112 miles08252023

09/01/2023 119.7222774 TIM MAYMAYTIMCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

08/31/2023 110.0071 415 800Volleyball Official - 8/31/23- v .Baltic08312023
08/31/2023 9.7271 415 800Mileage - Rider - 54 miles08312023

09/01/2023 142.6422775 STEVE RUDARUDASTECheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

08/31/2023 110.0071 415 800Volleyball Official - 8/31/23- v. Baltic08312023

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 1
10/05/2023 10:22 AM

Detail Check Register
Posted; Checking Account ID 2; Processing Month 09/2023 User ID: JDS

Page 42 of 140



2 2Checking Account:
08/31/2023 32.6471 415 800Mileage - Driver - 64 miles08312023

09/01/2023 150.2022776 DAN RUNIARUNIDANCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

08/25/2023 125.0071 415 800Football Official - 8/25/23 - v. V-H08252023
08/25/2023 25.2071 415 800Mileage - Rider - 140 miles08252023

09/01/2023 172.1622777 PAUL SCHMIGSCHMPAUCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

08/25/2023 125.0071 415 800Football Official - 8/25/23 - v. V-H08252023
08/25/2023 47.1671 415 800Mileage - Rider - 262 miles08252023

09/01/2023 216.8022778 STEVE VAN HEERDEVANHSTECheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

08/25/2023 125.0071 415 800Football Official - 8/25/23 - v. V-H08252023
08/25/2023 91.8071 415 800Mileage - Driver - 180 miles08252023

09/01/2023 105.0022779 KATHRYN WINTERWINTKATCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

08/30/2023 105.0071 415 800Lengthen Cheerleading Skirts - 708302023

09/01/2023 145.4022780 KEITH KUSLERKUSLKEICheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

09/05/2023 125.0071 415 800Jesse James XC Meet Official09052023
09/05/2023 20.4071 415 800Mileage - Driver - 40 miles09052023

09/11/2023 70.9622781 BRANDON ACE HARDWAREBRANACECheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

09/07/2023 17.9971 415 701Garden Fence - 166471/5
09/07/2023 8.9971 415 701Twist Ties 8" - 166471/5
09/07/2023 43.9871 415 701Shovel - 266471/5

09/11/2023 1,118.9422782 CASH-WA DISTRIBUTING CO.CASHWACheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

09/08/2023 1,107.1971 415 715Concession Supp.- Candy/Hot Dogs/Pretz.13927854
09/08/2023 11.7571 415 715Delivery Fee13927854

09/11/2023 48.7922783 STACY CHRISTENSENCHRISTACheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

09/07/2023 48.7971 415 724Party America - Senior Float Materials528026

09/11/2023 39.0022784 LASTING IMPRESSIONS UNLIMITED, INC.LASTIMPCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

08/31/2023 27.0071 415 705Palisades Manor Homecoming Plaque - 214109
08/31/2023 12.0071 415 705Shipping & Handling14109

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 2
10/05/2023 10:22 AM

Detail Check Register
Posted; Checking Account ID 2; Processing Month 09/2023 User ID: JDS

Page 43 of 140



2 2Checking Account:
09/11/2023 75.0022785 LUVERNE PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICTLUVESCHCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:

Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date
09/09/2023 75.0071 415 800Cross Country Meet Entry Fee - 9/9/202309092023

09/11/2023 31.9422786 CHRISTOPHER MCGREGORMCGRCHRCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

09/06/2023 31.9471 415 705Football for Homecoming - Reimbursement101599

09/11/2023 50,473.8022787 NORTHERN PLAINS INSURANCE POOLNORTPLACheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

09/05/2023 50,473.8071 415 716October 2023 Insurance Billing08282023

09/11/2023 818.2422788 NORTHERN PLAINS INSURANCE POOLNORTPLAVISCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

09/05/2023 818.2471 415 716October 2023 Insurance Billing08282023

09/11/2023 154.5222789 JUSTIN OTTOOTTOJUSCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

09/08/2023 125.0071 415 800Football Official - 9/8/2023 - v, A-H09082023
09/08/2023 29.5271 415 800Mileage - Rider - 164 miles09082023

09/11/2023 49.0322790 PALISADES OIL, CO.PALIOILCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

07/26/2023 29.9871 415 701Pizza - 21173-2
07/26/2023 19.0571 415 701Deli - 51173-2

09/11/2023 114.5022791 PERFORMANCE PRESS, INC.PERFPRECheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

09/05/2023 114.5071 415 706Homecoming Signs - 1031933

09/11/2023 136.5222792 JAY ROUFSROUFJAYCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

09/08/2023 125.0071 415 800Football Official - 9/8/2023 - v. A-H09082023
09/08/2023 11.5271 415 800Mileage - Rider - 64 miles09082023

09/11/2023 479.1522793 SDSU EXTENSIONSDSUEXTCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

08/23/2023 479.1571 415 709Teen Mental Health First Aid Manuals- 3708232023

09/11/2023 135.4422794 JASON SEITZSEITJASCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

09/08/2023 125.0071 415 800Football Official - 9/8/2023 - v. A-H09082023
09/08/2023 10.4471 415 800Mileage - Rider - 58 miles09082023

09/11/2023 322.3322795 STANDARD LIFE INSURANCE COMPANYSTANLIFCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 3
10/05/2023 10:22 AM

Detail Check Register
Posted; Checking Account ID 2; Processing Month 09/2023 User ID: JDS

Page 44 of 140



2 2Checking Account:
09/05/2023 322.3371 415 716October 2023 Insurance Billing08282023

09/11/2023 167.1222796 RON STOWERSSTOWRONCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

09/08/2023 125.0071 415 800Football Official - 9/8/2023 - v. A-H09082023
09/08/2023 42.1271 415 800Mileage - Rider - 234 miles09082023

09/11/2023 836.7522797 WM CORPORATE SERVICES, INC.WASTMANCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

08/31/2023 836.7571 415 800Sept. 2023 Garbage & Recycling Services7204112-1762-6

09/11/2023 188.2422798 MARK ZALMEZALMMARCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

09/08/2023 125.0071 415 800Football Official - 9/8/2023 - v. A-H09082023
09/08/2023 63.2471 415 800Mileage - Driver - 124 miles09082023

09/20/2023 1,560.8222799 AFLACAFLACCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

09/12/2023 1,560.8271 415 718September 2023 Insurance Premium Billing240744

09/20/2023 128.1422800 NATHAN BEELERBEELNATCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

09/19/2023 70.0071 415 800Soccer Official - 9/19/2023 - v. DV09192023
09/19/2023 58.1471 415 800Mileage - Driver - 114 miles09192023

09/20/2023 87.8522801 JASON BOHLBOHLJASCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

09/14/2023 87.8571 415 800Fuel- Oacoma - 21.967 Gallons- Reimburse154458

09/20/2023 126.3622802 GRANT CARLSONCARLGRACheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

09/14/2023 90.0071 415 800Soccer Official - 9/14/23 - v. West Cent09142023
09/14/2023 36.3671 415 800Mileage - Rider - 202 miles09142023

09/20/2023 50.0022803 CHAMBERLAIN SCHOOL DISTRICT #07-1CHAMSCHCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

09/14/2023 50.0071 415 800Cross Country Meet Entry Fee - 9/14/202309142023

09/20/2023 43.3322804 JAMIE CHRISTENSENCHRIJAMCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

09/07/2023 43.3371 415 727Walmart - Homecoming Float Decor02129

09/20/2023 100.0022805 DELL RAPIDS SCHOOL DISTRICT #49-3DELLRAPCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

09/18/2023 100.0071 415 800Cross Country Meet Entry Fee - 9/18/202309182023

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 4
10/05/2023 10:22 AM

Detail Check Register
Posted; Checking Account ID 2; Processing Month 09/2023 User ID: JDS

Page 45 of 140



2 2Checking Account:
09/20/2023 86.5022806 DIVISION OF CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIONDIVOFCRICheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:

Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date
09/12/2023 86.5071 415 800Background Check - 209122023

09/20/2023 151.1322807 ELIZABETH ETRHEIMETRHELICheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

09/04/2023 135.4171 415 480Walmart - Homecoming Supplies00957
08/11/2023 5.6871 415 480Etsy - Fabric for Cheer Uniforms08112023
08/11/2023 10.0471 415 480Etsy - Fabric for Cheer Uniforms08112023-2

09/20/2023 173.0222808 BRENDA GRIPENTROGGRIPBRECheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

09/14/2023 70.0071 415 800Soccer Official - 9/14/23 - v. West Cent09142023
09/14/2023 103.0271 415 800Mileage - Driver - 202 miles09142023

09/20/2023 194.4522809 HORACE MANN COMPANIESHORACEMAN1CheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

09/15/2023 194.4571 415 718October 2023 Premium Payment09152023

09/20/2023 200.0022810 JJ & ZAKJJZAKCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

09/12/2023 200.0071 415 800Student Email Field/Notifications Add-on09122023 187130-207

09/20/2023 125.0022811 KSB SCHOOL LAWKSBSCHCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

08/02/2023 125.0071 415 800Title IX Employee Training14479-2

09/20/2023 92.4422812 VICTOR LARSENLARSVICCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

09/14/2023 70.0071 415 800Soccer Official - 9/14/23 - v. West Cent09142023
09/14/2023 22.4471 415 800Mileage - Driver - 44 miles09142023

09/20/2023 114.6822813 DEAN PIERSONPIERDEACheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

09/12/2023 110.0071 415 800Volleyball Official - 9/12- v. Flandreau09122023
09/12/2023 4.6871 415 800Mileage - Rider - 26 miles09122023

09/20/2023 156.9222814 ROD PIERSONPIERRODCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

09/12/2023 110.0071 415 800Volleyball Official - 9/12- v. Flandreau09122023
09/12/2023 46.9271 415 800Mileage - Driver - 92 miles09122023

09/20/2023 6.3722815 TIFFANY RADFORDRADFTIFCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

09/17/2023 6.3771 415 717Bins for Library (6) - Reimbursement09172023

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 5
10/05/2023 10:22 AM

Detail Check Register
Posted; Checking Account ID 2; Processing Month 09/2023 User ID: JDS

Page 46 of 140



2 2Checking Account:
09/20/2023 163.8422816 KIM SHAFFER-CROSTONSHAFKIMCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:

Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date
09/19/2023 70.0071 415 800Soccer Official - 9/19/2023 - v. DV09192023
09/19/2023 93.8471 415 800Mileage - Driver - 93 miles09192023

09/20/2023 151.2022817 DERRICK VANDER WAALVANDDERCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

09/19/2023 90.0071 415 800Soccer Official - 9/19/2023 - v. DV09192023
09/19/2023 61.2071 415 800Mileage - Driver - 120 miles09192023

09/27/2023 1,875.0022818 NAT CONNATCONCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

09/25/2023 1,875.0071 415 701Bus Seats to National Convention - 3236

09/29/2023 128.1422819 NATHAN BEELERBEELNATCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

09/25/2023 70.0071 415 800Soccer Official - 9/25/2023- v. Marshall09252023
09/25/2023 58.1471 415 800Mileage - Driver - 114 miles09252023

09/29/2023 50.0022820 BERESFORD SCHOOL DISTRICT #61-2BERESCHCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

09/23/2023 50.0071 415 800JV Volleyball Tournament Entry Fee09232023

09/29/2023 1,824.1322821 CASH-WA DISTRIBUTING CO.CASHWACheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

09/19/2023 242.4871 415 715Tortilla Chips 30 3 oz. Bags - 713941415
09/19/2023 302.6771 415 715Taco Beef Filling 4 8 lb. - 313941415
09/19/2023 11.7571 415 715Delivery Fee13941415
09/29/2023 1,267.2371 415 715Concession Supply13955715

09/29/2023 1,476.9622822 CHESTERMAN COMPANYCHESCOMCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

09/21/2023 119.1671 6900 724 690Employee Pop Machines - Pop11114597
09/07/2023 287.9071 415 715Pop/Powerade/Water - 16 cases3409329
09/14/2023 471.9071 415 715Concession Soda/Drinks3409389
09/28/2023 345.0071 415 715Concession Drinks3425534
09/28/2023 253.0071 415 715Concession Drinks3425535

09/29/2023 4,507.6022823 DELTA DENTAL OF SDDELTDENCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

09/20/2023 4,507.6071 415 716October 2023 Insurance Billing1890604

09/29/2023 92.4422824 PATRICK DONNELLYDONNPATCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

09/25/2023 70.0071 415 800Soccer Official - 9/25/2023- v. Marshall09252023

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 6
10/05/2023 10:22 AM

Detail Check Register
Posted; Checking Account ID 2; Processing Month 09/2023 User ID: JDS

Page 47 of 140



2 2Checking Account:
09/25/2023 22.4471 415 800Mileage - Driver - 44 miles09252023

09/29/2023 237.2022825 RICHARD ERICKSONERICRICCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

09/22/2023 125.0071 415 800Football Official - 9/22/23 v. Parkston09222023
09/22/2023 112.2071 415 800Mileage - Driver - 220 miles09222023

09/29/2023 165.6822826 DAVE KOKESHKOKEDAVCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

09/22/2023 125.0071 415 800Football Official - 9/22/23 v. Parkston09222023
09/22/2023 40.6871 415 800Mileage - Rider - 226 miles09222023

09/29/2023 162.4422827 TODD LARSONLARSTODCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

09/22/2023 125.0071 415 800Football Official - 9/22/23 v. Parkston09222023
09/22/2023 37.4471 415 800Mileage - Rider - 208 miles09222023

09/29/2023 119.7222828 TIM MAYMAYTIMCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

09/28/2023 110.0071 415 800Volleyball Official - 9/28/23- v. Parker09282023
09/28/2023 9.7271 415 800Mileage - Rider - 54 miles09282023

09/29/2023 161.3622829 STEVE PIETILAPIETSTECheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

09/22/2023 125.0071 415 800Football Official - 9/22/23 v. Parkston09222023
09/22/2023 36.3671 415 800Mileage - Rider - 202 miles09222023

09/29/2023 139.5822830 JASON REISDORFERREISJASCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

09/28/2023 110.0071 415 800Volleyball Official - 9/28/23- v. Parker09282023
09/28/2023 29.5871 415 800Mileage - Driver - 58 miles09282023

09/29/2023 161.7222831 DAVE SPENCERSPENDAVCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

09/22/2023 125.0071 415 800Football Official - 9/22/23 v. Parkston09222023
09/22/2023 36.7271 415 800Mileage - Rider - 204 miles09222023

09/29/2023 97.9222832 TIM THOMASTHOMTIMCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

09/25/2023 90.0071 415 800Soccer Official - 9/25/2023- v. Marshall09252023
09/25/2023 7.9271 415 800Mileage - Rider - 44 miles09252023

80,723.782*Denotes Expensed Invoice Item Checking Account ID: Total without Voids:

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 7
10/05/2023 10:22 AM

Detail Check Register
Posted; Checking Account ID 2; Processing Month 09/2023 User ID: JDS

Page 48 of 140



STUDENT ACTIVITY71Fund:

BalanceBalance ChangeRevenuesExpensesChart of Account Number Chart of Account Description
3,984.29FFA71 415 701 *Previous Balance

0.00 (731.35)0.00FFA71 415 701
(731.35)FFA71 415 701 *Current Activity
3,252.940.00 (731.35)0.00*Ending Balance:

96.00FHA71 415 702 *Previous Balance
96.000.00 0.000.00*Ending Balance:

3,784.97HONOR SOCIETY71 415 703 *Previous Balance
3,784.970.00 0.000.00*Ending Balance:

119.58LETTERMAN71 415 704 *Previous Balance
119.580.00 0.000.00*Ending Balance:

1,108.01HS STUDENT COUNCIL71 415 705 *Previous Balance

0.00 (276.62)0.00HS STUDENT COUNCIL71 415 705
(276.62)HS STUDENT COUNCIL71 415 705 *Current Activity

831.390.00 (276.62)0.00*Ending Balance:

1,006.12MS STUDENT COUNCIL71 415 706 *Previous Balance

0.00 198.060.00MS STUDENT COUNCIL71 415 706
198.06MS STUDENT COUNCIL71 415 706 *Current Activity

1,204.180.00 198.060.00*Ending Balance:

3,180.94ELEMENTARY STUDENT COUNCIL71 415 707 *Previous Balance

0.00 500.000.00ELEMENTARY STUDENT COUNCIL71 415 707
500.00ELEMENTARY STUDENT COUNCIL71 415 707 *Current Activity

3,680.940.00 500.000.00*Ending Balance:

756.15CHEERLEADERS71 415 708 *Previous Balance
756.150.00 0.000.00*Ending Balance:

4,362.83TATU71 415 709 *Previous Balance

0.00 413.990.00TATU71 415 709
413.99TATU71 415 709 *Current Activity

4,776.820.00 413.990.00*Ending Balance:

9,530.28ART CLUB71 415 710 *Previous Balance

0.00 (30.00)0.00ART CLUB71 415 710
(30.00)ART CLUB71 415 710 *Current Activity

9,500.280.00 (30.00)0.00*Ending Balance:

1,184.83SWAT71 415 711 *Previous Balance

0.00 450.000.00SWAT71 415 711
248.68 0.000.00EMPLOYEE POP MACHINES71 6900 724 690

07/2023 09/2023
Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 1
10/05/2023 10:24 AM

Activity Fund Balance Report - Account - Exclude Encumbrances

Regular; Beginning Month 07/2023; Processing Month 09/2023; Accounts to Include Accounts with Activity; Fund
Number 71

User ID: JDS-

Page 49 of 140



STUDENT ACTIVITY71Fund:

BalanceBalance ChangeRevenuesExpensesChart of Account Number Chart of Account Description
201.32SWAT71 415 711 *Current Activity

1,386.15248.68 450.000.00*Ending Balance:

523.46CLEARING71 415 712 *Previous Balance

0.00 (34.00)0.00CLEARING71 415 712
(34.00)CLEARING71 415 712 *Current Activity
489.460.00 (34.00)0.00*Ending Balance:

407.84NATIONAL HONOR SOCIETY71 415 713 *Previous Balance

0.00 (472.49)0.00NATIONAL HONOR SOCIETY71 415 713
(472.49)NATIONAL HONOR SOCIETY71 415 713 *Current Activity

(64.65)0.00 (472.49)0.00*Ending Balance:

869.22ORAL INTERP.71 415 714 *Previous Balance
869.220.00 0.000.00*Ending Balance:

22,379.86CONCESSIONS71 415 715 *Previous Balance

0.00 (5,945.99)0.00CONCESSIONS71 415 715
(5,945.99)CONCESSIONS71 415 715 *Current Activity
16,433.870.00 (5,945.99)0.00*Ending Balance:

28,369.44INSURANCE CLEARING71 415 716 *Previous Balance

0.00 (58,659.70)0.00INSURANCE CLEARING71 415 716
(58,659.70)INSURANCE CLEARING71 415 716 *Current Activity
(30,290.26)0.00 (58,659.70)0.00*Ending Balance:

1,109.46LIBRARY71 415 717 *Previous Balance

0.00 (6.37)0.00LIBRARY71 415 717
(6.37)LIBRARY71 415 717 *Current Activity

1,103.090.00 (6.37)0.00*Ending Balance:

0.00 (21,412.61)0.00FLEX ACCOUNTS71 415 718
(21,412.61)FLEX ACCOUNTS71 415 718 *Current Activity
(21,412.61)0.00 (21,412.61)0.00*Ending Balance:

(4,124.45)CLASS OF 202071 415 720 *Previous Balance
(4,124.45)0.00 0.000.00*Ending Balance:

(595.15)CLASS OF 202171 415 721 *Previous Balance
(595.15)0.00 0.000.00*Ending Balance:

213.17CLASS OF 202271 415 722 *Previous Balance
213.170.00 0.000.00*Ending Balance:

(710.21)CLASS OF 202371 415 723 *Previous Balance

07/2023 09/2023
Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 2
10/05/2023 10:24 AM

Activity Fund Balance Report - Account - Exclude Encumbrances

Regular; Beginning Month 07/2023; Processing Month 09/2023; Accounts to Include Accounts with Activity; Fund
Number 71

User ID: JDS-

Page 50 of 140



STUDENT ACTIVITY71Fund:

BalanceBalance ChangeRevenuesExpensesChart of Account Number Chart of Account Description
(710.21)0.00 0.000.00*Ending Balance:

(822.46)CLASS OF 202471 415 724 *Previous Balance

0.00 244.110.00CLASS OF 202471 415 724
244.11CLASS OF 202471 415 724 *Current Activity

(578.35)0.00 244.110.00*Ending Balance:

2,170.39CLASS OF 202571 415 725 *Previous Balance

0.00 2,488.300.00CLASS OF 202571 415 725
2,488.30CLASS OF 202571 415 725 *Current Activity
4,658.690.00 2,488.300.00*Ending Balance:

1,371.28CLASS OF 202671 415 726 *Previous Balance
1,371.280.00 0.000.00*Ending Balance:

963.69CLASS OF 202771 415 727 *Previous Balance

0.00 (43.33)0.00CLASS OF 202771 415 727
(43.33)CLASS OF 202771 415 727 *Current Activity
920.360.00 (43.33)0.00*Ending Balance:

1,058.23CLASS OF 202871 415 728 *Previous Balance
1,058.230.00 0.000.00*Ending Balance:

1,047.76CLASS OF 202971 415 729 *Previous Balance
1,047.760.00 0.000.00*Ending Balance:

1,042.58CLASS OF 203071 415 730 *Previous Balance
1,042.580.00 0.000.00*Ending Balance:

1,026.67CLASS OF 203171 415 731 *Previous Balance
1,026.670.00 0.000.00*Ending Balance:

1,971.90IMPREST ACCOUNT71 704 701 *Previous Balance
1,971.900.00 0.000.00*Ending Balance:

4,795.00IPAD/TECH DAMAGE71 704 745 *Previous Balance
4,795.000.00 0.000.00*Ending Balance:

8,615.00248.68 (83,318.00)0.0071Fund Total:

07/2023 09/2023
Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 3
10/05/2023 10:24 AM

Activity Fund Balance Report - Account - Exclude Encumbrances

Regular; Beginning Month 07/2023; Processing Month 09/2023; Accounts to Include Accounts with Activity; Fund
Number 71

User ID: JDS-

Page 51 of 140



GENERAL FUND10

8.02$83,494.84$1,231,819.57 $95,794.29 $1,133,059.25ELEMENTARY PROGRAMS-REGULAR1111

8.33$39,411.03$554,102.07 $44,278.88 $507,961.38MIDDLE SCHOOL PROGRAMS1121

11.00$65,573.40$834,043.56 $88,877.31 $742,263.88SECONDARY PROGRAMS-REGULAR1131

6.38$4,188.96$65,623.38 $4,188.97 $61,434.41TITLE I GRANTS1273

20.91$3,029.03$53,939.81 $11,279.03 $42,660.78GARRETSON ACADEMY1299

9.60$768.00$8,000.00 $768.00 $7,232.00DRUG AND ALCOHOL SERVICES2115

13.12$12,002.11$92,140.84 $12,092.11 $80,048.73MS/HS COUNSELING SERVICES2121

9.29$6,907.66$82,758.18 $7,686.19 $75,071.99ELEM. COUNSELING SERVICES2122

26.71$1,180.84$16,567.35 $4,206.25 $12,141.55NURSE SERVICES2134

100.00$0.00$825.00 $825.00 $0.00INST STAFF TRAINING (IN-SERV)2213

95.00$522.50$550.00 $522.50 $27.501003 Title2214

10.00$4,078.34$44,483.32 $4,448.95 $40,034.37LIBRARY SERVICES2222

26.19$7,573.52$112,915.60 $26,551.56 $83,339.50TECHNOLOGY COORDINATOR2227

10.48$1,174.99$12,000.16 $1,257.93 $10,742.23BOARD OF EDUCATION2311

0.00$0.00$1,350.00 $0.00 $1,350.00ELECTION SERVICE2314

3.08$0.00$6,500.00 $200.00 $6,300.00LEGAL SERVICE2315

48.18$7,950.00$16,500.00 $7,950.00 $8,550.00AUDIT SERVICE2317

10.61$0.00$6,725.00 $713.77 $6,011.23OTHER BOARD OF ED SERVICES2319

26.06$15,191.22$169,636.57 $44,206.79 $125,429.78OFFICE OF THE SUPERINT SERV2321

23.43$11,825.63$134,382.81 $31,481.67 $102,901.14MS/HS PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE2410

23.20$11,854.21$125,402.61 $29,097.42 $96,305.19ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE2411

20.54$0.00$650.00 $133.48 $516.52OTHER SUPPORT SERVICES-SCH ADM2490

26.69$14,883.98$171,376.20 $46,268.39 $125,628.80FISCAL SERVICES2529

7.07$7,606.77$162,136.25 $11,466.52 $150,669.73BLDG/GROUNDS - UTILITIES2542

23.73$31,608.28$501,693.30 $113,362.92 $382,648.54OPERATION & PLANT MAINTENANCE2549

25.63$14,721.48$215,769.37 $41,610.76 $160,471.05OTHER PUPIL TRANSPORTATION2559

0.00$0.00$692.00 $0.00 $692.00CRIMINAL BACKGROUND CHECKS2642

0.00$0.00$116,987.00 $0.00 $116,987.00ESSER II4190

0.00$0.00$86,345.00 $0.00 $86,345.00ESSER III4191

24.77$6,630.06$48,412.12 $11,402.17 $36,418.95MALE ACTIVITIES6100

20.89$5,317.62$57,221.64 $11,951.35 $45,270.29FEMALE ACTIVITIES6200

17.81$1,112.50$8,850.00 $1,576.22 $7,273.78TRANSPORTATION6500

15.82$11,466.24$173,779.79 $24,741.52 $146,279.84COMBINED ACTIVITIES6900

0.00$0.00$25,000.00 $0.00 $25,000.00CONTINGENCIES7000

0.00$0.00$55,813.26 $0.00 $55,813.26OPERATING TRANSFERS OUT8110

13.71$370,073.21$5,194,991.76 $678,939.95 $4,482,879.67GENERAL FUND10

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 1

10/05/2023 10:27 AM

Summary Expenditure Report by Function

Regular; Processing Month 09/2023 User ID: JDS

Unencumbered
Balance

To DateRevised Budget Expended During
Month

% Of Budget SpentAccount Number Account Description

Page 52 of 140



CAPTIAL OUTLAY FUND21

4.22$198.43$73,750.00 $1,992.24 $70,637.76ELEMENTARY PROGRAMS-REGULAR1111

40.48$198.42$29,250.00 $3,968.22 $17,409.78MIDDLE SCHOOL PROGRAMS1121

31.21$1,594.32$19,750.00 $2,283.32 $13,586.84SECONDARY PROGRAMS-REGULAR1131

359.37$0.00$750.00 $2,695.24 ($1,945.24)STUDENTS MILD TO MODERATE DISABILITY1221

0.00$0.00$1,800.00 $0.00 $1,800.00GARRETSON ACADEMY1299

43.27$0.00$1,500.00 $0.00 $851.00NURSE SERVICES2134

0.00$0.00$5,000.00 $0.00 $5,000.00LIBRARY SERVICES2222

0.00$0.00$92,671.75 $0.00 $92,671.75TECHNOLOGY COORDINATOR2227

0.00$0.00$850.00 $0.00 $850.00MS/HS PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE2410

0.00$0.00$850.00 $0.00 $850.00ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE2411

51.82$1,020.25$8,750.00 $4,534.25 $4,215.75FISCAL SERVICES2529

0.00$0.00$2,332,000.00 $0.00 $2,332,000.00CONSTRUCTION AND IMPROVEMENTS2535

45.99$27,752.23$186,275.00 $72,584.81 $100,607.19OPERATION & PLANT MAINTENANCE2549

121.01$0.00$38,300.00 $46,346.00 ($8,046.00)OTHER PUPIL TRANSPORTATION2559

7.23$0.00$423,577.78 $30,627.78 $392,950.00DEBT SERVICE5000

97.27$0.00$13,004.00 $12,649.26 $354.74MALE ACTIVITIES6100

0.00$0.00$3,500.00 $0.00 $3,500.00FEMALE ACTIVITIES6200

9.89$0.00$28,300.00 $2,799.50 $25,500.50COMBINED ACTIVITIES6900

0.00$0.00$450,000.00 $0.00 $450,000.00OPERATING TRANSFERS OUT8110

5.58$30,763.65$3,709,878.53 $180,480.62 $3,502,794.07CAPTIAL OUTLAY FUND21

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 2

10/05/2023 10:27 AM

Summary Expenditure Report by Function

Regular; Processing Month 09/2023 User ID: JDS

Unencumbered
Balance

To DateRevised Budget Expended During
Month

% Of Budget SpentAccount Number Account Description

Page 53 of 140



SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND22

13.96$47,453.05$463,188.78 $63,768.94 $398,537.53STUDENTS MILD TO MODERATE DISABILITY1221

22.45$19,370.00$123,000.00 $27,618.87 $95,381.13DAY PROGRAMS1223

10.68$3,587.59$45,966.80 $4,909.34 $41,057.46EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM1226

0.00$0.00$7,500.00 $0.00 $7,500.00NURSE SERVICES2134

25.48$542.64$27,000.00 $6,878.63 $20,121.37PSYCHOLOGICAL TESTING SERVICES2142

5.79$5,215.99$90,070.09 $5,215.99 $84,854.10SPEECH PATHOLOGY SERVICES2152

10.28$872.33$16,500.00 $1,695.69 $14,804.31OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY2171

12.24$2,040.97$32,125.00 $3,930.88 $28,194.12OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY2172

23.99$5,619.59$59,426.60 $14,258.09 $45,168.51SPECIAL ED DIRECTOR2710

0.00$0.00$8,073.75 $0.00 $8,073.75MULTIPLE DISABILITY TRANSP2736

14.80$84,702.16$872,851.02 $128,276.43 $743,692.28SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND22

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 3

10/05/2023 10:27 AM

Summary Expenditure Report by Function

Regular; Processing Month 09/2023 User ID: JDS

Unencumbered
Balance

To DateRevised Budget Expended During
Month

% Of Budget SpentAccount Number Account Description

Page 54 of 140



CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND41

0.00$122,271.84$0.00 $1,099,346.86 ($1,099,346.86)CONSTRUCTION AND IMPROVEMENTS2535

0.00$122,271.84$0.00 $1,099,346.86 ($1,099,346.86)CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND41

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 4

10/05/2023 10:27 AM

Summary Expenditure Report by Function

Regular; Processing Month 09/2023 User ID: JDS

Unencumbered
Balance

To DateRevised Budget Expended During
Month

% Of Budget SpentAccount Number Account Description

Page 55 of 140



FOOD SERVICE FUND51

0.33$78.94$355,214.00 $1,182.94 $354,031.06FOOD SERVICE2562

0.33$78.94$355,214.00 $1,182.94 $354,031.06FOOD SERVICE FUND51

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 5

10/05/2023 10:27 AM

Summary Expenditure Report by Function

Regular; Processing Month 09/2023 User ID: JDS

Unencumbered
Balance

To DateRevised Budget Expended During
Month

% Of Budget SpentAccount Number Account Description

Page 56 of 140



DRIVER'S EDUCATION53

0.00$0.00$12,012.81 $0.00 $12,012.81DRIVERS EDUCATION1132

0.00$0.00$12,012.81 $0.00 $12,012.81DRIVER'S EDUCATION53

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 6

10/05/2023 10:27 AM

Summary Expenditure Report by Function

Regular; Processing Month 09/2023 User ID: JDS

Unencumbered
Balance

To DateRevised Budget Expended During
Month

% Of Budget SpentAccount Number Account Description

Page 57 of 140



PRESCHOOL54

9.00$9,017.17$112,213.27 $10,094.69 $102,118.58REGULAR PRESCHOOL1141

9.00$9,017.17$112,213.27 $10,094.69 $102,118.58PRESCHOOL54

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 7

10/05/2023 10:27 AM

Summary Expenditure Report by Function

Regular; Processing Month 09/2023 User ID: JDS

Unencumbered
Balance

To DateRevised Budget Expended During
Month

% Of Budget SpentAccount Number Account Description

Page 58 of 140



STUDENT ACTIVITY71

0.00$248.68$0.00 $248.68 ($248.68)COMBINED ACTIVITIES6900

0.00$248.68$0.00 $248.68 ($248.68)STUDENT ACTIVITY71

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 8

10/05/2023 10:27 AM

Summary Expenditure Report by Function

Regular; Processing Month 09/2023 User ID: JDS

Unencumbered
Balance

To DateRevised Budget Expended During
Month

% Of Budget SpentAccount Number Account Description

Page 59 of 140



Garretson School District No. 49-4
Payroll Report
Fiscal Year 2023-2024

Code July 2023 August 2023 September 2023 July 2023 - September 2023

GENERAL FUND

10-1111-000-111 Elementary Instruction - Certified ($0.06) $69,793.10 $69,793.04
10-1111-000-119 Elementary Instruction - Other Compensation $5,618.70 $5,618.70
10-1111-000-120 Elementary Instruction - Substitutes $1,431.75 $1,431.75
10-1111-000-142 Elementary Instruction - Sick Leave Payback $0.00
10-1111-009-111 Elementary Instruction - Class Size Reduction $0.02 $2,945.48 $2,945.50
10-1111-011-111 Elementary Instruction - G5 Certified $0.01 $3,496.86 $3,496.87
10-1121-000-111 Middle School Instruction - Certified ($0.01) $35,891.94 $35,891.93
10-1121-000-119 Middle School Instruction - Other Compensation $0.00
10-1121-000-120 Middle School Instruction - Substitutes $301.42 $301.42
10-1121-000-142 Middle School Instruction - Sick Leave Payback $0.00
10-1131-000-111 Secondary Instruction - Certified $51,432.05 $51,432.05
10-1131-000-114 Secondary Instruction - Classified $65.80 $3,885.81 $3,951.61
10-1131-000-119 Secondary Instruction - Other Compensation $2,000.00 $889.14 $2,889.14
10-1131-000-120 Secondary Instruction - Substitutes $904.26 $904.26
10-1131-000-130 Secondary Instruction - Overtime $0.00
10-1131-000-142 Secondary Instruction - Sick Leave Payback $0.00
10-1273-000-111 Title I A - Instruction - Certified - Non-Federal $0.01 $2,284.86 $2,284.87
10-1273-000-119 Title I A - Other Compensation $0.00
10-1273-000-120 Title I A - Substitutes $0.00
10-1273-006-111 Title I A - Instruction - Certified - Federal $1,904.10 $1,904.10
10-1273-006-112 Title I A - Instructional Aides $0.00
10-1299-000-111 Garretson Academy - Certified Instructor $0.00
10-1299-000-112 Garretson Academy - Educational Supervisor $3,029.03 $3,029.03
10-1299-000-119 Garretson Academy - Other Compensation $0.00
10-1299-000-120 Garretson Academy - Substitutes $0.00
10-2121-000-111 Middle School/Secondary Instruction Guidance - Certified $11,083.20 $11,083.20
10-2121-000-119 Middle School/Secondary Instruction Guidance - Other Compensation $545.91 $545.91
10-2122-000-111 Elementary Instruction Guidance - Certified ($14.35) ($42.19) $6,389.17 $6,332.63
10-2122-000-119 Elementary Instruction - Other Compensation ($0.60) ($1.78) $274.49 $272.11
10-2134-000-319 School Nurse - Professional Services $109.41 $586.86 $1,180.84 $1,877.11
10-2212-000-119 Instruction & Curriculum Development - Other Compensation $0.00
10-2212-000-120 Instruction & Curriculum Development - Substitutes $0.00
10-2213-000-119 Instructional Staff Training - Other Compensation $0.00
10-2213-000-120 Instructional Staff Training - Substitutes $0.00
10-2213-009-119 Instructional Staff Training - Other Compensation - Grant $0.00
10-2213-009-120 Instructional Staff Training - Substitutes $0.00
10-2214-012-119 Title 1003 Staff Training - Other Compensation $0.00
10-2214-012-120 Title 1003 Staff Training - Substitutes $0.00
10-2222-000-112 Library - Educational Assistants $4,078.34 $4,078.34
10-2222-000-120 Library - Substitutes $0.00
10-2227-000-111 Technology - Certified $7,180.28 $7,180.28 $7,573.52 $21,934.08
10-2227-000-119 Technology - Other Compensation $600.00 $600.00
10-2311-000-113 Board of Education - Salaries $0.00
10-2314-000-399 School Board/Opt Out Election - Election Board $0.00
10-2321-000-113 Office of the Superintendent - Certified $12,756.58 $12,756.58 $12,759.26 $38,272.42
10-2321-000-119 Office of the Superintendent - Other Compensation $1,213.86 $613.86 $614.04 $2,441.76
10-2410-000-113 Office of the Principal - Middle/High School - Certified $7,879.08 $8,383.42 $8,383.42 $24,645.92
10-2410-000-114 Office of the Principal - Middle/High School - Classified $78.92 $1,610.44 $2,671.14 $4,360.50
10-2410-000-119 Office of the Principal - Middle/High School - Other Compensation $600.00 $600.00
10-2410-000-120 Office of the Principal - Middle/High School - Substitutes $0.00
10-2410-000-130 Office of the Principal - Middle/High School - Overtime $47.43 $278.32 $325.75
10-2410-000-142 Office of the Principal - Middle/High School - Sick Leave Payback $0.00
10-2410-000-399 Office of the Principal - Middle/High School - Contracted Services $0.00
10-2411-000-113 Office of the Principal - Elementary School - Certified $7,107.62 $7,611.96 $7,611.96 $22,331.54
10-2411-000-114 Office of the Principal - Elementary School - Classified $78.98 $1,610.49 $2,671.15 $4,360.62
10-2411-000-119 Office of the Principal - Elementary School - Other Compensation $600.00 $600.00

Page 60 of 140



10-2411-000-120 Office of the Principal - Elementary School - Substitutes $0.00
10-2411-000-130 Office of the Principal - Elementary School - Overtime $47.41 $278.35 $325.76
10-2529-000-113 Business Manager $7,657.42 $7,657.42 $7,657.42 $22,972.26
10-2529-000-114 Business Office - Classified $437.58 $2,347.41 $4,489.92 $7,274.91
10-2529-000-119 Business Office - Other Compensation $600.00 $600.00
10-2529-000-130 Business Office - Overtime $233.44 $233.44
10-2549-000-114 Operation and Maintenance - Classified $20,743.37 $22,670.14 $21,750.24 $65,163.75
10-2549-000-120 Operation and Maintnenace - Temporary $4,548.08 $6,388.27 $391.19 $11,327.54
10-2549-000-130 Operation and Maintenance - Overtime $405.69 $1,025.40 $496.74 $1,927.83
10-2549-000-323 Operation and Maintenance - Repairs & Maintenance $994.00 $994.00
10-2559-000-114 Transportation - Classified $7,041.62 $6,427.05 $14,330.87 $27,799.54
10-2559-000-120 Transportation - Temporary $0.00
10-404 Contracts Payable $274,366.20
10-457 Benefits Payable $67,586.53
10-6100-***-111 Male Co-Curricular - Certified $330.78 $330.78 $6,415.31 $7,076.87
10-6100-000-114 Male Co-Curricular - Classified $0.00
10-6100-***-119 Male Co-Curricular - Other Compensation $0.00
10-6100-000-120 Male Co-Curricular - Temporary $0.00
10-6100-***-319 Male Co-Curricular - Officials and Professional & Tech. $0.00
10-6200-***-111 Female Co-Curricular - Certified $523.82 $523.82 $2,965.51 $4,013.15
10-6200-000-114 Female Co-Curricular - Classified $0.00
10-6200-***-119 Female Co-Curricular - Other Compensation $0.00
10-6200-000-120 Female Co-Curricular - Temporary $0.00
10-6200-***-319 Female Co-Curricular - Officials and Professional & Tech. $0.00
10-6500-000-114 Transportation - Co-Curricular Activities $463.72 $1,112.50 $1,576.22
10-6900-000-111 Assistant Athletic Director - Certified $3,044.76 $3,044.76 $3,044.76 $9,134.28
10-6900-***-111 Combined Co-Curricular - Certified $240.08 $240.07 $4,665.62 $5,145.77
10-6900-000-114 Combined Co-Curricular - Classified $0.00
10-6900-000-13* Official Book/Ticket Selling/Clock & Scoreboard/Etc. $0.00
10-6900-490-114 JR Class/Conc. - Classified Wages $0.00

     Total General Fund $85,556.98 $98,408.07 $312,136.43 $838,054.21

SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND

22-1221-000-111 Special Education Instructional Services - Certified $721.54 $510.33 $8,126.99 $9,358.86
22-1221-000-112 Special Education Instructional Services - Classified $478.90 $200.71 $26,294.58 $26,974.19
22-1221-000-119 Special Education Instructional Services - Other Compensation $1,893.53 $1,893.53
22-1221-000-120 Special Education Instructional Services - Substitutes $1,205.69 $1,205.69
22-1221-000-130 Special Education Instructional Services - Overtime $148.83 $148.83
22-1221-611-111 Special Education Instructional Services - Certified Federal ($349.38) ($358.82) $7,731.50 $7,023.30
22-1221-611-112 Special Education Instructional Services - Educational Assistants $0.00
22-1221-611-120 Special Education Instructional Services - Substitutes $452.13 $452.13
22-1226-000-111 Early Childhood Instructional Services - Certified $617.63 $517.25 $2,800.08 $3,934.96
22-1226-000-112 Early Childhood Instructional Services - Educational Assistants $9.46 $412.63 $422.09
22-1226-000-119 Early Childhood Instructional Services - Other Compensation $0.00
22-1226-000-120 Early Childhood Instructional Services - Substitutes $0.00
22-1226-619-111 Early Childhood Instructional Services - Certified Federal $103.91 $73.50 $374.88 $552.29
22-1227-000-111 Birth to Three Services - Certified $0.00
22-2152-000-111 Speech Therapy Services - Certified $5,215.99 $5,215.99
22-2152-000-119 Speech Therapy Services - Other Compensation $0.00
22-2710-000-113 Special Education Admin. - Director $3,664.27 $3,908.97 $3,894.12 $11,467.36
22-2710-000-119 Special Education Admin. - Other Compensation $600.00 $600.00
22-2736-000-114 Special Education - Transportation $0.00
22-404 Contracts Payable $36,760.54
22-457 Benefits Payable $10,385.36

     Total Special Education Fund $5,236.87 $5,461.40 $58,550.95 $116,395.12

DRIVER'S EDUCATION FUND

53-1132-000-114 Driver's Education - Salaries $0.00
   Total Driver's Education Fund $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

PRESCHOOL FUND

54-1141-000-111 Preschool Instructional Services - Certified $723.43 $5,145.88 $5,869.31

Page 61 of 140



54-1141-000-112 Preschool Instructional Services - Educational Assistants $85.09 $3,713.72 $3,798.81
54-1141-000-114 Preschool Instructional Services - Classified $0.00
54-1141-000-119 Preschool Instructional Services - Other Compensation $0.00
54-1141-000-130 Preschool Instructional Services - Overtime $157.57 $157.57
54-404 Contracts Payable $7,501.11
54-457 Benefits Payable $2,185.49

    Total Preschool Fund $0.00 $808.52 $9,017.17 $19,512.29

GRAND TOTAL $90,793.85 $104,677.99 $379,704.55 $973,961.62

General Fund - Gross Salaries $207,421.44 $217,801.71 $253,841.90 $679,065.05
General Fund - Social Security/Medicare $14,597.22 $15,683.82 $18,455.35 $48,736.39
General Fund - SD Retirement $11,744.34 $12,450.61 $14,055.25 $38,250.20
General Fund - Group Insurance $22,771.32 $23,447.32 $27,677.46 $73,896.10

Total General Fund $256,534.32 $269,383.46 $312,136.43 $839,947.74

Special Education Fund - Gross Salaries $22,992.72 $23,263.58 $45,386.26 $91,642.56
Special Education Fund - Social Security/Medicare $1,481.64 $1,456.45 $3,205.98 $6,144.07
Special Education Fund - SD Retirement $1,373.71 $1,352.44 $2,581.22 $5,307.37
Special Education Fund - Group Insurance $2,961.82 $2,961.81 $5,483.96 $11,407.59

Total Special Education Fund $28,809.89 $29,034.28 $58,550.95 $114,501.59

Driver's Education Fund - Gross Salaries $0.00
Driver's Education Fund - Social Security/Medicare $0.00

Total Driver's Education Fund $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Preschool Fund - Gross Salaries $3,750.56 $4,497.45 $7,074.15 $15,322.16
Preschool Fund - Social Security/Medicare $255.26 $312.39 $496.84 $1,064.49
Preschool Fund - SD Retirement $225.04 $229.53 $424.45 $879.02
Preschool Fund - Group Insurance $612.44 $612.45 $1,021.73 $2,246.62

Total Preschool Fund $4,843.30 $5,651.82 $9,017.17 $19,512.29

GRAND TOTAL $290,187.51 $304,069.56 $379,704.55 $973,961.62

Page 62 of 140



1 1
September 2023 General Fund Account Bank Recon. 09/2023Processing Month:Batch Description:

Checking Account:

AmountDateCheck/Reference Number Description
09/29/2023 3,105,917.55Statement Balance

Outstanding Checks

AmountDateCheck/Reference Number Description
02/14/2022 101.75DEFENSE SOAP, LLC50226

04/11/2022 300.00PRAIRIE REPORTING50434

11/14/2022 10.00CHARLI PETERSON50951

11/14/2022 10.00MACI ROTERT50957

06/12/2023 250.00JACOB BERG51415

06/12/2023 47.05NORA ROSS51453

09/11/2023 14.99BRANDON ACE HARDWARE51627

09/11/2023 768.00CARROLL INSTITUTE51630

09/11/2023 150.00CORNBELT CONFERENCE51633

09/11/2023 1,992.00ED VOTEK51637

09/11/2023 141.45GARRETSON FOOD CENTER51639

09/11/2023 240.00SDAAE51673

09/11/2023 230.00SOUTH DAKOTA COUNSELING ASSOCIATION51675

09/11/2023 131.20DERRICK VANDER WAAL51680

09/29/2023 417.49DAVE VANDER GRIFT51693

09/29/2023 298.62ACCOUNTS MANAGEMENT, INC.51694

09/29/2023 110.00AMERICAN FUNDS SERVICE CO.51695

09/29/2023 100.00AMERICAN GENERAL LIFE INSURANCE51696

09/29/2023 26,222.28GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT CUSTODIAL ACCOUNT51697

09/29/2023 1,474.43GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT FLEX ACCOUNT51698

09/29/2023 855.00HORACE MANN51699

09/29/2023 300.00HORACE MANN51700

34,164.26Total:

Outstanding Deposits and Manual Journal Entries

AmountDateCheck/Reference Number Description
06/20/2022 11.59CD Interest Earned

06/30/2022 9,319.00ELO7

06/30/2021 (2,819.66)Annual Report Adj.

6,510.93Total:

3,078,264.22

300,305.11

253,079.24

(27,653.33)

(50,576.43)

3,078,264.22

(256,452.40)

70,708.88

125.00

3,105,917.55 0.00
Difference

Cleared Void Total:

Cleared Checks Total:
Cleared Direct Deposit Total:

Cleared Cash Receipt Total:

Cash Account BalanceOutstanding Total

Cleared Sales Journal Total:

Cleared Automatic Payment Total:

Cleared Manual Journal Entries Total:

Statement Balance Balance on Books

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 1
10/02/2023 2:41 PM

Check Reconciliation Report
Batch Description September 2023 General Fund Account Bank Recon. User ID: JDS

Page 63 of 140



2 2
September 2023 Custodial Fund Account Bank Recon. 09/2023Processing Month:Batch Description:

Checking Account:

AmountDateCheck/Reference Number Description
09/29/2023 48,810.43Statement Balance

Outstanding Checks

AmountDateCheck/Reference Number Description
04/20/2022 50.00JAYDA SNEDEKER22192

08/25/2023 128.14NATHAN BEELER22749

08/25/2023 152.44BLAKE BENDT22750

08/25/2023 51.68KAYLI COBURN22754

09/01/2023 216.80STEVE VAN HEERDE22778

09/11/2023 70.96BRANDON ACE HARDWARE22781

09/11/2023 75.00LUVERNE PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT22785

09/11/2023 31.94CHRISTOPHER MCGREGOR22786

09/11/2023 479.15SDSU EXTENSION22793

09/11/2023 167.12RON STOWERS22796

09/20/2023 87.85JASON BOHL22801

09/20/2023 43.33JAMIE CHRISTENSEN22804

09/20/2023 100.00DELL RAPIDS SCHOOL DISTRICT #49-322805

09/20/2023 156.92ROD PIERSON22814

09/20/2023 151.20DERRICK VANDER WAAL22817

09/29/2023 128.14NATHAN BEELER22819

09/29/2023 50.00BERESFORD SCHOOL DISTRICT #61-222820

09/29/2023 1,824.13CASH-WA DISTRIBUTING CO.22821

09/29/2023 1,476.96CHESTERMAN COMPANY22822

09/29/2023 4,507.60DELTA DENTAL OF SD22823

09/29/2023 92.44PATRICK DONNELLY22824

09/29/2023 237.20RICHARD ERICKSON22825

09/29/2023 165.68DAVE KOKESH22826

09/29/2023 162.44TODD LARSON22827

09/29/2023 119.72TIM MAY22828

09/29/2023 161.36STEVE PIETILA22829

09/29/2023 139.58JASON REISDORFER22830

09/29/2023 161.72DAVE SPENCER22831

09/29/2023 97.92TIM THOMAS22832

11,287.42Total:

Outstanding Deposits and Manual Journal Entries

AmountDateCheck/Reference Number Description
04/25/2022 34.65Credit Memo - Credit #CM112518

06/30/2021 22,150.00Cash

06/20/2022 16.17CD Interest Earned

06/20/2022 16.12CD Interest Earned

06/20/2022 16.21CD Interest Earned

06/30/2021 65.00W/O Flex ACH

06/30/2021 (474.60)W/O Outstanding Dep.

05/19/2022 59.0005/19/2022 WW Credit Memo - #CM114542

06/20/2022 25.33CD Interest Earned

06/20/2022 1.05CD Interest Earned

06/22/2022 25.19CD Interest Earned

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 1
10/02/2023 2:11 PM

Check Reconciliation Report
Batch Description September 2023 Custodial Fund Account Bank Recon. User ID: JDS

Page 64 of 140



Outstanding Deposits and Manual Journal Entries

AmountDateCheck/Reference Number Description
06/22/2022 4.26CD Interest Earned

06/20/2022 1.03CD Interest Earned

06/20/2022 1.04CD Interest Earned

06/20/2022 2.50CD Interest Earned

06/20/2022 1.00CD Interest Earned

21,943.95Total:

59,466.96

77,684.12

47,728.31

10,656.53

41,830.46

59,466.9648,810.43 0.00
Difference

Cleared Void Total:

Cleared Checks Total:
Cleared Direct Deposit Total:

Cleared Cash Receipt Total:

Cash Account BalanceOutstanding Total

Cleared Sales Journal Total:

Cleared Automatic Payment Total:

Cleared Manual Journal Entries Total:

Statement Balance Balance on Books

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 2
10/02/2023 2:11 PM

Check Reconciliation Report
Batch Description September 2023 Custodial Fund Account Bank Recon. User ID: JDS

Page 65 of 140



*****************EXCLUDE-General
9198 1.5370 EX 0.000   26 1 2317

GARRETSON SCHOOL
GENERAL FUND
PO BOX C
GARRETSON SD 57030-0381

CHECKING ACCOUNT

Account Title: GARRETSON SCHOOL
GENERAL FUND

  INTEREST CHECKING                          NUMBER OF ENCLOSURES                 94
  ACCOUNT NUMBER          ENDING      0057   Statement Dates   9/01/23 thru 10/01/23
  PREVIOUS BALANCE              235,861.05   DAYS IN THE STATEMENT PERIOD         31
     51 DEPOSITS                617,217.40   AVERAGE LEDGER BALANCE       218,167.50
     84 CHECKS/DEBITS           763,718.99   AVERAGE COLLECTED BAL        218,167.50
  SERVICE CHARGE                       .00   Interest Earned                   46.32
  INTEREST PAID                      46.32   Annual Percentage Yield Earned     0.25%
  NEW BALANCE                    89,405.78   2023 Interest Paid               468.37

                                                           Total For           Total                                                           Total For           Total                                                           Total For           Total                                                           Total For           Total
                                                         This Period    Year-to-Date                                                         This Period    Year-to-Date                                                         This Period    Year-to-Date                                                         This Period    Year-to-Date

   Total Overdraft Fees                                         $.00            $.00   Total Overdraft Fees                                         $.00            $.00   Total Overdraft Fees                                         $.00            $.00   Total Overdraft Fees                                         $.00            $.00

   Total NSF Returned Item Fees                                 $.00            $.00   Total NSF Returned Item Fees                                 $.00            $.00   Total NSF Returned Item Fees                                 $.00            $.00   Total NSF Returned Item Fees                                 $.00            $.00

DEPOSITS
  DATE      DESCRIPTION                                   AMOUNT
   9/01     8662240369 MerchPayout SV9T                   201.65
            1043575881   23/09/01
            TRACE# -242071752555228
   9/01     8662240369 MerchPayout SV9T                   308.71
            1043575881   23/09/01
            TRACE# -242071752557688
   9/05     Deposit                                       128.50
   9/05     Deposit                                       458.50

Account #

******0057

Statement Date

9/29/2023

Page

1 of 15

Page 66 of 140

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 

D 
ii 

CUSTOMER SERVICE 
Toll-Free: 800.843.1552 

WWW.BANKEASY.COM 



GARRETSON SCHOOL
GENERAL FUND
PO BOX C
GARRETSON SD 57030-0381

INTEREST CHECKING                 ENDING      0057  (Continued)

DEPOSITS
  DATE      DESCRIPTION                                   AMOUNT
   9/06     8662240369 MerchPayout SV9T                   361.12
            1043575881   23/09/06
            TRACE# -242071754385080
   9/06     8662240369 MerchPayout SV9T                 1,933.45
            1043575881   23/09/06
            TRACE# -242071754402378
   9/06     Deposit                                       473.25
   9/07     8662240369 MerchPayout SV9T                   242.66
            1043575881   23/09/07
            TRACE# -242071754637978
   9/07     8662240369 MerchPayout SV9T                   869.49
            1043575881   23/09/07
            TRACE# -242071754626854
   9/08     8662240369 MerchPayout SV9T                    51.30
            1043575881   23/09/08
            TRACE# -242071753151729
   9/08     8662240369 MerchPayout SV9T                    64.66
            1043575881   23/09/08
            TRACE# -242071753138554
   9/08     Transfer from x0131 to x0057              200,000.00
   9/08     Deposit                                       158.55
   9/11     Deposit                                       205.75
   9/11     Deposit                                       510.25
   9/12     8662240369 MerchPayout SV9T                   290.45
            1043575881   23/09/12
            TRACE# -242071755182747
   9/12     8662240369 MerchPayout SV9T                 1,540.92
            1043575881   23/09/12
            TRACE# -242071755185534
   9/13     8662240369 MerchPayout SV9T                   430.22
            1043575881   23/09/13
            TRACE# -242071752839713
   9/14     8662240369 MerchPayout SV9T                   347.30
            1043575881   23/09/14
            TRACE# -242071752075815
   9/14     8662240369 MerchPayout SV9T                   477.59
            1043575881   23/09/14

Account #

******0057

Statement Date

9/29/2023

Page

2 of 15

Page 67 of 140

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 



GARRETSON SCHOOL
GENERAL FUND
PO BOX C
GARRETSON SD 57030-0381

INTEREST CHECKING                 ENDING      0057  (Continued)

DEPOSITS
  DATE      DESCRIPTION                                   AMOUNT
            TRACE# -242071752066813
   9/14     Deposit                                        69.40
   9/14     Deposit                                       374.50
   9/15     8662240369 MerchPayout SV9T                   410.48
            1043575881   23/09/15
            TRACE# -242071750237966
   9/15     8662240369 MerchPayout SV9T                   588.21
            1043575881   23/09/15
            TRACE# -242071750233964
   9/15     Deposit                                        61.00
   9/15     Deposit                                       159.00
   9/19     8662240369 MerchPayout SV9T                   790.00
            1043575881   23/09/19
            TRACE# -242071753534811
   9/19     8662240369 MerchPayout SV9T                 1,091.87
            1043575881   23/09/19
            TRACE# -242071753548268
   9/19     Deposit                                       150.25
   9/19     Deposit                                       645.00
   9/20     8662240369 MerchPayout SV9T                   109.95
            1043575881   23/09/20
            TRACE# -242071751332458
   9/20     8662240369 MerchPayout SV9T                   628.31
            1043575881   23/09/20
            TRACE# -242071751323374
   9/21     8662240369 MerchPayout SV9T                    23.25
            1043575881   23/09/21
            TRACE# -242071759979106
   9/21     8662240369 MerchPayout SV9T                   210.00
            1043575881   23/09/21
            TRACE# -242071759970578
   9/22     8662240369 MerchPayout SV9T                   203.43
            1043575881   23/09/22
            TRACE# -242071757810557
   9/22     8662240369 MerchPayout SV9T                   366.49
            1043575881   23/09/22

Account #

******0057

Statement Date

9/29/2023

Page

3 of 15

Page 68 of 140

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 



GARRETSON SCHOOL
GENERAL FUND
PO BOX C
GARRETSON SD 57030-0381

INTEREST CHECKING                 ENDING      0057  (Continued)

DEPOSITS
  DATE      DESCRIPTION                                   AMOUNT
            TRACE# -242071757816583
   9/22     Transfer from x0131 to x0057              200,000.00
   9/22     Deposit                                       607.75
   9/22     Deposit                                       672.25
   9/22     Deposit                                       992.50
   9/25     Deposit                                       353.50
   9/27     8662240369 MerchPayout SV9T                   742.23
            1043575881   23/09/27
            TRACE# -242071755691635
   9/27     8662240369 MerchPayout SV9T                 1,701.50
            1043575881   23/09/27
            TRACE# -242071755681204
   9/28     8662240369 MerchPayout SV9T                   383.65
            1043575881   23/09/28
            TRACE# -242071754888467
   9/28     8662240369 MerchPayout SV9T                   384.04
            1043575881   23/09/28
            TRACE# -242071754878753
   9/28     Deposit                                       135.26
   9/28     Deposit                                       310.50
   9/28     Deposit                                       507.25
   9/29     8662240369 MerchPayout SV9T                   311.53
            1043575881   23/09/29
            TRACE# -242071753111750
   9/29     8662240369 MerchPayout SV9T                   874.98
            1043575881   23/09/29
            TRACE# -242071753102035
   9/29     AP ACH     STATE OF SOUTH D               194,305.00
            6466000364   23/09/29
            TRACE# -091408599027590
  10/01     Interest Deposit                               46.32

WITHDRAWALS
  DATE      DESCRIPTION                                   AMOUNT
   9/11     BILLING    MERCH SERVICES                     112.40-
            1310281170   23/09/11

Account #

******0057

Statement Date

9/29/2023

Page

4 of 15

Page 69 of 140

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 



GARRETSON SCHOOL
GENERAL FUND
PO BOX C
GARRETSON SD 57030-0381

INTEREST CHECKING                 ENDING      0057  (Continued)

WITHDRAWALS
  DATE      DESCRIPTION                                   AMOUNT
            TRACE# -242071756538214
   9/15     XCELENERGY XCEL ENERGY-MN                   6,745.99-
            7410448030   23/09/15
            TRACE# -091000011229128
   9/15     PAYROLL    GARRETSON SCHOOL               114,596.84-
            1466002580   23/09/15
            TRACE# -091408442540085
   9/21     PAYMENT       ALLIANCE COMMUNI                751.00-
            0383913206    23/09/21
            TRACE # -031101115666948
            200104320754
   9/29     MN Rev pay MN DEPT OF REVEN                   660.85-
            X416007162   23/09/29
            TRACE# -042000010929367
   9/29     PAYROLL    GARRETSON SCHOOL                16,724.90-
            1466002580   23/09/29
            TRACE# -091408442640089
   9/29     PAYROLL    GARRETSON SCHOOL                17,488.10-
            1466002580   23/09/29
            TRACE# -091408442540090
   9/29     PAYROLL    GARRETSON SCHOOL               107,642.56-
            1466002580   23/09/29
            TRACE# -091408442640084
   9/29     Transfer from x0057 to x0131              200,000.00-

CHECKS IN NUMBER ORDER
  DATE  CHECK #       AMOUNT  DATE  CHECK #       AMOUNT  DATE  CHECK #       AMOUNT
 9/07   51529        278.00  9/06   51615*       405.00  9/15   51626      1,487.00
 9/15   51556*       675.07  9/06   51616        400.00  9/19   51628*       282.16
 9/01   51559*     1,439.22  9/15   51618*        50.00  9/19   51629      2,230.44
 9/01   51572*    39,313.00  9/15   51620*       222.50  9/13   51631*       860.78
 9/01   51583*       207.95  9/18   51621        793.70  9/15   51632        480.00
 9/12   51589*        50.00  9/15   51622      1,075.00  9/18   51634*    19,930.65
 9/14   51592*       125.00  9/19   51623        387.00  9/15   51635         50.00
 9/06   51611*       110.00  9/15   51624         61.75  9/20   51636         85.12
 9/11   51612        100.00  9/21   51625        175.00  9/15   51638*     7,950.00
* INDICATES MISSING CHECK NUMBER

Account #

******0057

Statement Date

9/29/2023

Page

5 of 15

Page 70 of 140

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 



GARRETSON SCHOOL
GENERAL FUND
PO BOX C
GARRETSON SD 57030-0381

INTEREST CHECKING                 ENDING      0057  (Continued)

CHECKS IN NUMBER ORDER
  DATE  CHECK #       AMOUNT  DATE  CHECK #       AMOUNT  DATE  CHECK #       AMOUNT
 9/12   51640*    14,080.40  9/27   51656        630.87  9/15   51672         50.00
 9/29   51641         78.94  9/18   51657    122,271.84  9/27   51674*       622.00
 9/15   51642         92.44  9/20   51658        100.00  9/15   51676*       450.00
 9/28   51643      2,913.30  9/18   51659         95.00  9/20   51677        275.60
 9/18   51644        422.14  9/18   51660        205.38  9/15   51678     19,370.00
 9/15   51645      2,754.00  9/25   51661        511.11  9/19   51679        603.00
 9/20   51646      4,296.34  9/25   51662        218.82  9/15   51681*     2,021.80
 9/18   51647        350.00  9/15   51663      2,268.11  9/15   51682        296.02
 9/18   51648        919.42  9/20   51664        349.80  9/15   51683      2,447.44
 9/15   51649         97.92  9/18   51665      5,366.07  9/18   51684        240.66
 9/22   51650        176.57  9/25   51666        300.00  9/18   51685        110.00
 9/18   51651        227.40  9/19   51667        129.00  9/22   51686        100.00
 9/18   51652      1,250.00  9/18   51668        186.30  9/12   51687     21,959.97
 9/18   51653         29.95  9/15   51669      1,200.00  9/12   51688      1,474.43
 9/20   51654      3,886.80  9/21   51670      2,285.17  9/25   51689        855.00
 9/18   51655        465.00  9/18   51671        438.00  9/19   51690        300.00
* INDICATES MISSING CHECK NUMBER

Account #

******0057

Statement Date

9/29/2023

Page

6 of 15

Page 71 of 140

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 



A
ccount #

******0057

S
tatem

ent D
ate

9/29/2023

P
age

7 of 15

C
h

e
c
k
: 0

 A
m

o
u

n
t: $

6
1

.0
0

 D
a

te
: 9

/1
5

/2
0

2
3

 D
e

p
o

s
it

C
h

e
c
k
: 0

 A
m

o
u

n
t: $

6
4

5
.0

0
 D

a
te

: 9
/1

9
/2

0
2

3
 D

e
p

o
s
it

C
h

e
c
k
: 0

 A
m

o
u

n
t: $

1
5

0
.2

5
 D

a
te

: 9
/1

9
/2

0
2

3
 D

e
p

o
s
it

C
h

e
c
k
: 0

 A
m

o
u

n
t: $

6
0

7
.7

5
 D

a
te

: 9
/2

2
/2

0
2

3
 D

e
p

o
s
it

C
h

e
c
k
: 0

 A
m

o
u

n
t: $

6
7

2
.2

5
 D

a
te

: 9
/2

2
/2

0
2

3
 D

e
p

o
s
it

C
h

e
c
k
: 0

 A
m

o
u

n
t: $

9
9

2
.5

0
 D

a
te

: 9
/2

2
/2

0
2

3
 D

e
p

o
s
it

C
h

e
c
k
: 0

 A
m

o
u

n
t: $

3
5

3
.5

0
 D

a
te

: 9
/2

5
/2

0
2

3
 D

e
p

o
s
it

C
h

e
c
k
: 0

 A
m

o
u

n
t: $

3
1

0
.5

0
 D

a
te

: 9
/2

8
/2

0
2

3
 D

e
p

o
s
it

C
h

e
c
k
: 0

 A
m

o
u

n
t: $

5
0

7
.2

5
 D

a
te

: 9
/2

8
/2

0
2

3
 D

e
p

o
s
it

C
h

e
c
k
: 0

 A
m

o
u

n
t: $

1
3

5
.2

6
 D

a
te

: 9
/2

8
/2

0
2

3
 D

e
p

o
s
it

C
h

e
c
k
: 0

 A
m

o
u

n
t: $

1
5

9
.0

0
 D

a
te

: 9
/1

5
/2

0
2

3
 D

e
p

o
s
it

C
h

e
c
k
: 0

 A
m

o
u

n
t: $

3
7

4
.5

0
 D

a
te

: 9
/1

4
/2

0
2

3
 D

e
p

o
s
it

P
age 72 of 140

OEPOS!TTICKET 
••=••-••"1M·•-·••-•• .. 

FIRSTBANK&TRUS;k 

GARRETSO~:;I L/ - C, ~ 
'"'·---t,--

DCUAASct,lrSi 

;'7 OJI 

00 • /0<lD0! 
~~' 

~~;-
~g . 
~~' .. ' 
00 
00 • or ~r-~ 
~~: 

--~ 

! 

' I 
! 
' I 

-! 
' I 
l 

---1 

"."j=I 
, •• I 

-1!1L 
~ +·~ ~=~;i:!t,, 

0 !ii!o•r 
C •! 

! 

, .. a.,..,o~POS!TTICKET ..,.,.. ... 

FIRST BANK & TRUST 
GARRETSON, SO 57030 

'"' q_ I '2.,-'.l ~ 
-~ce;i 1 i 

• &you! 
"'". '. 5()! 

•• :"'"'--~31 o o o! 
!!:______ ~~- -c---- I 
ti, i 
i~ :- ~ 
g~' J .• ' ! 
~r~ i •. . I 

I 
! 

·--,·-:i=r"f s) ,, ____ , 

• •!11 l:'; l,l•a 
r :!I!~~ 

-'.-r•·•r 

(f, ii!□ 
V Ii 

i 
I 

IDEPOSITTICKET ....... 1-.-.... -, ........ ,-
FIRSTBANK& TRUST 
GARRE'TSON,1S057000 

,.,,9-c::L::_D_ 
I - o,.i 

~~f'." 177 0~ 
~-1 .. <S· 
'"""'""-,-, l 

~~ I ---- J3C00i 
~~, I • 
~~;T --! 
~g, I I 
~~. I ! 
§;: ! ; 
•• ' I I ••. ·1-··-
~~" ~ 
m--1" 1 j 

l 
! 
' ::"'-1-=-=--~ ! LS_o_J_~1,1 
i 

~ I !• • 
v,)1!•! 
g 1Ui~~ 
i-> ,1110 
./) ;i 

I DEPOSIT TICKET -·"· 1··· .. ·· ...... ,_., 
FJRSTBANK&TRUST 
GARRETSON.ISO 57030 

"" j-CJ-rc~ 
,.Jm -:_DOJ.AM_CUffS ~ 

, __ • soui 
'°'I , '2).,! 

~~ -~~CK$•~-·==: \})d oJi 
... l 
,~:~ 1' 
~g' 
!t I 
g~' ~ 
~~ '. ! 
~~" ~ 
m--1 • j 

I 
! 

::"'...:;;;,-::- i 

I l_\l,S_i:<,lj 

-'.'.) i 

i• i 

_1 •Ii! 
u-i 1w~1 
~; 1:11~~ 
r: ,iito 
"I •! 

, .. m••cOEPOSITTlCKET ..,..,..,. 

FIRSTBANK&TRUST 
GARRETSON157030 

.... ~-c::, __ 
"(\'7,"'." •• , ' 

'"'"'"" lJ'".\'-~00j 
,.. . SOi 

~i ~~":·· .. -·--.3:-~~o ~i 
~~-; i 
... g. I 
~~ .------· --. - I 
'ij;:c ' ~ 
00 i 

~~: ' f 
~~ ~------ --. - . ! 
~E :;-·----- I 

I 
! ___ .,- i 

--~ L~,:3-3-:<l? 
i 
! .. 

• v' ti!! 
-.fl 2!~~:.--1 

vi i~!ii~ 
~,i11□ 

'• 

!DEPOSIT TICKET 

'""'"1 ··-"""'"'"~·-·--
FIRST BANK & TRUST 
GARRETSON.ISO 57030 

,.,;]-Z"I{ · <--3 
I :-•~ i 

'""'!~' .. o('iO 9 q 

oo ;::1l·--·-''io ~~! 
~j: - - i 
~iii' - ! 
~g' ! 
~~' ' 
~6' ' ~ 
~~: ! I ~i :-1- ---- ! 
m, • 1 • ! 

:~-1 • ·-1 
! 

•m-~ -;:s~I -J Q_/_ -s.»1 
I i 

"'1 ! 
,a 1 
i,. 

iii! 
~; !iii•~ 
9! i:!i~~ 
'-1.'m□ c1 ll 

, .. "'-"' JEPOSITTICKET,..,..,,." 

""~2.L? ... - c 3 ~-~J 
. 1.-2..0 , 

~i ~· .. ·:_---ic.~oi~ 
~r : 
~g. ~ 

1g: ~ 
g~' ll 
~~ ~ -"" . ~~:-. i 

! 
! 

"""'"""'""""- j 
·--CGD._trii 

• ~ iJ!I 
:.J lii•~o 
r;" !:!!~~ 
"''!ii□ 
""' B~ 

i 
I 

,o,etu•cOEPOSITTICKET,..,..,,.. 

,. .. _931_::_£]_ 
c,yao! 

"'" )'cJl n ~: ... -~-'-:~j_Qi 

~g, I 

if I 
g~' ll 
uiQ. 

!~: i •. . I 
I 
! 

---C_"i:_'[Z:-_j~i 
i 

• .J) Ii!( 
JI ul1;;1a 
~ l!i,~~ 
\/\'m□ 
0 88 

I 

,o,.,uocO~POSITTfCKET ..,.., ... 

,.,,9~,1-c'.) 
...... •=• ! 
1,0 001 

<-'ll 
-· m> 
=· n~ 
~g. 
H• 
~~: = u: 
H: 

I ···--· i 

i 
··1 

i 
' ' I 
! 
! 

-------- ---1 l __ 's_\_0_t "! .. 
• _,111 

IJ\ hi:~~ 
C?' hi~~ 
!J 1!11□ 

I 

, .. c,., .. OEPOS!TTICKET """'"" 

FIRST8ANK&TRUST 
GARRETSON. SD 57030 

,.,,9-co - c.,~_ 
00-J.AMCOlfS! 

;\<57\lQ 

'""""'--'~ • 7 '1 
~t: ____ ··--. ~()O_lq 

~ill, ~ 
;gf- i 
~~. ~ 

gg :- i 
ik- ·- --! 
•. .. I 

I 
! 

·-"'c0_LJ.lffij .. 
• •!•! '"H:aa s i~!ii$ 

.:.J ,mo 
v! ~§ 

i 
I 

,ooa.,.,. O~POSIT TICKET ""'"'"'" 

FIRSTeANK&TRUST 
GARRETSON,SD57030 

.. ,,"J_::_1.s.~<--?::i-
: ~ ,.,.; 

'"'""" G/OUi 
a..m, .. ,_,,_, i 

00 

~~' 

i~: 
~g' 
it 
g~' 

H: 

I 

! 
I 
! 
i 
i 
I 

~ :;.-~--I 
'-...)~-- [L\.Q_(.i)D] I 

• •m 
6' Im~~ 
-:--H~i~~ 
C) iii'□ 
CJ •! 

l 

'"""" .. cO~POSITTICKET ,..,..,,.. 

FIRSTBANK&TRUST 
GARRETSON,S057000 

,..,9~_\~-c3_ 
~;::;! 

Ii i"""'""-'(9($ Q~I 

~f I 
!§ ~ I 
g:;2' i 
.o' ! ii~ -: 
m--1,,- t 

I 

I --1 
.,........,,.,.. ·-- •• ... . 

6;,., .. CI~~cf.:.~"'11 

• ~ •!•i 
s.. hli:;;i~ 
/'j I!!!•~ 
0 1!11□ 
c_, Ii 

i 

I 

~l 
~,~ i:::: C/'J 
er, r-t-
r-t-

R:> 

s: CD lJ 77 
m a o ~ s: 
OJ om~ 
m ~ o CD 
;)J :::l X Ql 
'Tl (C 01 :::i 
0 _(J) o'7' 

0 (/) 01 Qo 
0-..J -I .., 
01 C 
-..J ~ 0 
0 
Ol 



Account #

******0057

Statement Date

9/29/2023

Page

8 of 15

Check: 0 Amount: $69.40 Date: 9/14/2023 Deposit Check: 0 Amount: $205.75 Date: 9/11/2023 Deposit

Check: 0 Amount: $510.25 Date: 9/11/2023 Deposit Check: 0 Amount: $158.55 Date: 9/8/2023 Deposit

Check: 0 Amount: $473.25 Date: 9/6/2023 Deposit Check: 0 Amount: $128.50 Date: 9/5/2023 Deposit

Check: 0 Amount: $458.50 Date: 9/5/2023 Deposit Check: 51529 Amount: $278.00 Date: 9/7/2023 51529

Check: 51556 Amount: $675.07 Date: 9/15/2023 51556 Check: 51559 Amount: $1,439.22 Date: 9/1/2023 51559

Check: 51572 Amount: $39,313.00 Date: 9/1/2023 51572 Check: 51583 Amount: $207.95 Date: 9/1/2023 51583 Page 73 of 140

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

PAY 

MEMBER FDIC 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNE!iAHA COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH OAAOTA 
GARRETSON, SOUTH DAKOTA 570J0 

(;i'!UU:TSONOAil:TTE 

GA.~l\&TSON SO 57030 

$ GARRETSON SCHOOL 
• DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

. MINNE::ir~~:;;~:o~i~AKOTA 

PAY • Thirty Nin~ ThOua~nd Threo Hurn;lro<I ThiTtun Md ~0/100 Dolluo • 

THE LION E!.CCTP.IC CO. USA IIIC. 
tOOOVAJ.LEY rnOUSTR!ALSLVO. S 
SHAI<OPEEHN 55J7g 3 

51 ().(._\ 

l~tt□ 
l'UAU.l!&"""'"L/1E.WS 
ARl1.....,,..,RLYl!Hl10l<ffD. 

'-1'1.S.J..5 

~~~□ 
l'<-RSUlll!AUll'l",IS ..,..._,..,,_,,.,,o. 

~ 
'-\SS-'?0 

FIRSTBANK,\Nl)TRIJST 
Ga~otson,SD 

51556 

51572 

PAY 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

Mll'INEHAHA COUNTY. STATE OF SOUTH OAK.OTA 
GARRETSON, SOUTH DAKOTA 51000 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DfSTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAkA COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARAETSON,SOUTH DAK0TA57030 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GAFlAETSON, SOUTH DAKOTA 57030 

PAY • Two Jlun<lre<I Seven And. 9)/100 Dolhn • 

RlVEIISIDl<l9SIGHTS 
ONE PIERI:~ PLACE, SU. !.00>1 
1TUCA II. ~01'3 

~~~□ 
~Sl!:HSIIMAU.IT-$ 
ARl!-R<YEHDOIISEO. 

~~□ 
1'<.l'ASEl!EWl't!A'--'-'IT.,S 
ARE....,,.Elll.rENDORUO. 

FHISTBA>l<ANOTl!UST 
o.m,,_,,SD 

51559 

51583 



Account #

******0057

Statement Date

9/29/2023

Page

9 of 15

Check: 51589 Amount: $50.00 Date: 9/12/2023 51589 Check: 51592 Amount: $125.00 Date: 9/14/2023 51592

Check: 51611 Amount: $110.00 Date: 9/6/2023 51611 Check: 51612 Amount: $100.00 Date: 9/11/2023 51612

Check: 51615 Amount: $405.00 Date: 9/6/2023 51615 Check: 51616 Amount: $400.00 Date: 9/6/2023 51616

Check: 51618 Amount: $50.00 Date: 9/15/2023 51618 Check: 51620 Amount: $222.50 Date: 9/15/2023 51620

Check: 51621 Amount: $793.70 Date: 9/18/2023 51621 Check: 51622 Amount: $1,075.00 Date: 9/15/2023 51622

Check: 51623 Amount: $387.00 Date: 9/19/2023 51623 Check: 51624 Amount: $61.75 Date: 9/15/2023 51624 Page 74 of 140

PAY 

PAY 

PAY 

PAY 

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COIJNTY, STATE OF S0VTH 0-"<0TA 
GARAETSON, SOUTH DAKOTA 57030 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEIV.KA COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARAETSON,SOUTHDAKOTA57030 

A.'!EJI.ICAII FUNDS S~JI.VICI: CO. 

INDl"IOJI.POLU IN 46Z09-n09 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO, 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, $TATE OF SOUTH OAIIOTA 
GARRHSON, S0VTH DAl<OTA 57030 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON,SOIJTHOAKOTA570JO 

ACCESS SYSTDIS U:,.SING 
POB.OX 5'08ll 
DALLAS TX 752U·08Jl 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINtlEHA.HA. COUNTY. STATE Of SOUTH DAKOTA 
G.ARRETSON.SOUlttOAl(0TAS7030 

FIRST BANK ANO mosT 
Go-SO 

FIIISTB.tJ<KANOTl"UST 
~-w 

FIRSTIW<KmDTRIJST 
- ...... Sil 

PAY • rnue Hlllld<•d UgMy s•ven An<! 00/100 Oollou • 

51589 

51611 

51615 

51621 

51623 

PAY 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNE~ COUNTY, STATE Of SOUTH OAAQTA 
GARRETSON, SOUTH O>.KOT A 57030 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO 49•4 

MINNEHNiA. COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
Gto.RFIETSON,SOUTHDAKOTA5700() 

AH-RICAN GE~ERAL L!FE INSURANCE 

11/ISaVILLETN J7230·5910 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MIN,..,H.,t.HACOlJNTV,STATEOFSOUTl-1D,t.KOTA 
GARRETSON, SOUTH DAKOTA $7030 

PAY • ,.,.., Hw><l<e<I An<I 001100 Dolhu • 

PAY 

PAY 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DtSTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY. $TATE Of SOUTH DAKOTA 
Cl.ARRH$0N, SOUTH DAH:OTA 5J'OJ0 

A-1 P{Jl(PlNG ~ D:CAVATIIIG, 
Hao N. NATIONAL AV~ 
SIOUX FALLS SD 5HO, 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY. STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON.SOUTHOAK0TA57030 

ALLAROUNOWELDIIIG 

GJ\RPtTSOIISO 570)0 

$ GARRETSON SCHOOL 
. DISTRICT NO. 49-4 
~- -~~SOUTHDAJ<.OTA 

PAY • Sixty One And 75/100 ~lion • 

A•OXll&LDINGSlJPPLYOO., 

S!OOXFALI.'l SO 5'118 

ffl 

FIRSTBANKANOfRUST 
0.-SD 

FIRSTBN«AHC>TAVST 
~-w 

51592 

51612 

51616 

51620 

51622 

51624 

";-__.,__ 
AMOUNT I 

~-
.) ..., ..,_, ........ :. 



Account #

******0057

Statement Date

9/29/2023

Page

10 of 15

Check: 51625 Amount: $175.00 Date: 9/21/2023 51625 Check: 51626 Amount: $1,487.00 Date: 9/15/2023 51626

Check: 51628 Amount: $282.16 Date: 9/19/2023 51628 Check: 51629 Amount: $2,230.44 Date: 9/19/2023 51629

Check: 51631 Amount: $860.78 Date: 9/13/2023 51631 Check: 51632 Amount: $480.00 Date: 9/15/2023 51632

Check: 51634 Amount: $19,930.65 Date: 9/18/2023 51634 Check: 51635 Amount: $50.00 Date: 9/15/2023 51635

Check: 51636 Amount: $85.12 Date: 9/20/2023 51636 Check: 51638 Amount: $7,950.00 Date: 9/15/2023 51638

Check: 51640 Amount: $14,080.40 Date: 9/12/2023 51640 Check: 51641 Amount: $78.94 Date: 9/29/2023 51641 Page 75 of 140

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

PAY 

MEMBER FDIC 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49•4 

MINNEHAl-lACOUNTY, $TATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON, SOOTH DAKOTA 57030 

Arm, m,. D<.rnAVMI D~IIOER 
I\REAIISUPF.RINTENDENTS 
D.&LLRAPil>SSCJIOOLDISTI\ICT 
1216N.GARFI.&LDAVE, 
ot;LL RAPIOS Sl> 57022 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49•4 

MINNEH./IHAC0UNTY,$TATEOFSOUTH0AK0TA 
GA.RRE1"S0N,SOIJTHDAKOTAS7030 

PAY • Two 11un<1re<1 Eiqhcy Two l'.nd 16/100 Doll an • 

IIRll>GEWATF.ll·D<ERYSCHOOLDISTR!CT IJO·J 
P08OX265 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEH./IH./1 COUNTY, STATE Ol' SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON,SOUTHOAKOTA570:!0 

PAY • E19ht HuMred Sixty Md 18/200 Dolhu • 

'° ™' Ollom 

PAY 

ATTN: FIRST BAN~ , TPUST 

<;J\RRETSO!ISD 57030·0385 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49.4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY. STATE Of SOUTH OAXOTA 
GARAETSON, SOUTii DAKOTA 57030 

• lllnuun Thouu"<I lllne IIUDd<ed T"1rty Md 65/100 Dollu• • 

CRtTEPRO's,rnc. 
25OH 486TH AY£. 
SIIEll.".AII SO ~70)0 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEl'IAHA COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH OAAOTA 
GAARETSON,SOJTii DAKOTA57030 

PAY • Ughty "'"" - 1:UlOO !>OUau • 

PAY 

FIR$T!W<KANOTRUST 
llorre!><nSO 

FIRSTBAtlKANOTAUST 
a. ... t'°".SD 

FIIIST6AtlKAN0 TRUST 
~-00 

FIRSTIIANK/.N!>TRIJST 
c;.,,.......,50 

51625 

51628 

51631 

51634 

"' 

51636 

6l 

51640 

PAY 

ASSOCIATEDSCHOOl.BOAR"-"OFSWTH!lAKOTA 
PO BOX 1059 
PIERRl<SD 57501-1059 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO, 49•4 

MlNNs-lAHA COUNTY, STATE OF soun-t DAKOTA 
GARRETSON, SOUTH DAKOTA 57030 

PA y • T>fo Thounnd Two •Hund:ed '!hi:ty And H/100 Doll•n • 

CAIIOLl:IIABIOl.OGlCIILSOl'PLYcil. _...,,, 

C!U\RL0T'<£Nt: 28260-0232 

$ GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

• MINNEl-lAHA COUNTY, $TATE OF SOU™ DAKOTA 
GARAETSOt<I, SOJTii OAl(OTA $7030 

PAY • Pou< l!undcedti9tity Md 00/100 Dollan • 

CLl!<AUSYSTEJIS, rnc. 
JOO~ II, J\US$iLL ST 
SlOUXfAUSSI> 51107 

PAY • Flf<y Md 00/lOO t>ollau • 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MJNNEKAHA COUNTY, STATE Of' SOUTH DAKOTA 
OARAETSON, SOUTH DAKOTA 57030 

PAY • s.von Thou .. nd Mino Jtundrod fitty Md 00/100 !>Ollaro • 

PAY 

ATTN:iLOPROF.LLC 
ELO C~A'S • Al>V!S<lM 
roeox 20 
HITCl!r.t.LSO 57301 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49.4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTl-l OAKOTA 
GAflAETSON,SOUTH DAKOT/157030 

ROx,urnE o,:,,1u~on 
47955 2S2Mos;,, 
<Wtl\£TSotlSO S70)0 

F,nsT(IANKANDTRUST 
a..-.so 

FIRSTBA/il':Nll>TAUST 
o ........... so 

FIRSTMNKNIDTAI.IST _,, 

Fl>!ST!l,\IIKNIOTA-'ST 
G.lNoaon.SO 

51626 

51629 

51635 

51638 

51641 

6l 



Account #

******0057

Statement Date

9/29/2023

Page

11 of 15

Check: 51642 Amount: $92.44 Date: 9/15/2023 51642 Check: 51643 Amount: $2,913.30 Date: 9/28/2023 51643

Check: 51644 Amount: $422.14 Date: 9/18/2023 51644 Check: 51645 Amount: $2,754.00 Date: 9/15/2023 51645

Check: 51646 Amount: $4,296.34 Date: 9/20/2023 51646 Check: 51647 Amount: $350.00 Date: 9/18/2023 51647

Check: 51648 Amount: $919.42 Date: 9/18/2023 51648 Check: 51649 Amount: $97.92 Date: 9/15/2023 51649

Check: 51650 Amount: $176.57 Date: 9/22/2023 51650 Check: 51651 Amount: $227.40 Date: 9/18/2023 51651

Check: 51652 Amount: $1,250.00 Date: 9/18/2023 51652 Check: 51653 Amount: $29.95 Date: 9/18/2023 51653 Page 76 of 140

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

PAY 

MEMBER FDIC 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

LC:iSEH.l.HA.CCIUmY, STATEOFsournl)Al(OTA 
G>.RRETS0«.SOlmiDAXOTA57030 

~-· 211v. ,.ous:r. 
SIOCll:rALLSSO 51105 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA 00UNTY, STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON, SOUTH DAKOTA nooo 

PAY • Four K~ndred 'hl~nty ~wo Md 14/100 Doll.es • 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 494 

MINNEHAHA OOUNTY, ST.lTE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GAPIIETSON, SOOTH DAKOTA 57000 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 494 

l.!INNEHAHA COUNTY, STATE Of' SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARAETSOJ'l,SO\JTHOAKOT ... 57030 

PAY • Nine l!undred Nlnetun M<I ◄ 2/100 !>01h.u • 

HOU:;t!TOIIHlHLIIICQttl>ANY 
U0'6COI.LECTIONCENTEROR. 
CHICAGOIL &o,n-ouo 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49•4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON, SOUTH DAKOTA 570.30 

PAY • Otle Hundn<I sov1nty $ix Md 57/100 Dollors • 

IIRSTBANKAl<OTJIUST -~ 

FIR$18ANK.<NDTRUST 
G<>.-,so 

FlflSTUIIKl</fDTFII.IST o.,...-.so 

FIASrBANKANOTRJST 
-00 

FIRSTBANKANDTRUST 
-=ro 

51642 

51646 

51648 

51650 

51652 

~ 
GARRETSON SCHOOL 

DiSTRICT NO. 49-4 
Ml'INEHAl-!A COUNTY, STATE OF SOOTH OMOTA 

GARRETSON, SOUTH D,\KOTA 57030 

PAY 

1000 INAVg, S01TI ,210 
SIOUXFII.LI.SSI) 5110t 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
OtSTRICT NO. 49-4 

MlNNEHAH,A.CClUNTY, STATE Of 90VTii OMOTA 
GARRETSON, SOOTH DA.ltOTA 57030 

"fAY • • ,._ Th<>11Hnd Seven llundud Fifty four And 00/100 Do1luo • 

PAY 

ATT•";TRUSTA<:COI/NT 
HOU<Ul<URPHS O ASSOCIAU$, 
1'0BOX ftJH 
DES MOIN~S IA 50l01-el6• 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY. STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GAARETSON,SOUTtfDAKOTA51030 

PAY • ninety $non Md 92/100 DoUou • 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINN5HAHACOUNTY,STATEOFSOUTHO/I.K0TA 
GAARETSON,SOUTHOAKOTA57030 

PAY • Two Hundnd ,....•nty seven Md ,01100 ~ollars • 

PAY 

I!ITELLIPROSE<;IJRITY.LLC 

GARUTSONSD 57030 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 

~INNEHAHA~~ ... ~~OF
4~ DAKOTA 

GARRETSON,SOlllliDAKOT ... 51030 

;TwentyH1noMd95/lOODollon • 

,1,w. nnu, sON, u,c. 
1'0BOX786212 
PIIU,Am:LPIIIA PA UI78•6212 

51643 

.~_, 
.. -r'";,:-,~-:- .. (-:l_· • 

FlflSTSANKA!Wlll\.l5T 
~-m 

FIFISTIW<~~NDTIIUSr 
a.,"""°",so 

FIRSTBANKANOTIIUST Go,..,-.so 

51645 

51647 

51649 • I 
1 

51651 

Ill 

51653 

Ill 



Account #

******0057

Statement Date

9/29/2023

Page

12 of 15

Check: 51654 Amount: $3,886.80 Date: 9/20/2023 51654 Check: 51655 Amount: $465.00 Date: 9/18/2023 51655

Check: 51656 Amount: $630.87 Date: 9/27/2023 51656 Check: 51657 Amount: $122,271.84 Date: 9/18/2023 51657

Check: 51658 Amount: $100.00 Date: 9/20/2023 51658 Check: 51659 Amount: $95.00 Date: 9/18/2023 51659

Check: 51660 Amount: $205.38 Date: 9/18/2023 51660 Check: 51661 Amount: $511.11 Date: 9/25/2023 51661

Check: 51662 Amount: $218.82 Date: 9/25/2023 51662 Check: 51663 Amount: $2,268.11 Date: 9/15/2023 51663

Check: 51664 Amount: $349.80 Date: 9/20/2023 51664 Check: 51665 Amount: $5,366.07 Date: 9/18/2023 51665 Page 77 of 140

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49•4 

MINNEHA,H,,O, COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON, SOUTH DAKOTA 5700() 

PAY • Thue Thousand Eight Hundred EiQhty Six And 80/100 Dolhu • 

ATTN:l<OIIECHIC>.GO 
~ONt, INC. 

CHI~OOIL 60673-4874 

PAY;_'•·s1" Hundud Thuty And 1"1/lOO t>ollus • 

H.O.OALSIN,lt>C. 
iooe•.ot'-"-•""" 
SIOUX F-"LLSSD 5110• 

PAY • one Hundred Md 00/lOO Doll•eo • 

PAY 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNE::t~~~~~~~:~;~D.t,KQTA 

P!TNn IIOWES G!.O"A~ l'IHIJl<;IAL SERYICU, 

BOSTOIIIIA 02298·102< 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO, 49-4 

MINNEIVJ-IA COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH DAl(OTA 
GAFIRETSON, SOVTli DAKOTA ~7030 

PAY • Thne Hundeed Fo<ty Nine MO 80/100 Dollau • 

PRO-ED,INC. 
J'Oll(lX6l902j 
DALLASn 752'7·9029 

FIRST!!A,Nll_._,.DTRUST 
aa ... -.so 

FIRST BANK AND TRUST 
~-w 

OU 

FIRSTIIANKANDTRl!ST 
a......,,..so 

51654 

51658 

51660 

51662 

51664 

~ 

PAY • Four Hundred Sl.x<y fhe And 00/100 Dolin• • 

PAY 

PAY 

U.CEY MNTi\LS, INC, 
PODOX586 
B""'lllOU SD 51005 

KA:<ttOTHSPORTSC:ONSTBUCTIO!l 
lOlS.PHILLlPSA'JE. 
SUIT~ 202J 
SIO\!XFAI.LSSD 5"1104 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, ST "TE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON, SOl/TH D"KOTA 57030 

PAY • nve Hundred Uoven Md 11/100 Dollau • 

PAY 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNN, $TATE Of SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARRITSON, SOIJTI< DAKOTA 57000 

• Tw<> Th<>UHnd T"" HW>dnd Shty Eight Md 11/100 Dollar• • 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, STATE Of SOUTH DAAOTA 
GAFIAETSON, SOUTH DAKOTA 51030 

PAY • Fl?e Thouund Thru Hundred Sixty Sh And 07/100 Dollus • 

RJ:STAUAANT ~Qll!PMJ:NT llPAlll or SIOIJX FAL~s. 
2209 r.. nTHST. N 
SIOIJX PALLS SO 5710• 

FIIISTB,'.NKi\NOlllllST 
Go1o,t>on.SO 

51655 

-~ 

51657 

~ 

51659 

~ 

51661 

~ 

51663 

51665 



Account #

******0057

Statement Date

9/29/2023

Page

13 of 15

Check: 51666 Amount: $300.00 Date: 9/25/2023 51666 Check: 51667 Amount: $129.00 Date: 9/19/2023 51667

Check: 51668 Amount: $186.30 Date: 9/18/2023 51668 Check: 51669 Amount: $1,200.00 Date: 9/15/2023 51669

Check: 51670 Amount: $2,285.17 Date: 9/21/2023 51670 Check: 51671 Amount: $438.00 Date: 9/18/2023 51671

Check: 51672 Amount: $50.00 Date: 9/15/2023 51672 Check: 51674 Amount: $622.00 Date: 9/27/2023 51674

Check: 51676 Amount: $450.00 Date: 9/15/2023 51676 Check: 51677 Amount: $275.60 Date: 9/20/2023 51677

Check: 51678 Amount: $19,370.00 Date: 9/15/2023 51678 Check: 51679 Amount: $603.00 Date: 9/19/2023 51679 Page 78 of 140

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, ST,UE OF SOUTH OAKOTA 
GARRETSON, SOI.ITH DAKOTA 57030 

PAY • Thr .. lh>ndNd AAd 00/IDD DoH.ra • 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH 0.o.KOTA 
OARRETSON,SOUTiiOAKOTA57030 

PAY • One Hundred &lghty Slx Md 30/100 Doll•u • 

PAY 

SAVVIISU:ARJIINGCOMP/.llY, W,C 

Atu.N'TA OA lOJU-~196 

SCHOOLSnCIALTY, LLC 
l'QDO>t8256•0 
PHILA!l£LPHIAPA 19182-5610 

DISTRICT NO. 49.4 
MINNEtwiA COUNT'/', STAlE OF SOUTH OAK.OTA 

GARRETSON,SOU'TttD/\KOTAS7030 
~. 

~ • GARRETSON SCHOOL 

PAY • nuy Md 001100 1101~.r•·• 

M'.l!EIISCIIROl:OCI\ . 
Ml91lOllTIIFULOCl~t& 
CIJ\l\&TSONSO 570JO 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GAflRETSON.SOUTHDAKOTA57030 

PAY • Fout Hun<lted ruty Md 001100 Dollar• • 

SOU7HDARO'l'I\Oll1Tt:PSCHOOLSIISSOCIA'l'l01l 
POBOX224 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49•4 

M!NNEH.t.HA COUNT'/', STATE OF SOUTH OAKOTA 
GARRETSON, SOUTH DMOTA 57030 

PAY • Nineteen Thousand Thru Mndted seventy Md 00/100 110llaeo • 

TEACIIW&LLSCLUTIOIIS 

SIOUXFI\LLSSD 51107 

flRSTIIAAl<.o.NOTRUST 
Go,...__so 

FRSTIW<~,_,.DTllUST 
ea .. -.so 

flRSTOAH!<ANOT/lVST a.,,.,,-.w 

FIR$TBIINl(AtlDTRUST 
GaNor-.so 

•IFISTIIANK"""TRU$T 
"Oa<•cl>On.SD 

51666 

" 

51668 

" 

51670 

51672 

51676 

51678 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNE=~r::~~~'.!o~;~orA 

PAY • One K~nd«d TW<tnty Ni.no Md 00/100 Do.lou • 

" M 

"""'' "' 

ATTN:IUSINtSSOFFICI: 
SANFOR~ HULTH OC:CU<ATlO.AL MEDICINE 
26DJ £. BAOA""UAVE. 
IISHAI\CA ND S8S0l·Sl01 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON, SOUTH DAKOTA 57030 

PAY • One Thouson<i TNo Hund<ed Md 00/100 Dollus • 

PAY 

-GARRETSON--sc-H·ooL Sd
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEH...W. COUNT'/', ST A TE OF SOUTH OMOT A 
- GARRETSON,SO\JrnDAKOTA570J0 -· -

PAY • Six H~r.dted ,...enty ,...o """ 001100 Doll~,. • 

'° '"' OF1DER 

AT:'N:&OSBI&JOOO,,OVAN 

aox ELOEI!, so ~•n~ 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON, SOUTH DAKOT/\ 57030 

PAY • 1'VQ Hundred sev,rnty Five And 60/100 Dollau • 

'° 
ORDER 

" 

DISTRICT NO. 49•4 
MINNEHAHA COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 

GAf1RETSOtl,SOUTHDAK0TA57030 

Tl~E .C~NE~T SYST£H5, 
4050 STJ\l>IIJM l>RIVE 
SIO~X CITY !~ 51106 

51667 

51669 

. 5167L_ 

FIRSTBANKAHDTR\JST _., 

f,RSTBANK...,.OTRVST 
,;,....,,.,._so 

FIRST BANK AHO TRUST 
Galmi!SM,SO 

51674 

51679 



Account #

******0057

Statement Date

9/29/2023

Page

14 of 15

Check: 51681 Amount: $2,021.80 Date: 9/15/2023 51681 Check: 51682 Amount: $296.02 Date: 9/15/2023 51682

Check: 51683 Amount: $2,447.44 Date: 9/15/2023 51683 Check: 51684 Amount: $240.66 Date: 9/18/2023 51684

Check: 51685 Amount: $110.00 Date: 9/18/2023 51685 Check: 51686 Amount: $100.00 Date: 9/22/2023 51686

Check: 51687 Amount: $21,959.97 Date: 9/12/2023 51687 Check: 51688 Amount: $1,474.43 Date: 9/12/2023 51688

Check: 51689 Amount: $855.00 Date: 9/25/2023 51689 Check: 51690 Amount: $300.00 Date: 9/19/2023 51690

Page 79 of 140

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49•4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY. STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
G ... RRETSON, S0\1TH DAKOTA 57030 

PAY • T'-'<I Thouund Twenty one And 90/100 oollaa • 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49.4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GO.RRETSON, 501.m-i OAKOT ... 57030 

PAY • Two Tho=~nd rour 11undud Forty sc~on M<I 44/100 l>Olluo • 

Jtl<OMl:l\l<WOIHWEILAIIO 
60iSAAAHCST, 
GA!UtETSQN 51> 51030 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH OAXOTA 
GAHAETSON,SOIJTt,IDA,l«JTA57030 

PAY • Ono Hundud Ton And 00/lCIO oolhn • 

,_,,~RICAN F<1NDS SMVICl:C<l. 

INl>IAJ/APOLIS Ill 16~09•9109 

PAY • T...,nty One Thouund !lfoe Hundred Fitty !line And 97/100 [)c,llau • 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

M!NNEli"-HA COUtrr'/, ST ATE OF SOUTH DMOT A 
GAAR!;T$0N. SOUTH DAKOTA 57030 

FO BOX U2l9 
SPlll"<iFIILO IL 6:119'·1121' 

FIRSTIINIKANPTRUST 
a,,,ro0-,SP 

FlllSlBANKMlllTOOST 
Gom,<>0n.SO 

51681 

51683 

51685 

51687 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 

PAY 

MINNEHAHA~~~!~J ... ~~o:~THOAKOT§ 
GAARETSON,SOUlHOAKOTA57030 507 

• T>aoHundudlllnetySlxMd02/IOO Dolluo • 

oi~ GAl\i\£'!SONSP ~1030 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINt,IEJiAH-'i COUITTY. STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON.SOUnlDAKOTA57030 

PAY • Tvo Hundred rwty Md 66/100 [)c,llan • 

PAY • On• Humlred And 00/100 DG.lloro • 

NlElllCIIJI G&NEML LL?E INSUM!IC~ 

IIASHVtLLE ffl 37230 ~970 

PAY • one Thousand four Hundred seventy rou< Md '3/100 Dollau • 

GARRETSOJISCIIOOLl>ISTRIC:l"FLEXACCOUJ/T 

SOS WO ST. 
GARRETSOIISD $70)0 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHA11A COUNTY. STATE OF SOUTH 0AKOT"
GAJ1RETSON, SQ\Jrn OAKOTA S7030 

PAY • Th••• Hund<ed 1rn<;1 00/100 l>ollu• • 

l'Q BO~ 1?219 
SPRINGrIEt.OlL 6n9i-na 

FJR$TSAtlK.-.NDTAUST 
G.>....,_,so 

51682 

~ .... 
------··C-::-~.:>-· .<?.=--1.⇒.~\.:~.-.a.~ 

FIRST!IANf<ANOTRIJST -~ 

51684 

51688 



Page 80 of 140

FOR A CHANGE OF NAME OR ADDRESS, PLEASE COMPLETE THIS FORM, CUT AT DOTTED LINE, & RETURN TO BANK. 

Name __________________________________________________ _ 

Address _________________________________________________ _ 

c~------------------- State ____________ _ Zip ______ _ 

Social Security Number _______________ _ Phone Number ____________ _ Date ______ _ 

~------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------··-··--·--·--·--·--·--·--·--·--·--·--·--· 

HOW TO BALANCE YOUR ACCOUNT 

1. Subtract from your check register any service, miscellaneous, or automatic charge(s) 
posted on this statement. 

2. Mark (✓) your register after each check listed on front of the statement. 
3. Check off deposits shown on the statement against those shown in your check register. 
4. Complete the form at the right. 
5. The final "balance• in the form at the right should agree with your check register 

balance. If it does not, read "Hints for Finding Differences• below. 

HINTS FOR FINDING DIFFERENCES 

• Recheck all additions and subtractions or corrections. 
• Verify the carryover balance from page to page in your check register. 
• Make sure you have subtracted any service or miscellaneous charge(s) from your check 

register balance. 
• For information or help on electronic transactions, call 800.843.1552. 

INFORMATION REGARDING YOUR DEPOSIT ACCOUNT 

FOR CONSUMER ACCOUNTS AND TRANSACTIONS ONLY IN CASE OF ERRORS 
OR QUESTIONS ABOUT YOUR ELECTRONIC TRANSFERS 

If you think your statement or receipt is incorrect, or if you need more information about 
a transfer on the statement or receipt, call or write us at the phone number or address 
on page 1 of this statement as soon as possible. We must hear from you no later than 
60 days after we sent you the FIRST statement on which the error or problem appeared. 
1. Tell us your name and account number. 
2. Describe the error or transfer you are unsure about, and explain as clearly as you can 

why you believe there is an error or why you need information. 
3. Tell us the dollar amount of the suspected error. 

We will investigate your complaint and will correct any error promptly. If we take more 
than ten business days to do this, we will credit your account the amount you think is in 
error, so that you will have use of the money during the time it takes us to complete our 
investigation. 

INFORMATION ON YOUR OVERDRAFT PROTECTION PLAN 

FOR CONSUMER ACCOUNTS ONLY: IN CASE OF ERRORS OR QUESTIONS ABOUT 
YOUR BILLING STATEMENT 

If you think your statement is incorrect, or if you need more information about a transaction 
on your billing statement, write us on a separate sheet at the address shown on your 
billing statement as soon as possible. We must hear from you no later than 60 days after 
we sent you the first billing statement on which the error or problem appeared. You can 
call us, but doing so will not preserve your rights. 

In your letter, please include the following information: 
• Your name and account number 
• The dollar amount of the suspected error 
• Describe the error and explain, if you can, why you believe there is an error 

If you need more information, describe the item you are unsure about. 

You do not have to pay any amount in question while we are investigating, but you are 
still obligated to pay the parts of your billing statement that are not in question. While we 
investigate your question, we cannot report you as delinquent or take any action to collect 
the amount you question. 

COMPUTATION OF INTEREST CHARGE 

Interest charges begin to accrue immediately upon each advance made under the line 
of credit agreement. The interest charge on your account is calculated by multiplying the 
balance subject to interest rate by the annual percentage rate and dividing that by 365 
then multiplying that by the number of days in the billing cycle. (To determine the balance 
subject to interest rate on which each daily interest charge is computed, we take the 
beginning balance on your account each day, add any new purchases/advances, and 
subtract any payments, credits, and unpaid interest charges.) 

NEW BALANCE 
TRANSFER AMOUNT FROM PAGE 1. $ 

ADD 
DEPOSIT($) 
MADE SINCE 
ENDING DATE 
ON STATEMENT 

SUBTOTAL $ 

CHECKS NOT LISTED ON THIS 
OR PRIOR STATEMENTS 

NUMBER AMOUNT 

TOTAi. OF CHECKS NOT LISTED $ 

SUBTRACT "TOTAL OF CHECKS NOT LISTED" 
FROM "SUBTOTAL" ABOVE. BALANCE $ 

This should agree with your check register balance. 



*****************EXCLUDE-General
9199 0.7500 EX 0.000   26 1 2318

GARRETSON SCHOOL
DISTRICT TRANSFER
PO BOX C
GARRETSON SD 57030-0381

CHECKING ACCOUNT

Account Title: GARRETSON SCHOOL
DISTRICT TRANSFER

  INTEREST CHECKING                          NUMBER OF ENCLOSURES                 23
  ACCOUNT NUMBER          ENDING      0131   Statement Dates   9/01/23 thru 10/01/23
  PREVIOUS BALANCE            3,295,020.08   DAYS IN THE STATEMENT PERIOD         31
     25 DEPOSITS                235,165.50   AVERAGE LEDGER BALANCE     3,061,425.87
      6 CHECKS/DEBITS           514,323.83   AVERAGE COLLECTED BAL      3,061,425.87
  SERVICE CHARGE                       .00   Interest Earned                  650.02
  INTEREST PAID                     650.02   Annual Percentage Yield Earned     0.25%
  NEW BALANCE                 3,016,511.77   2023 Interest Paid             6,255.27

                                                           Total For           Total                                                           Total For           Total                                                           Total For           Total                                                           Total For           Total
                                                         This Period    Year-to-Date                                                         This Period    Year-to-Date                                                         This Period    Year-to-Date                                                         This Period    Year-to-Date

   Total Overdraft Fees                                         $.00            $.00   Total Overdraft Fees                                         $.00            $.00   Total Overdraft Fees                                         $.00            $.00   Total Overdraft Fees                                         $.00            $.00

   Total NSF Returned Item Fees                                 $.00            $.00   Total NSF Returned Item Fees                                 $.00            $.00   Total NSF Returned Item Fees                                 $.00            $.00   Total NSF Returned Item Fees                                 $.00            $.00

DEPOSITS
  DATE      DESCRIPTION                                   AMOUNT
   9/05     Deposit                                       325.00
   9/05     Deposit                                       674.00
   9/06     Deposit                                       136.00
   9/06     Deposit                                     8,200.00
   9/08     Deposit                                        75.00
   9/11     Deposit                                       250.00
   9/11     Deposit                                     1,998.00
   9/12     Deposit                                       411.97

Account #

******0131

Statement Date

9/29/2023

Page

1 of 6

Page 81 of 140

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 

D 
ii 

CUSTOMER SERVICE 
Toll-Free: 800.843.1552 

WWW.BANKEASY.COM 



GARRETSON SCHOOL
DISTRICT TRANSFER
PO BOX C
GARRETSON SD 57030-0381

INTEREST CHECKING                 ENDING      0131  (Continued)

DEPOSITS
  DATE      DESCRIPTION                                   AMOUNT
   9/14     Deposit                                       337.00
   9/15     HCCLAIMPMT SD MMIS                            136.30
            9083010000   23/09/15
            TRACE# -091408599893139
            TRN*1*515103083377059*14660003
            64\
   9/15     Deposit                                        50.00
   9/15     Deposit                                        50.00
   9/15     Deposit                                       270.00
   9/20     Deposit                                       100.00
   9/20     Deposit                                       150.00
   9/20     Deposit                                       283.00
   9/20     Deposit                                     3,543.64
   9/20     Deposit                                    15,756.59
   9/22     Deposit                                        25.00
   9/25     Deposit                                        75.00
   9/25     Deposit                                       602.00
   9/26     Deposit                                       202.00
   9/26     Deposit                                     1,440.00
   9/28     Deposit                                        75.00
   9/29     Transfer from x0057 to x0131              200,000.00
  10/01     Interest Deposit                              650.02

WITHDRAWALS
  DATE      DESCRIPTION                                   AMOUNT
   9/08     Transfer from x0131 to x0057              200,000.00-
   9/13     Transfer from x0131 to x0444               50,464.03-
   9/15     USATAXPYMT IRS                             32,842.40-
            3387702000   23/09/15
            TRACE# -061036010156983
   9/22     Transfer from x0131 to x0057              200,000.00-
   9/29     IA REV PAY IA DEPT OF REV                     647.91-
            9426004574   23/09/29
            TRACE# -091000016616882
   9/29     USATAXPYMT IRS                             30,369.49-
            3387702000   23/09/29

Account #

******0131

Statement Date

9/29/2023

Page

2 of 6

Page 82 of 140

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 



GARRETSON SCHOOL
DISTRICT TRANSFER
PO BOX C
GARRETSON SD 57030-0381

INTEREST CHECKING                 ENDING      0131  (Continued)

WITHDRAWALS
  DATE      DESCRIPTION                                   AMOUNT
            TRACE# -061036010027285

Account #

******0131

Statement Date

9/29/2023

Page

3 of 6

Page 83 of 140

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 



A
ccount #

******0131

S
tatem

ent D
ate

9/29/2023

P
age

4 of 6

C
h

e
c
k
: 0

 A
m

o
u

n
t: $

3
2

5
.0

0
 D

a
te

: 9
/5

/2
0

2
3

 D
e

p
o

s
it

C
h

e
c
k
: 0

 A
m

o
u

n
t: $

6
7

4
.0

0
 D

a
te

: 9
/5

/2
0

2
3

 D
e

p
o

s
it

C
h

e
c
k
: 0

 A
m

o
u

n
t: $

8
,2

0
0

.0
0

 D
a

te
: 9

/6
/2

0
2

3
 D

e
p

o
s
it

C
h

e
c
k
: 0

 A
m

o
u

n
t: $

1
3

6
.0

0
 D

a
te

: 9
/6

/2
0

2
3

 D
e

p
o

s
it

C
h

e
c
k
: 0

 A
m

o
u

n
t: $

7
5

.0
0

 D
a

te
: 9

/8
/2

0
2

3
 D

e
p

o
s
it

C
h

e
c
k
: 0

 A
m

o
u

n
t: $

1
,9

9
8

.0
0

 D
a

te
: 9

/1
1

/2
0

2
3

 D
e

p
o

s
it

C
h

e
c
k
: 0

 A
m

o
u

n
t: $

2
5

0
.0

0
 D

a
te

: 9
/1

1
/2

0
2

3
 D

e
p

o
s
it

C
h

e
c
k
: 0

 A
m

o
u

n
t: $

4
1

1
.9

7
 D

a
te

: 9
/1

2
/2

0
2

3
 D

e
p

o
s
it

C
h

e
c
k
: 0

 A
m

o
u

n
t: $

3
3

7
.0

0
 D

a
te

: 9
/1

4
/2

0
2

3
 D

e
p

o
s
it

C
h

e
c
k
: 0

 A
m

o
u

n
t: $

5
0

.0
0

 D
a

te
: 9

/1
5

/2
0

2
3

 D
e

p
o

s
it

C
h

e
c
k
: 0

 A
m

o
u

n
t: $

5
0

.0
0

 D
a

te
: 9

/1
5

/2
0

2
3

 D
e

p
o

s
it

C
h

e
c
k
: 0

 A
m

o
u

n
t: $

2
7

0
.0

0
 D

a
te

: 9
/1

5
/2

0
2

3
 D

e
p

o
s
it

P
age 84 of 140

rooa., ... <07P0S1TTICKET ,, ••• 

FIRST8A!IIK&TRUST 

~ieid·SR5:~30;'f-

O ... TE __ 4f_,5_j.2?1 _____ _ 
- ""ci:u.i,os ·ctrm·i 

zs_oo i 
------ "! 

!~~-c==-l.?.:~~ ·! 
~~. i ~~,- i 

ir I 
C' 

~: 
~ u 

! 

~:-.=.~~i~~, 

.. ti I 

•!!a 
u' h1i~s 
0 IH•r 
o i!ji□ 
C, ii 

DEPOSIT TICKET 

=°'""''-"")'-"""~'-'"" 
flRSTBANK&TRUS~ 

G1Ad~;-~t0•~s. 
M"---1/J~l-23 __ 

I
_,,.,._, 

~ ZIO~ oo i 
'1"'0 1 - 1 oa· ! 
CH~c .. ~--.- i 

! 
! !t:--

!~:--
:!ii, 

~~: 
zo' 
-i~' 

t 
~ ~·· 

I 
--··! 

j 

! 
i 

--'! 
I 
! 

.. I - ___ ! 

:-.=.-:i-{ZJ~I 

., • I 
~ li'i 
--1 H!1~~ 
_oJ;!f' 
011110 
o ·s: 

! 

,.,•a.•••<D~POSITTICKET<""'"''"' 

FIRSTBANK&Til:UST 
GARRETSON,SD57000 

Jtldn1ls~iofls 
OATE __ .. ,.'Jf-!.~/-2.J ___ _ 

• 00!..WIS<a<rsl 

_J?>1o_~ 

tH!iKI.;_;,,.;_;.. 

ao' 
►~' 
!~ ;_ 
:g. 
§Q'. 
§g' 
-i~' 

t 
~ ~ -

I 
-1 
I 
! 

____ ! 

""'-"" ; • !"' -----1! ,_J.3~1=,1 

• I 
1j i~ 

"" h!:S, 
.:;, ,···1·• -::: iiio•r 
0 ~i 

OEP0S1TTICKET 

''"""''"'I'~"-'"'"-"" 
FIRSTBANK&TRUST 

GA_i;~rJ,°;:+jslc~e-h. sn.ks 

om ~9P/E - --~oomj 

CUM~ I· ~~~i 
COO< i 

I 

! 
' i 

-1 

! 
' ! 
I --- I 

-- . i 
---• I 
•-~j·-re,o ool' -"-'----1 

ii> I . ' 
I 

Jiii 
0' 111=~1 
0 1g1 ~-

• o ,ii~o 
0 ·:~ ~f 

rooa....,JEP011TTICKET """'"'" 

FIRSTBANK&TRUST 

GAR:::::~:l 12_2___ 
... or-,-•! 

CU~-- 50<?0_., 

::.: .... :.,r-'?~_c col 

' I 
! 

----- - I 

' l 
I 
! 

--"'""' -- - "i 
··--rh~i~.i-oe]I 
.,, I 

• ! 
I 

•!II 
tJ 1,1· ..s-~! i:~~ 

.0 1:~1~~ 
~ '1110 

l>i 

,ooa....,.OC:POSITTICKET,"""''"" 

FIRSTBANK&TRUST 
GARRETSON. SD 570JO 

,.,, _ _:tjil/;«Q~ 
~-1 

e, & 

""' ! 
ti :4Wi~ ~?blj 
*~;- -- --·--I 
!~. I 
gl!l, I 
gzi' i 
~;;__ I 
~" i 
~".. ·-,; 

! 
' ---:! 

·"'"'"'-l:91/~Zli .. 
• •!I' :: hi!~~ 

:-:--1m~~ 
--" 11110 
---.l 'I 

i 
! 

,.,.c,uo DEPOSlTTICKET """""" 

FIRSTBANK&TRUST 
GARRETSON.$D57030 

,.,, _ __'l/.J./1L_ 
'"""'"" ....... _, ,,. so oo_ 

·- .. , __ .. 
ir -· ____ i~ ce ., 
Z> ·- --, 

~F - -I 
►Z' 

~~: ! 

T I '" i 
I 

. ! 
:-..=:.-::::'.'. ! 

u~soal! 
i 

• iH~ 
h•a~ .; U~li~ 

•c2,,
1
i0 0.' ,, 

I 

DEPOSIT TICKET 

FIRSTBANK&~us! 

GARR~Sg~~~- ~1?.o(l S 

""-9/J/-/lP __ 
_cw.,.,o,sccsn•i 

14~aco: 

Cll,cu-..;:. 

so 
:!i' 
I~~
:i • 

II: 
--1~. 

;: 
~" -

-.co! 
i 
I 

I 
' i 
! 

~~1 
i ------1 

I 
! -, 

_.;._,1. ' 

,-- [.$M~?.-<f~ I 
I -~ I 

-- tli~ 
.:: 1~i1s~~ 
~ !-s:C[J)r-

"o•ili□ 
0 ·,1 

! 

..,.ctu•<D~POSITTICKET """''"" 

FIRSTBANK&TRUST 
GARRETSON,SD57030 

Jp,c,diool 
'"'--~/ wfz?> __ _ 

Too';;'~ 
<;ttic,w<'...-.-~ m - .cJZWo<J 

>o 
► Z' 

~Hr• 
g5' 
~12' 

C • 

t:-
~" 

t!J\ "' rn~.fqoJQ] 

• -"' 111: 
~ iilhs 
_o !:!i~' 
0 ''1'0 0 -~~ 

tooctw<DEPOSITTICKET"-""'"'"" 

FIRSTBANK&TRUST 

GAR1TAd ;i"~ 0:i" 0(1 s 
""-----VJtf__l,J, ___ _ 

--;;;;-~ 
CHECl<.S..,.~~ 

-iC)' ___ _ 

~!;' 

*~: 
:i' ~r 
~~' 

C • 

~: 
~" 

---

:[i!13-,_o<J1! ~-, .. 
• -111! ...:::; ~il:~O 

E: flti! 
·o ,i1:, □•r 

D ·i;:~ ,, 

' I 
! 

oo•a."" OEPOSIT'TICKET'"""'''" 

FlRSTBANK&TRUST 
GARRETSON, SO 57030 

I Acli✓ i+{ TiY so.\r.s. 

om_9 f.2/ZL..,---. 
ocu,.M---:-C&!?_ ~ 

JQ(IG<l ! 
I 

~~ ;: .. :·:::::-"__22~ oo" ! .. . 
~~ ;_. . i 
:lil. ! 
g~. --j 

ir 1i 
C • 
iii ~ i: . " ,, 
~ ;,·-

---- ·l 
·--C~5J.5 ~1 
., 

• •l•s 
~ h!l~,i 
... 1,11f, 

·o 1110 
0 k:~ ,, 

t 

""'"""'OEPOSITTICKET ""'"'"" 

FIRSTBANK&TRUST 
GARRETSON. SD 57030 

.j' Adrni"s,st orl~ ">t" 
O,._TE_ 'f/J./.2..~--

'°""'"" ;;, ;'o ! 
"" 'i{Q<J ! 
CHEC~t~"-- •i: 

;;~, _J<Nl ~c_: 
►:;o. ~ 

!~ ~ I 
~~ ~- i 

ir -Ii 
C' 
iii ~ • 
' . 
~ ;-----·-- i 

I 
! 

_:;_ 

---- ! 
·--L.fli5'J:-0071 
,,. I 

• 1\ i~ 

~-hihi 
.-Cf!~il"' 
·01(110 

D ;i 

! 

~l 
~,~ i:::: r.r, 
r.r, ,-t, 
,-t, 

R:> 

s: CD lJ 77 
m a o ~ s: 
OJ om~ 
m ~ o CD 
;)J :::l X Ql 
"Tl (C 01 :::i 
0 _(J) o'7' 

0 (/) 01"" 
0--.J -I -, 
01 C 
--.J ~ 0 
0 
Ol 



Account #

******0131

Statement Date

9/29/2023

Page

5 of 6

Check: 0 Amount: $100.00 Date: 9/20/2023 Deposit Check: 0 Amount: $283.00 Date: 9/20/2023 Deposit

Check: 0 Amount: $150.00 Date: 9/20/2023 Deposit Check: 0 Amount: $15,756.59 Date: 9/20/2023 Deposit

Check: 0 Amount: $3,543.64 Date: 9/20/2023 Deposit Check: 0 Amount: $25.00 Date: 9/22/2023 Deposit

Check: 0 Amount: $75.00 Date: 9/25/2023 Deposit Check: 0 Amount: $602.00 Date: 9/25/2023 Deposit

Check: 0 Amount: $1,440.00 Date: 9/26/2023 Deposit Check: 0 Amount: $202.00 Date: 9/26/2023 Deposit

Check: 0 Amount: $75.00 Date: 9/28/2023 Deposit Page 85 of 140

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 

'01 . Ir· ' --1 
I!"', 

I 1,~· • 

8 ,i . ~ : .. :u: $ 
GARRETSON SCHOOL Cl STRICT 
TRANSFER ACCOUNT 

• 

~~□ 
P<EASEU..,,..,-AI.I.ITO'" 
,.,,._,.._y,:_,,-0, ----

I QO_QO 

~~~□ ____ ...... ,,_,_ 
.,.._,...,,.. .. ,_,...., .. 

~~~□ ==~~~-

h'~~~D 
,u•-""~u-•1.1.m,;ws 
AMl'/WPEl,LYfH"°"5f0. 

~10 
l'U'Atttt•UREAl.l.l,...MS 
AREPflOH"'-"~-UO. 

FIRST BANK & TRUST 
Brookings 

;;-~~~□ 
~-==:::~:i-· 

-Q_~.) oD 

CHECKING DEPOSIT 

;;-~T~D 
.... EA/llill/ES<JMALL<I>'.,,. 
Mll!MOnR<YfHOOl'SEO. 

.... -,.--·-· 



Page 86 of 140

FOR A CHANGE OF NAME OR ADDRESS, PLEASE COMPLETE THIS FORM, CUT AT DOTTED LINE, & RETURN TO BANK. 

Name __________________________________________________ _ 

Address _________________________________________________ _ 

c~------------------- State ____________ _ Zip ______ _ 

Social Security Number _______________ _ Phone Number ____________ _ Date ______ _ 

~------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------··-··--·--·--·--·--·--·--·--·--·--·--·--· 

HOW TO BALANCE YOUR ACCOUNT 

1. Subtract from your check register any service, miscellaneous, or automatic charge(s) 
posted on this statement. 

2. Mark (✓) your register after each check listed on front of the statement. 
3. Check off deposits shown on the statement against those shown in your check register. 
4. Complete the form at the right. 
5. The final "balance• in the form at the right should agree with your check register 

balance. If it does not, read "Hints for Finding Differences• below. 

HINTS FOR FINDING DIFFERENCES 

• Recheck all additions and subtractions or corrections. 
• Verify the carryover balance from page to page in your check register. 
• Make sure you have subtracted any service or miscellaneous charge(s) from your check 

register balance. 
• For information or help on electronic transactions, call 800.843.1552. 

INFORMATION REGARDING YOUR DEPOSIT ACCOUNT 

FOR CONSUMER ACCOUNTS AND TRANSACTIONS ONLY IN CASE OF ERRORS 
OR QUESTIONS ABOUT YOUR ELECTRONIC TRANSFERS 

If you think your statement or receipt is incorrect, or if you need more information about 
a transfer on the statement or receipt, call or write us at the phone number or address 
on page 1 of this statement as soon as possible. We must hear from you no later than 
60 days after we sent you the FIRST statement on which the error or problem appeared. 
1. Tell us your name and account number. 
2. Describe the error or transfer you are unsure about, and explain as clearly as you can 

why you believe there is an error or why you need information. 
3. Tell us the dollar amount of the suspected error. 

We will investigate your complaint and will correct any error promptly. If we take more 
than ten business days to do this, we will credit your account the amount you think is in 
error, so that you will have use of the money during the time it takes us to complete our 
investigation. 

INFORMATION ON YOUR OVERDRAFT PROTECTION PLAN 

FOR CONSUMER ACCOUNTS ONLY: IN CASE OF ERRORS OR QUESTIONS ABOUT 
YOUR BILLING STATEMENT 

If you think your statement is incorrect, or if you need more information about a transaction 
on your billing statement, write us on a separate sheet at the address shown on your 
billing statement as soon as possible. We must hear from you no later than 60 days after 
we sent you the first billing statement on which the error or problem appeared. You can 
call us, but doing so will not preserve your rights. 

In your letter, please include the following information: 
• Your name and account number 
• The dollar amount of the suspected error 
• Describe the error and explain, if you can, why you believe there is an error 

If you need more information, describe the item you are unsure about. 

You do not have to pay any amount in question while we are investigating, but you are 
still obligated to pay the parts of your billing statement that are not in question. While we 
investigate your question, we cannot report you as delinquent or take any action to collect 
the amount you question. 

COMPUTATION OF INTEREST CHARGE 

Interest charges begin to accrue immediately upon each advance made under the line 
of credit agreement. The interest charge on your account is calculated by multiplying the 
balance subject to interest rate by the annual percentage rate and dividing that by 365 
then multiplying that by the number of days in the billing cycle. (To determine the balance 
subject to interest rate on which each daily interest charge is computed, we take the 
beginning balance on your account each day, add any new purchases/advances, and 
subtract any payments, credits, and unpaid interest charges.) 

NEW BALANCE 
TRANSFER AMOUNT FROM PAGE 1. $ 

ADD 
DEPOSIT($) 
MADE SINCE 
ENDING DATE 
ON STATEMENT 

SUBTOTAL $ 

CHECKS NOT LISTED ON THIS 
OR PRIOR STATEMENTS 

NUMBER AMOUNT 

TOTAi. OF CHECKS NOT LISTED $ 

SUBTRACT "TOTAL OF CHECKS NOT LISTED" 
FROM "SUBTOTAL" ABOVE. BALANCE $ 

This should agree with your check register balance. 



*****************EXCLUDE-General
9200 1.2220 EX 0.000   26 1 2319

GARRETSON SCHOOL
CUSTODIAL ACCOUNT
PO BOX C
GARRETSON SD 57030-0381

CHECKING ACCOUNT

Account Title: GARRETSON SCHOOL
CUSTODIAL ACCOUNT

  FREE CHECKING                              NUMBER OF ENCLOSURES                 68
  ACCOUNT NUMBER          ENDING      0444   Statement Dates   9/01/23 thru 10/01/23
  PREVIOUS BALANCE               36,935.78   DAYS IN THE STATEMENT PERIOD         31
     23 DEPOSITS                 98,192.34   AVERAGE LEDGER BALANCE        56,697.62
     66 CHECKS/DEBITS            86,317.69   AVERAGE COLLECTED BAL         56,697.62
  SERVICE CHARGE                       .00
  INTEREST PAID                        .00
  NEW BALANCE                    48,810.43

                                                           Total For           Total                                                           Total For           Total                                                           Total For           Total                                                           Total For           Total
                                                         This Period    Year-to-Date                                                         This Period    Year-to-Date                                                         This Period    Year-to-Date                                                         This Period    Year-to-Date

   Total Overdraft Fees                                         $.00          $34.00   Total Overdraft Fees                                         $.00          $34.00   Total Overdraft Fees                                         $.00          $34.00   Total Overdraft Fees                                         $.00          $34.00

   Total NSF Returned Item Fees                                 $.00            $.00   Total NSF Returned Item Fees                                 $.00            $.00   Total NSF Returned Item Fees                                 $.00            $.00   Total NSF Returned Item Fees                                 $.00            $.00

DEPOSITS
  DATE      DESCRIPTION                                   AMOUNT
   9/05     Deposit                                       933.41
   9/06     Deposit                                       150.00
   9/06     Deposit                                       247.50
   9/11     Deposit                                       318.25
   9/11     Deposit                                     2,092.25
   9/12     Deposit                                    37,514.80
   9/13     Transfer from x0131 to x0444               50,464.03
   9/14     Deposit                                        40.00

Account #

******0444

Statement Date

9/29/2023

Page

1 of 11

Page 87 of 140

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 

D 
ii 

CUSTOMER SERVICE 
Toll-Free: 800.843.1552 

WWW.BANKEASY.COM 



GARRETSON SCHOOL
CUSTODIAL ACCOUNT
PO BOX C
GARRETSON SD 57030-0381

FREE CHECKING                     ENDING      0444  (Continued)

DEPOSITS
  DATE      DESCRIPTION                                   AMOUNT
   9/14     Deposit                                     1,225.10
   9/15     Deposit                                       121.25
   9/19     Deposit                                       515.00
   9/20     Deposit                                        10.00
   9/20     Deposit                                        30.00
   9/20     Deposit                                       160.50
   9/20     Deposit                                       285.00
   9/22     Deposit                                        10.00
   9/22     Deposit                                       175.00
   9/25     Deposit                                       777.50
   9/26     Deposit                                       150.00
   9/26     Deposit                                       152.75
   9/26     Deposit                                       750.00
   9/26     Deposit                                     2,050.00
   9/28     Deposit                                        20.00

WITHDRAWALS
  DATE      DESCRIPTION                                   AMOUNT
   9/01     RECEIVABLE WAGEWORKS FSA                      338.35-
            1943351864   23/09/01
            TRACE# -042000010532235
   9/05     RECEIVABLE WAGEWORKS FSA                      939.04-
            1943351864   23/09/05
            TRACE# -042000017118300
   9/06     RECEIVABLE WAGEWORKS FSA                       40.92-
            1943351864   23/09/06
            TRACE# -042000011060363
   9/06     RECEIVABLE WAGEWORKS FSA                      777.74-
            1943351864   23/09/06
            TRACE# -042000011058494
   9/07     RECEIVABLE WAGEWORKS FSA                    1,665.00-
            1943351864   23/09/07
            TRACE# -042000013996618
   9/08     SAW PMT    Horace Mann                        185.74-
            2370726637   23/09/08
            TRACE# -021000026427803

Account #

******0444

Statement Date

9/29/2023

Page

2 of 11

Page 88 of 140

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 



GARRETSON SCHOOL
CUSTODIAL ACCOUNT
PO BOX C
GARRETSON SD 57030-0381

FREE CHECKING                     ENDING      0444  (Continued)

WITHDRAWALS
  DATE      DESCRIPTION                                   AMOUNT
   9/11     HealthEqui HEALTHEQUITY INC                    12.00-
            1522383166   23/09/11
            TRACE# -091000013683467
   9/11     AR PAYMENT Horace Mann Serv                    47.25-
            3370972590   23/09/11
            TRACE# -021000024267897
   9/11     RECEIVABLE WAGEWORKS FSA                       96.36-
            1943351864   23/09/11
            TRACE# -042000010257857
   9/12     RECEIVABLE WAGEWORKS FSA                       25.00-
            1943351864   23/09/12
            TRACE# -042000015463834
   9/12     RECEIVABLE WAGEWORKS FSA                       32.90-
            1943351864   23/09/12
            TRACE# -042000015461455
   9/13     RECEIVABLE WAGEWORKS FSA                      270.93-
            1943351864   23/09/13
            TRACE# -042000014277999
   9/14     RECEIVABLE WAGEWORKS FSA                      488.12-
            1943351864   23/09/14
            TRACE# -042000015910724
   9/15     RECEIVABLE WAGEWORKS FSA                       50.00-
            1943351864   23/09/15
            TRACE# -042000011997034
   9/20     RECEIVABLE WAGEWORKS FSA                      415.80-
            1943351864   23/09/20
            TRACE# -042000010970143
   9/21     RECEIVABLE WAGEWORKS FSA                       75.00-
            1943351864   23/09/21
            TRACE# -042000019406482
   9/22     RECEIVABLE WAGEWORKS FSA                       55.00-
            1943351864   23/09/22
            TRACE# -042000014478024
   9/22     SAW PMT    Horace Mann                        185.74-
            2370726637   23/09/22
            TRACE# -021000026379284

Account #

******0444

Statement Date

9/29/2023

Page

3 of 11

Page 89 of 140

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 



GARRETSON SCHOOL
CUSTODIAL ACCOUNT
PO BOX C
GARRETSON SD 57030-0381

FREE CHECKING                     ENDING      0444  (Continued)

WITHDRAWALS
  DATE      DESCRIPTION                                   AMOUNT
   9/22     HealthEqui HEALTHEQUITY INC                 2,539.44-
            1522383166   23/09/22
            TRACE# -091000013599006
   9/25     HealthEqui HEALTHEQUITY INC                   393.24-
            1522383166   23/09/25
            TRACE# -091000016278109

CHECKS IN NUMBER ORDER
  DATE  CHECK #       AMOUNT  DATE  CHECK #       AMOUNT  DATE  CHECK #       AMOUNT
 9/05   22751      3,801.78  9/06   22779*       105.00  9/26   22800        128.14
 9/11   22752      2,553.00  9/22   22780        145.40  9/25   22802*       126.36
 9/01   22753        124.28  9/15   22782*     1,118.94  9/26   22803         50.00
 9/18   22759*        92.44  9/15   22783         48.79  9/26   22806*        86.50
 9/01   22764*     1,294.00  9/15   22784         39.00  9/22   22807        151.13
 9/26   22767*       125.00  9/21   22787*    50,473.80  9/25   22808        173.02
 9/19   22768         75.00  9/21   22788        818.24  9/26   22809        194.45
 9/11   22769      1,136.82  9/15   22789        154.52  9/28   22810        200.00
 9/07   22770        302.75  9/14   22790         49.03  9/29   22811        125.00
 9/06   22771      7,555.00  9/18   22791        114.50  9/25   22812         92.44
 9/12   22772        159.92  9/27   22792        136.52  9/26   22813        114.68
 9/12   22773        145.16  9/25   22794*       135.44  9/25   22815*         6.37
 9/08   22774        119.72  9/21   22795        322.33  9/26   22816        163.84
 9/08   22775        142.64  9/18   22797*       836.75  9/27   22818*     1,875.00
 9/21   22776        150.20  9/26   22798        188.24
 9/06   22777        172.16  9/28   22799      1,560.82
* INDICATES MISSING CHECK NUMBER

Account #

******0444

Statement Date

9/29/2023

Page

4 of 11

Page 90 of 140

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 



Account #

******0444

Statement Date

9/29/2023

Page

5 of 11

Check: 0 Amount: $20.00 Date: 9/28/2023 Deposit Check: 0 Amount: $150.00 Date: 9/26/2023 Deposit

Check: 0 Amount: $152.75 Date: 9/26/2023 Deposit Check: 0 Amount: $750.00 Date: 9/26/2023 Deposit

Check: 0 Amount: $2,050.00 Date: 9/26/2023 Deposit Check: 0 Amount: $777.50 Date: 9/25/2023 Deposit

Check: 0 Amount: $175.00 Date: 9/22/2023 Deposit Check: 0 Amount: $10.00 Date: 9/22/2023 Deposit

Check: 0 Amount: $160.50 Date: 9/20/2023 Deposit Check: 0 Amount: $30.00 Date: 9/20/2023 Deposit

Check: 0 Amount: $285.00 Date: 9/20/2023 Deposit Check: 0 Amount: $10.00 Date: 9/20/2023 Deposit Page 91 of 140

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 

GARRETSON SCHOOL Cl STRICT 
STUDENT ACTIVITY ASSOCIATION 

• 

;r,.~~~D 
,.,usr•~-••u.m,..,, 
.. ~~,.-c,u.:,o,r,o,isu,. 

~~~□ 
l'LEAUaEO<IA~Al.l/TfiMS 
AAff-111.YE-EII. 
__ ,.._w.._' 

r~~~D 
PlOH'.ESII.VAJ.l."/U,1$ ..,.._,,.,,_n_ 

I \Io. '7 o 

GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STUDENT ACTIVITY ASSOCIATION 

··i !~ 
1 1 l .... i 
1r 

. i .. : ..... , , , ... , .1, $ 
GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STUDENT ACTIVITY ASSOCIATION 

:'"~~:t□ 
--,.-·• 

~~□ 
,.,._ .... ,,~_,, ... -

• Io. oo 



Account #

******0444

Statement Date

9/29/2023

Page

6 of 11

Check: 0 Amount: $515.00 Date: 9/19/2023 Deposit Check: 0 Amount: $121.25 Date: 9/15/2023 Deposit

Check: 0 Amount: $1,225.10 Date: 9/14/2023 Deposit Check: 0 Amount: $40.00 Date: 9/14/2023 Deposit

Check: 0 Amount: $37,514.80 Date: 9/12/2023 Deposit Check: 0 Amount: $2,092.25 Date: 9/11/2023 Deposit

Check: 0 Amount: $318.25 Date: 9/11/2023 Deposit Check: 0 Amount: $150.00 Date: 9/6/2023 Deposit

Check: 0 Amount: $247.50 Date: 9/6/2023 Deposit Check: 0 Amount: $933.41 Date: 9/5/2023 Deposit

Check: 22751 Amount: $3,801.78 Date: 9/5/2023 22751 Check: 22752 Amount: $2,553.00 Date: 9/11/2023 22752 Page 92 of 140

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 

• 

;r,.1~t□ 
~ . .-"'" .... .,,........_,.,.,,_ 
ARE-""-•.-NO<NtHO. 

............. - .. 

l,.f~t□ 
/'U!ASE&ESUREAU.ITE
All"""°""m.rU<IJ<Hls,;1> 

~ GARRETSON SCH·O·OL DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

~ "':'.:!i~~::°' 
PAV • Two Ttiouund rive u .. ndud rlfty Thcu And 00/100 Dollau • 

CHESn ....... NCOKPAN1 

2l01S.HINN-"-"0Tl'."Vg 
SIOOXFIILLSSD 5ll01 

~~~□ 
"'-"ASl!mr!WREAUITIEMS 
Mll!PROff1".>END<HISl!D. 

FIRSTB"-NK&Tl1UST 
aar,_so 

22752 



Account #

******0444

Statement Date

9/29/2023

Page

7 of 11

Check: 22753 Amount: $124.28 Date: 9/1/2023 22753 Check: 22759 Amount: $92.44 Date: 9/18/2023 22759

Check: 22764 Amount: $1,294.00 Date: 9/1/2023 22764 Check: 22767 Amount: $125.00 Date: 9/26/2023 22767

Check: 22768 Amount: $75.00 Date: 9/19/2023 22768 Check: 22769 Amount: $1,136.82 Date: 9/11/2023 22769

Check: 22770 Amount: $302.75 Date: 9/7/2023 22770 Check: 22771 Amount: $7,555.00 Date: 9/6/2023 22771

Check: 22772 Amount: $159.92 Date: 9/12/2023 22772 Check: 22773 Amount: $145.16 Date: 9/12/2023 22773

Check: 22774 Amount: $119.72 Date: 9/8/2023 22774 Check: 22775 Amount: $142.64 Date: 9/8/2023 22775 Page 93 of 140

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 

GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 49-4 
TRUST AND AGE/ICY FUNDS 

P,0.BOXC 
OAARETSON,S067()30 

•~~ll 2791'>! ST. 
~MU<Ell 50 570~l 

$ GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 49-4 
rRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS 

P,O.OOXC 
GAARETSON,S057030 

PAY • o,,.e Thouun<1 No Hun<lr~d lltnety Four And 00/100 Do1lus • 

P!U:Ttl\R&DPIIIIITIIIG,IIIC, 
151$"• <:,Wt. 
SIOUX FALLS SD $710•·0J3t 

$ GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 49-4 
TRUST A~~~~~y FUNDS 

GARRETSON, 5067030 

• 

GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 49-4 
TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS 

P.0.BO)(C 
GARRETSON. SD 57030 

PAY • Thu~ Hundred Tl<O Md 75/100 Dolluo • 

• GARRETS0
0 

PAY • or.o Hun~ced 1.Lfey II.I 

PAY • ono Hundred Hir.etecn ~n~ "12/100 Oo)h<> • 

22753 

"" " l 
:::=:St:'.c''::=:JI i 

FIRST6ANK&TRUST 
Garmson,SD 

!lli a'.) 

FIRSTBANK&TRUST 
Garre"°",so 

STUDENTACTIVITY/\SSOCIATION 

22768 

• l 
l 
I 

.. " 1 
~~=-~I l 

!!;!!2 &I 

FIRSTB,t,NKlTRUST 
Gl!fre!S(ln.SD 

FIASTBANKlTRUST 
G.,._r\ SO 

22772 

8TUOENT.-.cnv1TY...SSOC1,.,_TION 

FIRSTB,\NK&TRIJST 
Galrelson,50 

! 
l 
I 

$ GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 49-4 
TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS 

P.0.BOXC 
GARRETSON,S057030 

$ GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 49-4 
TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS 

P.O.BOXC 
OAARETSON, SD ~71l.'.l0 

PAY •. o,,o Hundrd TWen<y Five And 00/100 Ooll~u • 

• 

GARRETSON SCH.COL DISTRICT NO. 49-t 
TRUST ~~~~y FUNDS 

GARRETSON. 9051030 

PAY • On• Th""-"•nd One Hundud Thfrty H~ Md ~2/100 Dolluo • 

,~~~ GARRETSON SCH.OOL DISTRICT NO. 49-4 
~~}.1. TRtJsr";:~/~~YRJNDS 
~~ GARRETSON.5057030 

PAY • h•u ThOuur><I ri"" H""dud r.tny J'lvo IO.,,d 001100 Dollau • 

<.M<"l:S lT SCl.!JTIOl<S 
l05<.ll.EUl'0¢0ST. 
•"'-~CleN SD 57005 

~ GAARETSO~~;i~~~~~ NO. 4~ 

~ GARRETSON.SD57030 

PAY • one Mund<od rgrty flV<I And )ti/100 Doll•••• 

HO~ S, >•IU&Y fltAI~ 
SIOOM IALLS ~O Pl06 

22759 

~ 6l I 
:::=:':•~MO~W,~:::=:JI i 

FIRSTBANK&TRUST ......,,., 
STUOENT ACTIVITY ASSOCIATION 

f2d"'""~';,_·~~ _.,.'-

22767 

!lli Iii 

STVCENT,t,.CTIVITYASSOCV.TION 

ARSTB,\NKlTRUST 
__ ., 

22769 

• 
! 
l 
l 

22771 1 

FIRSTB-'NK&TRUST 
011T1t1Son.SD 

22773 

I 
j 
• l 
l 
l 

M I 
:::=:'.:'.::~~:::=:JI i 

FIRSTB-'Nl<lTRUST 

-·"' 

22775 

• 
l 
! 
l 

"" M I 
ci~c:::i, i 

F~STBA!«t.TRUST 
o.-.so 

• 
I 
! 
I 



Account #

******0444

Statement Date

9/29/2023

Page

8 of 11

Check: 22776 Amount: $150.20 Date: 9/21/2023 22776 Check: 22777 Amount: $172.16 Date: 9/6/2023 22777

Check: 22779 Amount: $105.00 Date: 9/6/2023 22779 Check: 22780 Amount: $145.40 Date: 9/22/2023 22780

Check: 22782 Amount: $1,118.94 Date: 9/15/2023 22782 Check: 22783 Amount: $48.79 Date: 9/15/2023 22783

Check: 22784 Amount: $39.00 Date: 9/15/2023 22784 Check: 22787 Amount: $50,473.80 Date: 9/21/2023 22787

Check: 22788 Amount: $818.24 Date: 9/21/2023 22788 Check: 22789 Amount: $154.52 Date: 9/15/2023 22789

Check: 22790 Amount: $49.03 Date: 9/14/2023 22790 Check: 22791 Amount: $114.50 Date: 9/18/2023 22791 Page 94 of 140

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 

GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 49-4 
• mus,:At-DA~Nt;:YFI./NDS ' 

,., P.0.80XC ' 
o,i,11!lf'lllQN.SD5TOOO 

PAY • """ 

·_'.'.: $ GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 49-4 
• • • TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS 

•, P.O. eoxc • 
• • GAARETSON, S057000 

PAY • One Hundud riv• /Ind 00/100 llOlhu • 

GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 49-4 
TRUST A~-~_";;;1\t F1.J,NDS 

CIARRETSON,S057030 

PAY • Thiny Gino J.nd 00/100 J>olJ.an· • 

GARRETST~~s~~~~;i~~!~ NO. 49.4 

GARRETSON. 8057000 

NORTlll:JINPLIIIMSINSURANCEPOOL 

SlOUXF.>.LLSSO 57l01 

$ GARRIITSO. N SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 4!>-4 
TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS 

P.0.BOXC 
GAARETSON,9057030 

PAY • Forty Kin• And 03/100 DollAu • 

PALIS>,OU, OrL, <;n. 
25,5·3,085Tll>\Vli:. 
GAM>;Tso,iso !f?OJO 

22779 

.. ~ ! 
:::=j'"~":::=:Jj J 

FIASTBANK&TRUST 
__ ., 

'STUOENTACTlVITYASSOCIATION 

0-.:;c,:1/"' -3~'~~:o:..:s;r.__ 

• 
l 
l 
I 

22784 1 
T.! 171 I 
'AMOUNT I J 

FlflSTBANK&TFIUST 
Garrelson,SD 

STUDENT.o.c:TIVITYASSOCIATION 

22788 

FIRSTEl#IK&TflUST 
Garrel$0a,SO 

FIRSTBANK&TRUST 
Ga-,90 

22790 

STUDENT ACTIVITY ASSOCIA.TION 

0 ,•.-:/,-0';,,1.,.,.,,-,;.(-.,,_ 

• l 
l 
l 

PAY • one Hund,~d Snonw ,-.,o llnd 16/lOO O<>Uao • 

$ GAaRET•.~:::rZ#~:;:~ NO .... 

PAY • Or,e Hund,ed ror~y rtvo And 10/100 l>ollua • 

1J5W.LIIQ\IIITT'IIST. 
!IOOX fALLS SO ~7JOS 

GARRETS~t:.s~~ ... ~~!~I NO. 49-4 

0"'1RETSON,SD57030 

PAY • rony Uqbe ~ 19/100 Oe>Uau • 

(Q!l-.,SST. 
GAIU'n'SON SI> ~10l0 

$ GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 49-4 
TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS 

P.O.BOXC 
GARRETSON. 8057030 

PAY • rl!ty ·rhoU~•n<I Four 11un<lred Seventy Three .>.n<I 80/lOO D<>lh<• • 

1101\THEI\UPU.INSZHSUAANCCPOOL 

SlOI/X r.>.LLSSD 51101 

$ GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 49-4 
TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS 

P.0.BOXC 
GA.ARETSOH,9057030 

PAY • Ono Hundred Fifty Four Md $2/100 l>Ollan • 

e GARRETSON.SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 49-4 
TRUST ANO AGENCY FUNDS 

P,O.OOXC 
GARAETSON.SDS7030 

PAY • one 11untlre<1 rcurlun """ 50/100 Dollars• 

FIRSTBANK&musr 
Ga.r<IUOl'l,S0 

FIASTBAM<&TRUST 
OaMtscn.SO 

22777 

STLOENTACTIVITYASSOCtATION 

FIASTBANK&mUST 
Garrelson.SD 

STUOENTACTIVITYASSOCIAT!ON 

FlASTBANK&TRUST 

°"'""""" 

"' 
FIASTB#IK&TRUST 

Gl./'lelson,SO 

22791 

~ 



Account #

******0444

Statement Date

9/29/2023

Page

9 of 11

Check: 22792 Amount: $136.52 Date: 9/27/2023 22792 Check: 22794 Amount: $135.44 Date: 9/25/2023 22794

Check: 22795 Amount: $322.33 Date: 9/21/2023 22795 Check: 22797 Amount: $836.75 Date: 9/18/2023 22797

Check: 22798 Amount: $188.24 Date: 9/26/2023 22798 Check: 22799 Amount: $1,560.82 Date: 9/28/2023 22799

Check: 22800 Amount: $128.14 Date: 9/26/2023 22800 Check: 22802 Amount: $126.36 Date: 9/25/2023 22802

Check: 22803 Amount: $50.00 Date: 9/26/2023 22803 Check: 22806 Amount: $86.50 Date: 9/26/2023 22806

Check: 22807 Amount: $151.13 Date: 9/22/2023 22807 Check: 22808 Amount: $173.02 Date: 9/25/2023 22808 Page 95 of 140

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 

$ GARRETS,~:~~#~:;:;~ NO .... , 

PAY • On• li<!n<l«d Tl'li<ty SL< Md ~2/100 Dollar, • 

• 

GARRETSON .. SCH.00.L DIS. TR. ICT NO. 49',4 
• TRUST N/0 IIGENCY FUNDS 

P.0.90XC 
O~AETSON;SD57030 

PAY • Thre"• ffun<ln<l T,..nty No >.nd :iJ/100 Dolla<a • 

PAY • CM 11\lndred 1:>9My Elqt:it A>'.d 24/100 !>ollon • 

PAY 

113~ 13TH s,. IIE 
srnux CWTEJ\ 111 51250 

GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO, 49-4 
TRVST ~~~::'2FUNDS 

OARAETSON,5057030 

GARRETS~~;iJ~~!~!~ NO. 49-4 

GiliRRETSON,6D57030 

GARRETS~~s~;!~~~~ NO. 49--4 

a.n~~n11 r.~u~ 
io111.M11en. 
,.,_,,LUO!I 50 \7030 

OAARETSON.S0$7tl30 

0~/ll/2Q23 

FIASTBANK&JAUST 
Ootietson,SO 

FIASTBAf«&TAUST 
Garrol$0!1.SD 

FIRSTBAN!<&fflUST 
Con•-{;(! 

22792 

22800 1 
j 

i 
• 
l 
l 
l. 

22803 1 
"" " j 

c:=:':tss"":::=:c1 j 
FIRSTBiliNK&Tl'IUST 

Gl!rroisen,50 

22807 

FIRSfllANl<&l'f!UST 

'""""'"' 
STUOE.NT ACTMTY ASSOCliliTION 

• 
l 
j 
l 

GARRETSON SCH.OOL DISTRICT NO. 49-4 
TRUST ~~A;;~y FUNDS 

0AARETSON,SDS7030 

PAY ' °"-• li~nd<ed Thfrcy flvo >.r.d U/100 Oollus • 

GARRETST~~s~;t' 00Ja~el~!e~! NO. 49•4 
P.0.00XC 

0AARETS0N.S0570a<l 

PAY • Ugh< K~nd<ed Thi<ty Six And 7HIOO Poll.or~• 

GARAETS7~~s~;t';>;>G~~~~~ NO. 49-4 

P.O.BOXC 
OAARETSON,SD57030 

PAV • One Thovnnd riv,o J!~MUd Shty Md IZ/100 Oollara ' 

PAV • Or.e ~~n~ud ':"-'onty Sh ,_,,d 3Hl00 Oollou • 

• 

GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 49-4 
TRUST AND iliGENCY FUNDS 

P.O.BOXC 
GAARETSON,S057030 

PAV • Eighty six Md 50/100 D<>llau • 

OIVISIOII or CRIH!tlAt. 1"VtSrlG~TIOII 
GEORGES. M!Ct:tuo,aurLOJIIG 
ll02 &, HIGH~AY H, SUIT& l5 
PIKP.P.E SO 51S01·6505 

GARRETS~S~~_;l~~~~ NO, 49-4 

GARRETSON, $0 57030 

PAV • On• 11>,ndred Soventy Theeo """ 02/100 Oollars • 

~I& 2110 ST, II~ 
lfATI:P.l'Ot<IISO 51201 

FIASTBANK&TflUST 
Oarrfflo,,,SD 

FIASTBANK&TAUST 
Oorre\$on,SO 

FIASTBAN!(&TFIUST 
Garrecson.SD 

FIRSTBI\N!(&TRUST 
G&rre1son.SD 

22797 

22799 

22802 \ 

22806 

22808 

l 

i 
• 
l 
l 
l 



Account #

******0444

Statement Date

9/29/2023

Page

10 of 11

Check: 22809 Amount: $194.45 Date: 9/26/2023 22809 Check: 22810 Amount: $200.00 Date: 9/28/2023 22810

Check: 22811 Amount: $125.00 Date: 9/29/2023 22811 Check: 22812 Amount: $92.44 Date: 9/25/2023 22812

Check: 22813 Amount: $114.68 Date: 9/26/2023 22813 Check: 22815 Amount: $6.37 Date: 9/25/2023 22815

Check: 22816 Amount: $163.84 Date: 9/26/2023 22816 Check: 22818 Amount: $1,875.00 Date: 9/27/2023 22818

Page 96 of 140

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 

GARRETS~r:s;~~~~!~ NO. 49-4 

GARRETSON,8D57030 

PAY • one HW><lre<I Ninety F<>ur /Ind •S/100 O<>lh,n • 

HQl'ACl;HAIIUCOOPANIES 
ro eo~ 19317 
SPIUUGFl&U> I~ U79•-9Jl7 

$ GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 49--4 
musr /WO AGENCY FUNDS 

P.0.00XC 
GARRETSON. SD 57030 

PAY • one 11und<0d .,..,.nty Fl~• And 001100 l><>llaro • 

30) S. l?TH 5TI\EET, SUITX 210 
LINCOL~ tlE 6~508 

·~. ·., GAARET$ 1~~s~;~~,!'~~~~! NO. 4!>-4 

~ GAAAETSON,S057030 

PAY • One Hu~\<ed Fou<tnn Md 68/100 OollHS • 

~ GARRETS~~~°!'~~r~~ NO. 4~ 

~ OARRETSON,S057000 

PAY • one Rundro~ UxtJ Th<H AM. 80/lGO Dol~":/ri1 

54s\l~ 

,:IM SHAFFER-Cl<OST<l~ 
1, OORCKEST&R ROIIO 
SlOI/XCITYU. 51106 

FJRSTBANK&TIIUST 
Gam,tson,SD 

FIRSTBANK&IBUST 
G"'re!SM.SD 

flRSTBf<NK&TRUST 
Garr~tson, SO 

22811 

22816 

GARRETS~ sc;:o~XDCISTRLCT NO. 49-4 

OARAETSON,S057000 

PAY • 1'w0 Hur.d<ed Mcl 00/100 Oolho • 

11-Tf"'"°"&IIOFICU 

l021iARTIIAt:Ol\l\'C 
so:uGW.224 
Lxa..,;ou':'11 noe, 

GARRETS~r:s~;l~~f~~ NO. 49-4 

QAARETSON,SDS70XI 

e GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 49-4 
TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS 

PO,OOlrC 
OAARETSON, SD 57030 

PAY • Ux Md 37/100 Dollua • 

TIFF.u;YAADFORO 
910N . .JDSLY>l DRIVE APT, f) 

:: $ GARRETS~::;ff#~=~N0 • .,4 

PAY • One Tho-..und Ci9ht Hundced S•venty Five /Uld 00/100 Dollars • 

FIRSTB,O.NK&TAUST 
a-.so 

FlRSTBANK&Tl'IUST 
a~-so 

STUOEtH l<CTMTY ASSOCIATION 

FIRSTBANK&TRUST 
0,,-00 

~ al 

FIRSTB.t.NK&TRUST 
aa,,.,soo.SO 



Page 97 of 140

FOR A CHANGE OF NAME OR ADDRESS, PLEASE COMPLETE THIS FORM, CUT AT DOTTED LINE, & RETURN TO BANK. 

Name __________________________________________________ _ 

Address _________________________________________________ _ 

c~------------------- State ____________ _ Zip ______ _ 

Social Security Number _______________ _ Phone Number ____________ _ Date ______ _ 

~------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------··-··--·--·--·--·--·--·--·--·--·--·--·--· 

HOW TO BALANCE YOUR ACCOUNT 

1. Subtract from your check register any service, miscellaneous, or automatic charge(s) 
posted on this statement. 

2. Mark (✓) your register after each check listed on front of the statement. 
3. Check off deposits shown on the statement against those shown in your check register. 
4. Complete the form at the right. 
5. The final "balance• in the form at the right should agree with your check register 

balance. If it does not, read "Hints for Finding Differences• below. 

HINTS FOR FINDING DIFFERENCES 

• Recheck all additions and subtractions or corrections. 
• Verify the carryover balance from page to page in your check register. 
• Make sure you have subtracted any service or miscellaneous charge(s) from your check 

register balance. 
• For information or help on electronic transactions, call 800.843.1552. 

INFORMATION REGARDING YOUR DEPOSIT ACCOUNT 

FOR CONSUMER ACCOUNTS AND TRANSACTIONS ONLY IN CASE OF ERRORS 
OR QUESTIONS ABOUT YOUR ELECTRONIC TRANSFERS 

If you think your statement or receipt is incorrect, or if you need more information about 
a transfer on the statement or receipt, call or write us at the phone number or address 
on page 1 of this statement as soon as possible. We must hear from you no later than 
60 days after we sent you the FIRST statement on which the error or problem appeared. 
1. Tell us your name and account number. 
2. Describe the error or transfer you are unsure about, and explain as clearly as you can 

why you believe there is an error or why you need information. 
3. Tell us the dollar amount of the suspected error. 

We will investigate your complaint and will correct any error promptly. If we take more 
than ten business days to do this, we will credit your account the amount you think is in 
error, so that you will have use of the money during the time it takes us to complete our 
investigation. 

INFORMATION ON YOUR OVERDRAFT PROTECTION PLAN 

FOR CONSUMER ACCOUNTS ONLY: IN CASE OF ERRORS OR QUESTIONS ABOUT 
YOUR BILLING STATEMENT 

If you think your statement is incorrect, or if you need more information about a transaction 
on your billing statement, write us on a separate sheet at the address shown on your 
billing statement as soon as possible. We must hear from you no later than 60 days after 
we sent you the first billing statement on which the error or problem appeared. You can 
call us, but doing so will not preserve your rights. 

In your letter, please include the following information: 
• Your name and account number 
• The dollar amount of the suspected error 
• Describe the error and explain, if you can, why you believe there is an error 

If you need more information, describe the item you are unsure about. 

You do not have to pay any amount in question while we are investigating, but you are 
still obligated to pay the parts of your billing statement that are not in question. While we 
investigate your question, we cannot report you as delinquent or take any action to collect 
the amount you question. 

COMPUTATION OF INTEREST CHARGE 

Interest charges begin to accrue immediately upon each advance made under the line 
of credit agreement. The interest charge on your account is calculated by multiplying the 
balance subject to interest rate by the annual percentage rate and dividing that by 365 
then multiplying that by the number of days in the billing cycle. (To determine the balance 
subject to interest rate on which each daily interest charge is computed, we take the 
beginning balance on your account each day, add any new purchases/advances, and 
subtract any payments, credits, and unpaid interest charges.) 

NEW BALANCE 
TRANSFER AMOUNT FROM PAGE 1. $ 

ADD 
DEPOSIT($) 
MADE SINCE 
ENDING DATE 
ON STATEMENT 

SUBTOTAL $ 

CHECKS NOT LISTED ON THIS 
OR PRIOR STATEMENTS 

NUMBER AMOUNT 

TOTAi. OF CHECKS NOT LISTED $ 

SUBTRACT "TOTAL OF CHECKS NOT LISTED" 
FROM "SUBTOTAL" ABOVE. BALANCE $ 

This should agree with your check register balance. 



Fiscal Year: 2023Garretson 49-4
General Long-Term Liabilities (00)

Balance Sheet

    Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources

        500 Long-Term Liabilities $1,095,299.73
             502 Capital Outlay Certificates Payable $645,000.00
             504 Accrued Leave Payable $49,275.63
             506 Net OPEB Obligation $200,834.00
             509 Other Long Term Liabilities $200,190.10
    Fund Equity

        700 Fund Balances ($1,095,299.73)
             706 Net Investment in Capital Assets ($845,190.10)
             708 Unrestricted Net Position ($250,109.63)

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources and Fund Equity $0.00

General Fund (10)

Balance Sheet

    Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources

        100 Current Assets $1,338,329.64
             101 Cash / Cash & Deposits $547,506.67
             102 Petty Cash $250.00
             103 Cash Change $1,500.00
             107 Restricted Cash in Banks $23,188.21
             110 Taxes Receivable - Current $445,118.87
             112 Taxes Receivable - Delinquent $4,716.53
             120 Accounts Receivable $89,873.08
             130 Due from Other Fund ($0.01)
             140 Due from Other Govt $126,071.29
             150 Advance to Other Fund $20,000.00

9/18/2023 Page 1 of 14Page 98 of 140



Fiscal Year: 2023Garretson 49-4
             192 Prepaid Items $80,105.00

Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources $1,338,329.64
    Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources

        400 Current Liabilities $338,428.77
             404 Contracts Payable $274,366.20
             450 Payroll Deduction & WH and Emplr. Matching $64,062.57
        550 Deferred Inflows of Resources $449,836.35
             551 Unavailable Revenue - Property Taxes $449,836.35
    Fund Equity

        700 Fund Balances $550,064.52
             710 Nonspendable Fund Balance $71,756.00
                 712 Prepaids $59,756.00
                 714 Advances $12,000.00
             750 Assigned Fund Balance $23,170.88
                 753 Unemployment $23,170.88
             760 Unassigned Fund Balance $455,137.64

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources and Fund Equity $1,338,329.64

Revenue

        1000 Revenue from Local Sources $1,352,630.14
             1100 Taxes $1,190,812.09
                 1110 Ad Valorem Taxes $1,057,126.65
                 1120 Prior Years  Ad Valorem Taxes $4,689.48
                 1140 Utility Tax $127,265.81
                 1190 Penalties and Interest on Taxes $1,730.15
             1500 Earnings on Investments and Deposits $14,120.27
                 1510 Investment Earnings $14,120.27
             1700 Cocurricular Activities $77,445.01

9/18/2023 Page 2 of 14Page 99 of 140



Fiscal Year: 2023Garretson 49-4
                 1710 Admissions $35,927.94
                 1790 Other Student Activity Income $41,517.07
             1900 Other Revenue from Local Sources $70,252.77
                 1920 Contributions and Donations $737.00
                 1970 Charges for Services $8,496.94
                     1973 Medicaid Indirect Administrative Services $8,496.94
                 1990 Other $61,018.83
        2000 Revenue from Intermediate Sources $13,360.68
             2100 County Sources $13,360.68
                 2110 County Apportionment $13,360.68
        3000 Revenue from State Sources $2,058,008.08
             3100 Grants-in-Aid $2,058,008.08
                 3110 Unrestricted Grants-in-Aid $2,058,008.08
                     3111 State Aid $1,885,013.00
                     3112 State Apportionment $31,930.53
                     3114 Bank Franchise Tax $117,517.99
                     3119 Other Unrestricted $23,546.56
        4000 Revenue from Federal Sources $89,639.00
             4100 Grants-in-Aid $89,639.00
                 4140 Restricted Grants Direct from Federal Government $37,063.00
                     4149 Other Grants Direct from Federal Govt $37,063.00
                 4150 Restricted Grants from Federal Government through the State $52,576.00
                     4153 Title IV, Part A - Student Support & Academic Enrichment (ALN 84.424) $10,000.00
                     4158 Title I Grants - ALL PROGRAMS $21,566.00
                     4159 Title II, Part A - Improving Teacher Quality (ALN 84.367) $21,010.00
        5000 Other Sources $12,989.88
             5100 Other Financing Sources $12,989.88
                 5140 Compensation for Loss of General Capital Assets $12,989.88

9/18/2023 Page 3 of 14Page 100 of 140



Fiscal Year: 2023Garretson 49-4
General Fund Total Revenues $3,526,627.78

Expenditures

        1000 Instruction $2,140,302.41
             1100 Regular Programs $2,054,808.21
                 1110 Elementary Programs $937,899.58
                     1111 Elem Regular Term $937,899.58
                 1120 Middle/Junior High Programs $413,846.86
                     1121 MS Regular Term $413,846.86
                 1130 High School Programs $703,061.77
                     1131 HS Regular Term $703,061.77
             1200 Special Programs $85,494.20
                 1270 Programs for Educationally Deprived, Title I $47,439.68
                     1273 Improving the Academic Achievement of the Disadvantaged, Title I $47,439.68
                 1290 Other Special Programs $38,054.52
                     1299 Other (Alternative Schooling) $38,054.52
        2000 Support Services $1,731,014.50
             2100 Support Services--Students $290,785.94
                 2110 Attendance and Social Work Services $7,680.00
                     2115 Drug and Alcohol Services $7,680.00
                 2120 Guidance Services $268,020.72
                     2121 Guidance Services Director $72,192.57
                     2122 Counseling Services $195,828.15
                 2130 Health Services $15,085.22
                     2134 Nurse Services $15,085.22
             2200 Support Services--Instructional Staff $145,851.66
                 2210 Improvement of Instruction Services $7,554.10
                     2214 Title I Professional Development Services $7,554.10

9/18/2023 Page 4 of 14Page 101 of 140



Fiscal Year: 2023Garretson 49-4
                 2220 Educational Media Services $138,297.56
                     2222 School Library Services $43,367.71
                     2227 Technology in School $94,929.85
             2300 Support Services--General Administration $184,394.68
                 2310 Board of Education Services $22,746.86
                     2311 Board of Education Services $4,074.69
                     2314 Election Services $1,333.92
                     2315 Legal Services $4,971.37
                     2317 Audit Services $8,355.96
                     2319 Other Board of Education Services $4,010.92
                 2320 Executive Administration Services $161,647.82
                     2321 Office of the Superintendent Services $161,647.82
             2400 Support Services--School Administration $227,442.39
                 2410 Office of the Principal Services $226,927.82
                 2490 Other Support Services--School Administration $514.57
             2500 Support Services--Business $881,847.83
                 2520 Fiscal Services $165,490.63
                     2529 Other Fiscal Services $165,490.63
                 2540 Operation and Maintenance of Plant Services $528,010.63
                     2542 Care and Upkeep of Buildings Services $150,895.27
                     2549 Other Operation and Maintenance of Plant Services $377,115.36
                 2550 Student Transportation Services $188,346.57
                     2559 Other Student Transportation Services $188,346.57
             2600 Support Services--Central $692.00
                 2640 Staff Services $692.00
                     2642 Recruitment and Placement Services $692.00
        6000 Cocurricular Activities $231,000.68
             6100 Male Activities $41,986.06

9/18/2023 Page 5 of 14Page 102 of 140



Fiscal Year: 2023Garretson 49-4
             6200 Female Activities $55,895.42
             6500 Transportation $10,948.61
             6900 Combined Activities $122,170.59
General Fund Total Expenditures $4,102,317.59

Capital Outlay Fund (21)

Balance Sheet

    Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources

        100 Current Assets $2,882,640.32
             101 Cash / Cash & Deposits $2,457,814.43
             110 Taxes Receivable - Current $422,131.17
             112 Taxes Receivable - Delinquent $2,694.72

Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources $2,882,640.32
    Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources

        400 Current Liabilities $65,502.00
             402 Accounts Payable $65,502.00
        550 Deferred Inflows of Resources $424,826.03
             551 Unavailable Revenue - Property Taxes $424,826.03
    Fund Equity

        700 Fund Balances $2,392,312.29
             720 Restricted Fund Balance $2,392,312.29
                 723 Capital Outlay $2,392,312.29

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources and Fund Equity $2,882,640.32

Revenue

        1000 Revenue from Local Sources $1,022,380.59
             1100 Taxes $1,022,380.59
                 1110 Ad Valorem Taxes $1,018,692.39

9/18/2023 Page 6 of 14Page 103 of 140



Fiscal Year: 2023Garretson 49-4
                 1120 Prior Years  Ad Valorem Taxes $2,894.47
                 1190 Penalties and Interest on Taxes $793.73
        4000 Revenue from Federal Sources $1,177,181.97
             4100 Grants-in-Aid $1,177,181.97
                 4140 Restricted Grants Direct from Federal Government $1,177,181.97
                     4149 Other Grants Direct from Federal Govt $1,177,181.97
Capital Outlay Fund Total Revenues $2,199,562.56

Expenditures

        1000 Instruction $90,047.67
             1100 Regular Programs $89,069.67
                 1110 Elementary Programs $34,049.28
                     1111 Elem Regular Term $34,049.28
                 1120 Middle/Junior High Programs $45,146.08
                     1121 MS Regular Term $45,146.08
                 1130 High School Programs $9,874.31
                     1131 HS Regular Term $9,874.31
             1200 Special Programs $978.00
                 1290 Other Special Programs $978.00
                     1299 Other (Alternative Schooling) $978.00
        2000 Support Services $331,319.30
             2200 Support Services--Instructional Staff $149,687.72
                 2220 Educational Media Services $149,687.72
                     2227 Technology in School $149,687.72
             2500 Support Services--Business $181,631.58
                 2520 Fiscal Services $7,377.24
                     2529 Other Fiscal Services $7,377.24
                 2540 Operation and Maintenance of Plant Services $172,031.18

9/18/2023 Page 7 of 14Page 104 of 140



Fiscal Year: 2023Garretson 49-4
                     2549 Other Operation and Maintenance of Plant Services $172,031.18
                 2550 Student Transportation Services $2,223.16
                     2559 Other Student Transportation Services $2,223.16
        5000 Debt Services (Includes Lease Purchase Pmts) $349,750.00
        6000 Cocurricular Activities $14,021.25
             6100 Male Activities $7,345.90
             6200 Female Activities $3,232.60
             6900 Combined Activities $3,442.75
Capital Outlay Fund Total Expenditures $785,138.22

Special Education Fund (22)

Balance Sheet

    Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources

        100 Current Assets $552,889.85
             101 Cash / Cash & Deposits $167,010.38
             105 Interest Bearing Accounts ($533.57)
             110 Taxes Receivable - Current $248,008.34
             112 Taxes Receivable - Delinquent $1,519.70
             140 Due from Other Govt $136,885.00

Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources $552,889.85
    Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources

        400 Current Liabilities $44,114.44
             404 Contracts Payable $36,760.54
             450 Payroll Deduction & WH and Emplr. Matching $7,353.90
        550 Deferred Inflows of Resources $249,528.34
             551 Unavailable Revenue - Property Taxes $249,528.34
    Fund Equity

        700 Fund Balances $259,247.07

9/18/2023 Page 8 of 14Page 105 of 140



Fiscal Year: 2023Garretson 49-4
             720 Restricted Fund Balance $259,247.07
                 724 Special Education $259,247.07

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources and Fund Equity $552,889.85

Revenue

        1000 Revenue from Local Sources $609,445.26
             1100 Taxes $594,795.05
                 1110 Ad Valorem Taxes $592,647.61
                 1120 Prior Years  Ad Valorem Taxes $1,685.09
                 1190 Penalties and Interest on Taxes $462.35
             1900 Other Revenue from Local Sources $14,650.21
                 1970 Charges for Services $14,323.21
                     1972 Medicaid Direct Services $12,996.21
                     1973 Medicaid Indirect Administrative Services $1,327.00
                 1990 Other $327.00
        3000 Revenue from State Sources $50,231.00
             3100 Grants-in-Aid $50,231.00
                 3120 Restricted Grants-in-Aid $50,231.00
                     3121 Exceptional Children $50,231.00
        4000 Revenue from Federal Sources $98,976.00
             4100 Grants-in-Aid $98,976.00
                 4150 Restricted Grants from Federal Government through the State $98,976.00
                     4175 Special Education, IDEA, Part B, Section 611  (ALN 84.027) $95,697.00
                     4186 Special Education-IDEA Part B-Section 619 Preschool (ALN 84.173) $3,279.00
Special Education Fund Total Revenues $758,652.26

Expenditures

        1000 Instruction $653,263.84

9/18/2023 Page 9 of 14Page 106 of 140



Fiscal Year: 2023Garretson 49-4
             1200 Special Programs $653,263.84
                 1220 Programs for Special Education $653,263.84
                     1221 Programs for Students with Mild to Moderate Disabilities $474,635.13
                     1223 Day Programs $138,925.83
                     1226 Early Childhood Programs (3-5) $39,702.88
        2000 Support Services $189,539.81
             2100 Support Services--Students $130,260.12
                 2130 Health Services $3,337.75
                     2134 Nurse Services $3,337.75
                 2140 Psychological Services $25,519.47
                     2142 Psychological Testing Services $25,519.47
                 2150 Speech Pathology Services $62,114.02
                     2152 Speech Pathology Services $62,114.02
                 2170 Student Therapy Services $39,288.88
                     2171 Physical Therapy $9,956.68
                     2172 Occupational Therapy $29,332.20
             2700 Support Services--Special Education $59,279.69
                 2710 Special Education Administrative Costs $54,592.39
                 2730 Special Education Transportation Costs $4,687.30
                     2736 Multiple Disabilities $4,687.30
Special Education Fund Total Expenditures $842,803.65

Debt Service Funds (30)

Balance Sheet

    Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources

        100 Current Assets ($0.14)
             101 Cash / Cash & Deposits ($0.33)
             112 Taxes Receivable - Delinquent $0.19

9/18/2023 Page 10 of 14Page 107 of 140



Fiscal Year: 2023Garretson 49-4
Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources ($0.14)

    Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources

        550 Deferred Inflows of Resources $0.19
             551 Unavailable Revenue - Property Taxes $0.19
    Fund Equity

        700 Fund Balances ($0.33)
             760 Unassigned Fund Balance ($0.33)

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources and Fund Equity ($0.14)

Food Service Fund (51)

Balance Sheet

    Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources

        100 Current Assets $261,278.57
             101 Cash / Cash & Deposits $237,525.44
             140 Due from Other Govt $10,808.38
             170 Inventories-materials and supplies $1,820.89
             171 Inventories-stores for resale $2,930.92
             172 Inventory of Donated Food $8,192.94
        200 Capital Assets $631.90
             204 Machinery & Equipment - Local Funds $163,971.38
             205 Machinery & Equipment - Federal Assistance $4,731.00
             208 Accumulated Depreciation - Mach & Equip - Local Funds ($163,339.48)
             209 Acc. Depreciation - Mach & Equip - Fed Assist. ($4,731.00)

Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources $261,910.47
    Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources and Net Positions

        400 Current Liabilities $43,207.49
             471 Deposits Payable $11,614.04
             475 Unearned Revenue $31,593.45

9/18/2023 Page 11 of 14Page 108 of 140



Fiscal Year: 2023Garretson 49-4
    Net Position

        700 Fund Balances $218,702.98
             706 Net Investment in Capital Assets $631.90
             708 Unrestricted Net Position $218,071.08

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources and Net Positions $261,910.47

Revenue

        1000 Revenue from Local Sources $221,319.35
             1600 Food Service $221,319.35
                 1610 Sales to Students $156,581.40
                 1620 Sales to Adults $4,466.60
                 1690 Miscellaneous Revenue from Other Sources $60,271.35
        3000 Revenue from State Sources $696.52
             3800 Food Service Assistance $696.52
                 3810 Cash Reimbursements $696.52
        4000 Revenue from Federal Sources $121,523.46
             4800 Food Service Assistance $121,523.46
                 4810 Federal Reimbursement (ALN 10.553 and 10.555) $109,669.50
                 4820 Donated Food (ALN 10.550) $11,853.96
Food Service Fund Total Revenues $343,539.33

Expenditures

        2000 Support Services $289,876.35
             2500 Support Services--Business $289,876.35
                 2560 Food Services $289,876.35
                     2562 Food Preparation and Dispensing Services $289,876.35
Food Service Fund Total Expenditures $289,876.35

9/18/2023 Page 12 of 14Page 109 of 140



Fiscal Year: 2023Garretson 49-4
Other Enterprise Funds (53)

Balance Sheet

    Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources

        100 Current Assets ($24,772.61)
             101 Cash / Cash & Deposits ($24,772.61)

Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources ($24,772.61)
    Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources and Net Positions

        400 Current Liabilities $7,741.95
             404 Contracts Payable $5,501.11
             450 Payroll Deduction & WH and Emplr. Matching $2,240.84
    Net Position

        700 Fund Balances ($32,514.56)
             707 Restricted Net Position $1,940.49
             708 Unrestricted Net Position ($34,455.05)

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources and Net Positions ($24,772.61)

Revenue

        1000 Revenue from Local Sources $67,374.83
             1300 Tuition and Fees $24,450.00
                 1330 Summer School Tuition $8,110.00
                     1331 Tuition for Credit Classes $8,110.00
                 1340 Preschool Tuition $16,340.00
             1900 Other Revenue from Local Sources $42,924.83
                 1990 Other $42,924.83
Other Enterprise Funds Total Revenues $67,374.83

Expenditures

        1000 Instruction $101,645.27

9/18/2023 Page 13 of 14Page 110 of 140



Fiscal Year: 2023Garretson 49-4
             1100 Regular Programs $101,645.27
                 1130 High School Programs $6,945.65
                     1132 HS Summer Term $6,945.65
                 1140 Preschool Programs $94,699.62
                     1141 Regular Preschool $94,699.62
Other Enterprise Funds Total Expenditures $101,645.27

General Capital Assets (90)

Balance Sheet

    Assets

        200 Capital Assets $7,213,604.34
             201 Land $343,405.95
             202 Buildings $10,369,493.28
             203 Improvements Other than Buildings $2,303,591.58
             204 Machinery & Equipment - Local Funds $1,869,002.47
             205 Machinery & Equipment - Federal Assistance $11,892.00
             206 Construction/Development in Progress $66,773.58
             208 Accumulated Depreciation - Mach & Equip - Local Funds ($63,338.56)
             209 Acc. Depreciation - Mach & Equip - Fed Assist. ($1,734,867.01)
             210 Acc. Depreciation - Buildings ($4,080,115.75)
             211 Acc. Depreciation - Improvements other than Buildings ($1,872,233.20)

Total Assets $7,213,604.34
    Fund Equity 

        700 Fund Balances $7,213,604.34
             706 Net Investment in Capital Assets $7,213,604.34

Total Liabilities and Fund Equity $7,213,604.34

9/18/2023 Page 14 of 14Page 111 of 140



District Number: 49004
District Name: Garretson 49-4

K12 Expenditure by Fund / Function / Object

Expenditure Function Expenditure Object Amount
General Fund (10)

    1111 Elem Regular Term

111 Certified Staff Salaries $652,946.25
119 Other Compensation $6,954.56
120 Temporary Salaries $33,644.00
140 Compensated Absence Salaries $350.00
210 Social Security $53,298.54
220 Employees  Retirement System $44,680.39
230 Group Health/Life/Dental Insurance $108,803.52
315 Registration Fees $2,581.75
319 Other Professional and Technical Services $100.01
334 Travel $513.75
399 All Other Purchased Services $2,197.00
411 Non-Technology Supplies $10,455.29
422 Instructional Software $18,770.00
424 Instructional Workbooks/Classroom Subscriptions $2,604.52

$937,899.58

    1121 MS Regular Term 

111 Certified Staff Salaries $341,697.34
119 Other Compensation $285.15
120 Temporary Salaries $8,541.00
210 Social Security $18,718.76
220 Employees  Retirement System $15,133.97
230 Group Health/Life/Dental Insurance $23,082.90
319 Other Professional and Technical Services $99.99
360 Printing and Binding $504.45
399 All Other Purchased Services $2,197.00
411 Non-Technology Supplies $3,586.30

$413,846.86

    1131 HS Regular Term 

111 Certified Staff Salaries $498,349.02
114 Classified Staff Wages $23,144.97
119 Other Compensation $9,587.35
120 Temporary Salaries $14,833.00
140 Compensated Absence Salaries $5,705.00

9/18/2023Page 112 of 140



District Number: 49004
District Name: Garretson 49-4

K12 Expenditure by Fund / Function / Object

Expenditure Function Expenditure Object Amount
    1131 HS Regular Term 

210 Social Security $37,245.31
220 Employees  Retirement System $31,725.26
230 Group Health/Life/Dental Insurance $61,847.33
315 Registration Fees $175.00
319 Other Professional and Technical Services $100.00
360 Printing and Binding $504.45
399 All Other Purchased Services $6,224.70
411 Non-Technology Supplies $11,670.62
422 Instructional Software $1,599.00
423 Electronic Textbooks $350.76

$703,061.77

    1273 Improving the Academic Achievement of the Disadvantaged, Title I

111 Certified Staff Salaries $37,142.12
210 Social Security $2,679.24
220 Employees  Retirement System $2,228.65
230 Group Health/Life/Dental Insurance $5,389.67

$47,439.68

    1299 Other (Alternative Schooling)

112 Instructional Aide/Paraprofessional Salaries $23,393.62
210 Social Security $1,789.61
220 Employees  Retirement System $1,376.29
230 Group Health/Life/Dental Insurance $54.00
373 Payments to Other Educational Institutions $7,491.00
399 All Other Purchased Services $3,950.00

$38,054.52

    2115 Drug and Alcohol Services

319 Other Professional and Technical Services $7,680.00
$7,680.00

    2121 Guidance Services Director

111 Certified Staff Salaries $31,469.26
119 Other Compensation $6,923.47
210 Social Security $2,681.53
220 Employees  Retirement System $2,582.09
230 Group Health/Life/Dental Insurance $4,164.00

9/18/2023Page 113 of 140



District Number: 49004
District Name: Garretson 49-4

K12 Expenditure by Fund / Function / Object

Expenditure Function Expenditure Object Amount
    2121 Guidance Services Director

315 Registration Fees $685.00
334 Travel $350.97
411 Non-Technology Supplies $22,783.25
640 Dues and Fees $553.00

$72,192.57

    2122 Counseling Services

111 Certified Staff Salaries $128,532.95
112 Instructional Aide/Paraprofessional Salaries $23,392.15
119 Other Compensation $2,444.45
210 Social Security $11,657.12
220 Employees  Retirement System $8,878.85
230 Group Health/Life/Dental Insurance $20,296.03
411 Non-Technology Supplies $392.60
640 Dues and Fees $234.00

$195,828.15

    2134 Nurse Services

210 Social Security $547.08
220 Employees  Retirement System $400.66
230 Group Health/Life/Dental Insurance $1,633.22
315 Registration Fees $300.00
319 Other Professional and Technical Services $10,406.06
334 Travel $110.95
411 Non-Technology Supplies $1,687.25

$15,085.22

    2214 Title I Professional Development Services

319 Other Professional and Technical Services $492.10
411 Non-Technology Supplies $7,062.00

$7,554.10

    2222 School Library Services

112 Instructional Aide/Paraprofessional Salaries $27,697.57
210 Social Security $1,832.55
220 Employees  Retirement System $1,661.88
230 Group Health/Life/Dental Insurance $8,166.00
411 Non-Technology Supplies $799.17

9/18/2023Page 114 of 140



District Number: 49004
District Name: Garretson 49-4

K12 Expenditure by Fund / Function / Object

Expenditure Function Expenditure Object Amount
    2222 School Library Services

560 Library Media $3,210.54
$43,367.71

    2227 Technology in School 

111 Certified Staff Salaries $64,337.28
119 Other Compensation $700.00
210 Social Security $4,791.43
220 Employees  Retirement System $3,836.63
230 Group Health/Life/Dental Insurance $8,356.08
323 Repairs and Maintenance Services $409.00
334 Travel $235.52
399 All Other Purchased Services $5,100.00
411 Non-Technology Supplies $467.98
412 Technology Supplies $506.43
472 Computer Software (Administrative) $2,536.00
473 Computer Licensing Fees $3,653.50

$94,929.85

    2311 Board of Education Services

113 Administrative Salaries $2,160.00
210 Social Security $165.24
315 Registration Fees $726.50
411 Non-Technology Supplies $174.97
640 Dues and Fees $847.98

$4,074.69

    2314 Election Services

334 Travel $47.53
399 All Other Purchased Services $800.00
411 Non-Technology Supplies $486.39

$1,333.92

    2315 Legal Services

399 All Other Purchased Services $4,971.37
$4,971.37

9/18/2023Page 115 of 140



District Number: 49004
District Name: Garretson 49-4

K12 Expenditure by Fund / Function / Object

Expenditure Function Expenditure Object Amount
    2317 Audit Services

399 All Other Purchased Services $8,355.96
$8,355.96

    2319 Other Board of Education Services

340 Communication $3,883.24
350 Advertising $127.68

$4,010.92

    2321 Office of the Superintendent Services

113 Administrative Salaries $106,667.58
119 Other Compensation $7,100.05
210 Social Security $8,403.44
220 Employees  Retirement System $6,400.08
230 Group Health/Life/Dental Insurance $23,447.19
315 Registration Fees $1,280.00
334 Travel $3,111.12
340 Communication $2,493.25
411 Non-Technology Supplies $660.45
640 Dues and Fees $2,084.66

$161,647.82

    2410 Office of the Principal Services 

113 Administrative Salaries $140,575.41
114 Classified Staff Wages $33,776.49
119 Other Compensation $1,700.00
130 Overtime Salaries $1,384.33
210 Social Security $13,232.68
220 Employees  Retirement System $10,517.87
230 Group Health/Life/Dental Insurance $16,453.78
315 Registration Fees $630.00
334 Travel $38.76
340 Communication $4,986.50
411 Non-Technology Supplies $228.00
640 Dues and Fees $3,404.00

$226,927.82

9/18/2023Page 116 of 140



District Number: 49004
District Name: Garretson 49-4

K12 Expenditure by Fund / Function / Object

Expenditure Function Expenditure Object Amount
    2490 Other Support Services--School Administration 

319 Other Professional and Technical Services $514.57
$514.57

    2529 Other Fiscal Services

113 Administrative Salaries $67,800.78
114 Classified Staff Wages $26,980.44
119 Other Compensation $700.00
130 Overtime Salaries $313.53
210 Social Security $6,382.70
220 Employees  Retirement System $5,670.69
230 Group Health/Life/Dental Insurance $15,892.36
240 Worker's Compensation Insurance $11,542.00
315 Registration Fees $1,098.00
319 Other Professional and Technical Services $1,111.05
334 Travel $2,757.21
340 Communication $4,537.26
399 All Other Purchased Services $9,078.72
411 Non-Technology Supplies $7,905.35
412 Technology Supplies $864.00
640 Dues and Fees $2,156.54
651 Property Liability and Fidelity Insurance $700.00

$165,490.63

    2542 Care and Upkeep of Buildings Services

321 Public Utility Services $150,895.27
$150,895.27

    2549 Other Operation and Maintenance of Plant Services

114 Classified Staff Wages $182,906.15
120 Temporary Salaries $16,653.00
130 Overtime Salaries $5,785.22
210 Social Security $15,315.13
220 Employees  Retirement System $11,606.59
230 Group Health/Life/Dental Insurance $23,635.24
319 Other Professional and Technical Services $13,583.05
323 Repairs and Maintenance Services $53,009.91

9/18/2023Page 117 of 140



District Number: 49004
District Name: Garretson 49-4

K12 Expenditure by Fund / Function / Object

Expenditure Function Expenditure Object Amount
    2549 Other Operation and Maintenance of Plant Services

325 Rentals $9,010.00
411 Non-Technology Supplies $45,611.07

$377,115.36

    2559 Other Student Transportation Services

114 Classified Staff Wages $111,021.81
210 Social Security $8,339.37
220 Employees  Retirement System $3,413.03
230 Group Health/Life/Dental Insurance $8,166.00
319 Other Professional and Technical Services $4,063.68
323 Repairs and Maintenance Services $2,658.34
411 Non-Technology Supplies $8,527.10
413 Motor Fuel $42,157.24

$188,346.57

    2642 Recruitment and Placement Services

319 Other Professional and Technical Services $692.00
$692.00

    6100 Male Activities 

111 Certified Staff Salaries $24,641.10
130 Overtime Salaries $880.00
210 Social Security $1,885.45
220 Employees  Retirement System $233.28
319 Other Professional and Technical Services $6,823.16
411 Non-Technology Supplies $7,523.07

$41,986.06

    6200 Female Activities 

111 Certified Staff Salaries $30,494.74
130 Overtime Salaries $880.00
210 Social Security $2,328.31
220 Employees  Retirement System $1,452.46
230 Group Health/Life/Dental Insurance $703.46
315 Registration Fees $145.00
319 Other Professional and Technical Services $13,505.17
334 Travel $292.73
411 Non-Technology Supplies $6,093.55

9/18/2023Page 118 of 140



District Number: 49004
District Name: Garretson 49-4

K12 Expenditure by Fund / Function / Object

Expenditure Function Expenditure Object Amount
$55,895.42

    6500 Transportation 

114 Classified Staff Wages $10,170.56
210 Social Security $778.05

$10,948.61

    6900 Combined Activities

111 Certified Staff Salaries $65,288.80
114 Classified Staff Wages $3,086.10
130 Overtime Salaries $6,830.00
210 Social Security $5,137.44
220 Employees  Retirement System $3,815.47
230 Group Health/Life/Dental Insurance $948.23
315 Registration Fees $4,864.92
319 Other Professional and Technical Services $5,374.33
334 Travel $9,933.59
411 Non-Technology Supplies $16,891.71

$122,170.59

$4,102,317.59

Capital Outlay Fund (21)

    1111 Elem Regular Term

411 Non-Technology Supplies $16,543.42
422 Instructional Software $11,580.06
479 Other Non Consumable Supplies $2,346.00
549 Other Equipment $3,579.80

$34,049.28

    1121 MS Regular Term 

411 Non-Technology Supplies $965.54
421 Printed Textbooks $35,975.85
422 Instructional Software $2,080.00
479 Other Non Consumable Supplies $2,545.00
549 Other Equipment $3,579.69

$45,146.08

    1131 HS Regular Term 

421 Printed Textbooks $1,231.58
422 Instructional Software $3,640.00

9/18/2023Page 119 of 140



District Number: 49004
District Name: Garretson 49-4

K12 Expenditure by Fund / Function / Object

Expenditure Function Expenditure Object Amount
    1131 HS Regular Term 

479 Other Non Consumable Supplies $1,423.00
549 Other Equipment $3,579.73

$9,874.31

    1299 Other (Alternative Schooling)

479 Other Non Consumable Supplies $978.00
$978.00

    2227 Technology in School 

472 Computer Software (Administrative) $11,448.24
479 Other Non Consumable Supplies $1,895.98
549 Other Equipment $136,343.50

$149,687.72

    2529 Other Fiscal Services

472 Computer Software (Administrative) $603.00
479 Other Non Consumable Supplies $3,194.46
549 Other Equipment $3,579.78

$7,377.24

    2549 Other Operation and Maintenance of Plant Services

479 Other Non Consumable Supplies $22,632.00
520 Buildings $99,363.47
530 Improvements Other Than Buildings $15,423.79
549 Other Equipment $34,611.92

$172,031.18

    2559 Other Student Transportation Services

549 Other Equipment $2,223.16
$2,223.16

    5000 Debt Services (Includes Lease Purchase Pmts)

611 Principal $330,000.00
612 Interest $18,250.00
640 Dues and Fees $1,500.00

$349,750.00

    6100 Male Activities 

479 Other Non Consumable Supplies $7,345.90
$7,345.90

9/18/2023Page 120 of 140



District Number: 49004
District Name: Garretson 49-4

K12 Expenditure by Fund / Function / Object

Expenditure Function Expenditure Object Amount
    6200 Female Activities 

479 Other Non Consumable Supplies $3,232.60
$3,232.60

    6900 Combined Activities

479 Other Non Consumable Supplies $3,442.75
$3,442.75

$785,138.22

Special Education Fund (22)

    1221 Programs for Students with Mild to Moderate Disabilities 

111 Certified Staff Salaries $143,167.18
112 Instructional Aide/Paraprofessional Salaries $165,191.82
120 Temporary Salaries $7,765.00
130 Overtime Salaries $626.12
210 Social Security $20,443.97
220 Employees  Retirement System $18,177.54
230 Group Health/Life/Dental Insurance $70,306.11
315 Registration Fees $1,085.00
319 Other Professional and Technical Services $45,674.31
334 Travel $30.07
411 Non-Technology Supplies $2,168.01

$474,635.13

    1223 Day Programs 

371 Payment to School District In State $37,625.83
373 Payments to Other Educational Institutions $101,300.00

$138,925.83

    1226 Early Childhood Programs (3-5) 

111 Certified Staff Salaries $27,360.29
112 Instructional Aide/Paraprofessional Salaries $2,579.12
120 Temporary Salaries $130.00
210 Social Security $2,155.46
220 Employees  Retirement System $1,790.85
230 Group Health/Life/Dental Insurance $5,687.16

$39,702.88

9/18/2023Page 121 of 140



District Number: 49004
District Name: Garretson 49-4

K12 Expenditure by Fund / Function / Object

Expenditure Function Expenditure Object Amount
    2134 Nurse Services

319 Other Professional and Technical Services $3,337.75
$3,337.75

    2142 Psychological Testing Services

313 Services Purchased from a Cooperative $25,519.47
$25,519.47

    2152 Speech Pathology Services

111 Certified Staff Salaries $50,094.38
210 Social Security $3,522.22
220 Employees  Retirement System $3,005.75
230 Group Health/Life/Dental Insurance $2,033.92
315 Registration Fees $253.00
319 Other Professional and Technical Services $3,204.75

$62,114.02

    2171 Physical Therapy 

319 Other Professional and Technical Services $9,956.68
$9,956.68

    2172 Occupational Therapy 

319 Other Professional and Technical Services $29,332.20
$29,332.20

    2710 Special Education Administrative Costs

113 Administrative Salaries $35,158.68
119 Other Compensation $700.00
210 Social Security $2,578.89
220 Employees  Retirement System $2,108.81
230 Group Health/Life/Dental Insurance $4,850.77
313 Services Purchased from a Cooperative $7,031.42
315 Registration Fees $267.68
334 Travel $1,098.14
640 Dues and Fees $798.00

$54,592.39

    2736 Multiple Disabilities 

114 Classified Staff Wages $4,354.20
210 Social Security $333.10

9/18/2023Page 122 of 140



District Number: 49004
District Name: Garretson 49-4

K12 Expenditure by Fund / Function / Object

Expenditure Function Expenditure Object Amount
$4,687.30

$842,803.65

Food Service Fund (51)

    2562 Food Preparation and Dispensing Services

399 All Other Purchased Services $270,130.22
411 Non-Technology Supplies $1,209.64
462 Cost of Sales - Donated $11,853.96
472 Computer Software (Administrative) $1,178.40
479 Other Non Consumable Supplies $4,774.20
690 Miscellaneous Objects $729.93

$289,876.35

$289,876.35

Other Enterprise Funds (53)

    1132 HS Summer Term

114 Classified Staff Wages $5,460.00
210 Social Security $417.69
411 Non-Technology Supplies $250.00
413 Motor Fuel $817.96

$6,945.65

    1141 Regular Preschool

111 Certified Staff Salaries $45,529.74
112 Instructional Aide/Paraprofessional Salaries $24,724.84
210 Social Security $4,958.56
220 Employees  Retirement System $4,139.58
230 Group Health/Life/Dental Insurance $14,727.78
319 Other Professional and Technical Services $200.00
411 Non-Technology Supplies $419.12

$94,699.62

$101,645.27

9/18/2023Page 123 of 140



District Number: 49004
District Name: Garretson 49-4

K12 Revenue by Fund

Revenue Account Operation
Unit

Facility Amount

General Fund (10)

    1110 Ad Valorem Taxes 000 $1,056,732.28
    1110 Ad Valorem Taxes 020 $394.37
    1120 Prior Years  Ad Valorem Taxes 000 $4,689.48
    1140 Utility Tax 000 $127,265.81
    1190 Penalties and Interest on Taxes 000 $1,730.15
    1510 Investment Earnings 000 $14,120.27
    1710 Admissions 000 $6,750.00
    1710 Admissions 481 $1,200.00
    1710 Admissions 483 $4,995.65
    1710 Admissions 484 $6,446.00
    1710 Admissions 485 $3,435.33
    1710 Admissions 486 $3,288.50
    1710 Admissions 491 $5,415.49
    1710 Admissions 496 $1,770.00
    1710 Admissions 498 $2,626.97
    1790 Other Student Activity Income 000 $41,517.07
    1920 Contributions and Donations 000 $737.00
    1973 Medicaid Indirect Administrative Services 000 $8,496.94
    1990 Other 000 $61,018.83
    2110 County Apportionment 000 $13,360.68
    3111 State Aid 000 $1,885,013.00
    3112 State Apportionment 000 $31,930.53
    3114 Bank Franchise Tax 000 $117,517.99
    3119 Other Unrestricted 000 $23,546.56
    4149 Other Grants Direct from Federal Govt 011 $37,063.00
    4153 Title IV, Part A - Student Support & Academic 
Enrichment (ALN 84.424)

000 $10,000.00

    4158 Title I Grants - ALL PROGRAMS 006 $21,566.00
    4159 Title II, Part A - Improving Teacher Quality (ALN 
84.367)

009 $21,010.00

    5140 Compensation for Loss of General Capital Assets 000 $12,989.88
Fund 10 Total $3,526,627.78

9/18/2023Page 124 of 140



District Number: 49004
District Name: Garretson 49-4

K12 Revenue by Fund

Capital Outlay Fund (21)

    1110 Ad Valorem Taxes 000 $1,018,692.39
    1120 Prior Years  Ad Valorem Taxes 000 $2,894.47
    1190 Penalties and Interest on Taxes 000 $793.73
    4149 Other Grants Direct from Federal Govt 000 $1,177,181.97

Fund 21 Total $2,199,562.56

Special Education Fund (22)

    1110 Ad Valorem Taxes 000 $592,647.61
    1120 Prior Years  Ad Valorem Taxes 000 $1,685.09
    1190 Penalties and Interest on Taxes 000 $462.35
    1972 Medicaid Direct Services 000 $12,996.21
    1973 Medicaid Indirect Administrative Services 000 $1,327.00
    1990 Other 000 $327.00
    3121 Exceptional Children 000 $50,231.00
    4175 Special Education, IDEA, Part B, Section 611  (ALN 
84.027) 

611 $95,697.00

    4186 Special Education-IDEA Part B-Section 619 Preschool 
(ALN 84.173) 

619 $3,279.00

Fund 22 Total $758,652.26

Food Service Fund (51)

    1610 Sales to Students 000 $156,581.40
    1620 Sales to Adults 000 $4,466.60
    1690 Miscellaneous Revenue from Other Sources 000 $60,271.35
    3810 Cash Reimbursements 000 $696.52
    4810 Federal Reimbursement (ALN 10.553 and 10.555) 000 $109,669.50
    4820 Donated Food (ALN 10.550) 000 $11,853.96

Fund 51 Total $343,539.33

Other Enterprise Funds (53)

    1331 Tuition for Credit Classes 000 $8,110.00
    1340 Preschool Tuition 000 $16,340.00
    1990 Other 000 $42,924.83

Fund 53 Total $67,374.83

9/18/2023Page 125 of 140



Garretson School District 49-4 
Executive Summary 

Emergency Boiler Replacement  
Contact: Guy Johnson 

 Phone: 594-3451 
Purpose:             
To provide the board with information to allow us to replace our main boiler 

Explanation: 

Our main boiler is no longer functional.  In 2020, the board elected not to replace the boiler when 
we replaced the chiller.  Since that time, we knew that it would cease to function at some point, 
but really did not know how long it would last.  We have three boilers.  The main boiler is a 
Fulton, which is currently inoperable.  The secondary boiler is an older, low efficiency Kewanee 
boiler and our tertiary boiler is a smaller Triad unit that is only used when there is an extreme 
heating load. 

Projects over $50,000 normally need to follow a bid process, which takes considerable time.  The 
process for emergency procurement is laid out in SDCL 5-18A-9: Emergency Procurement:   

 A purchasing agency may make or authorize others to make an emergency 
procurement without advertising the procurement if rentals are not practicable 
and there exists a threat to public health, welfare, or safety or for other urgent 
and compelling reasons. Failure to abide by the bid provisions of this chapter 
and chapters 5-18B, 5-18C, and 5-18D in a timely manner is not an emergency. 
An emergency procurement shall be made with such competition as is 
practicable under the circumstances. A written determination of the basis for the 
emergency and for the selection of the particular contractor shall be included in 
the contract file.  

I have been in contact with Dean Welch, from climate systems regarding the replacement of the 
Fulton boiler.  He has worked with Norm Dewit, who designed the upgrades to the HVAC system in 
for the chiller project.  He estimates that we can get the replacement done for between $75,000 and 
$80,000.  Those prices seem to be in line with what we would expect.  In 2020, as part of the chiller 
replacement project, we did bid the replacement of that boiler as an alternate.  The following page 
includes the bid document, where cost of the boiler replacement is “Alternate #1.”  Those bids came 
in at the range of $70,000 - $101,000 three years ago, so the estimate for replacement seems to be in 
line with what we would expect it to cost.   

Recommendation:  Board action to declare an emergency and authorize the superintendent 
to proceed with installation of the replacement boiler.

Page 126 of 140



P
age 127 of 140

Associated Consu- '·ing Engineering,In • 
340 South Phillips Avenue Sioux Falls, SD 57104-6319 Tel: 605,335.3720 FAX: 605.335.6220 

PROJECT: Garretson School Chiller/BAS 

Garretson, SD 

ACEI NO 119091 

BID DATE: December 19. 2019 2:00 PM. CDT 

BID 
TABULATION 

BID SECURITY ADDENDUM 
BIDDER 

5%CHECK 10%BOND A(::KNOWLEDGED 

Prairie Sons ✓ ✓ 

Krohmer Plumbing ✓ 

Krier & Blain ✓ ✓ 

Midwestern Mechanical ✓ ✓ 

Howe Heating & Plumbing ✓ 

Hander Heating & Plumbing ✓ ✓ 

Redlinger Brothers ✓ 

PREPARED BY: Norm deWit, P.E. 

ASSOCIATED CONSULTING ENGINEERING, INC 

340 South Phillips Avenue 

Sioux Falls, South Dakota 57104-6319 
( 605 )335-3720 

BASE BID$ ALTERNATE 1 $ ALTERNATE 2 $ 

340,400 70,160 187,800 

328,278 76,932 178,558 

301,050 74,900 181,000 

355,169 101,076 179,226 

414,990 78,890 195,590 

397,710 89,710 184,980 

320,000 80,000 200,000 

MECHANICAL * PLUMBING * HVAC * BUILDING SYSTEMS * POWER * LIGHTING * ELECTRICAL 



          File:  KLB 
 
 

PUBLIC COMPLAINTS ABOUT THE CURRICULUM OR INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS 
 
 
The board reserves to itself the final responsibility for all instructional materials 
used and curricula taught in the district schools.  The board recognizes that without a 
free and vigorous exchange of ideas, learning and teaching cannot take place effectively.  
 
The board also recognizes that district residents have a right to express concern about 
the educational programs of their schools.  When citizens have concerns about particular 
courses or instructional materials, these concerns should be stated in writing, carefully 
considered, and accorded the courtesy of a prompt reply by school personnel.  All such 
replies will be based on the instructional goals of the district, upon course objectives, 
and upon the criteria for selection of instructional materials.  
 
Staff members will attempt to accommodate serious religious or moral objections to 
particular instructional materials by providing alternate materials whenever possible.  
However, attempts by parents or students to control what others read and study will be 
subject to careful scrutiny and question by school employees and the board.  
 
Complaints against instructional materials will be considered a most serious matter and 
will be processed in a very deliberate manner.  Therefore, the following procedures are 
to be followed, step-by-step.  Complaints that reach Step 3 will be reported to the 
board.  
 
1. The material in question should first be discussed with the teacher or librarian who 

will report the results of this meeting to the principal.  If satisfaction is not 
reached, the complainant may continue with Step 2.  

 
2. The principal will meet to discuss the material with the complainant and the teacher 

or librarian.  The results of the meeting will be reported to the superintendent.  If 
satisfaction is not gained, the complainant will be requested to complete the form 
"Request for Reconsideration of Instructional Materials" before proceeding to Step 3.  

 
3. The superintendent will appoint a review committee composed of the following members:  
 

    - The building principal 
    - The building librarian 
    - Two building teachers  
    - Three adult citizens 
 

   The committee members will be requested to read or view the material and respond to   
   the complainants' answers to the questions on the form "Request for Reconsideration  
   of Instructional Materials."  The recommendation of the committee will be sent to   

the complainant by the superintendent.  If the complainant is not satisfied, he may 
continue with Step 4. 

 
4. The superintendent will meet with the complainant to resolve the problem.  If an 

impasse has developed, the matter is to be directed to the board in Step 5.  
 
5. The complainant will appear before the board as the final step in the request for 

reconsideration of instructional materials.  
 
CROSS REFS.: IIA, Instructional Materials 
             IIAA, Textbook Selection and Adoption 
             IIAC, Library Materials Selection and Adoption 
 
 
 
 
 
Adoption date:  November 11, 2013 

Page 128 of 140



          File:  KLB-E 
                                                                   
 

REQUEST FOR RECONSIDERATION OF INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS 
 
 

 
 
 
_______________________________  ______________________________________  _______________                                                                               
Name of Complainant              Address                                 Phone Number 
 
 
Please complete the following information and respond to the questions.  Attach additional 
pages, if necessary. 
 
Author _________________________________________________________________________________                                                  
 
Title __________________________________________________________________________________                                                                          
 
Where was this material used? 
 
________________________________________________________________________________________                                                                                
School                       Teacher                  Class                  Grade Level 
 
 1.  To what in the material do you object?  Please be specific. 
 
 
 2.  Did you read, view, or listen to the entire material? __________ If not, what parts  
     didn't you? 
 
 
 3.  What value is there in this material? 
 
 
 4.  What do you feel might be the result of using this material? 
 
 
 5.  Are you aware of any judgment of this material by professional critics? 
 
 
 6.  What do you believe is the theme or purpose of this work? 
 
 
 7.  Are you aware of the teacher's purpose in using this material? 
 
 
 8.  What would you prefer the school do about this material? 
 
 
 9.  What work of equal value would you recommend in place of this material? 
 
 
10.  Additional comments: 
 
 
 
______________________________________________________          ________________________                                                                        
Signature of Complainant                       Date 
 
 
Adoption date:  November 11, 2013 

Page 129 of 140



 

 

          File:  BDDD 
 
 

Quorum and Voting Method 
 
 
As the elected officials responsible for the governance of the school district, the board sets the direction for the school district 
through the establishment of policies and by taking other official actions.   
 
A majority of the school board membership constitutes a quorum for the transaction of school business. 
 
It is the intent of the board that motions may be carried by a majority of the membership.   
 
Votes on all motions will be by “ayes” and “nays.”  No secret ballots will be used. 
 
At the discretion of the president or on the request of a member, a show of hand vote will be made and the vote of members will be 
recorded.  Any member may request a roll call vote.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adoption date:  November 13, 2023 
 

Page 130 of 140



          File:  KBAA 
 
 

PUBLIC RECORDS 
 
 
The district believes in operating in an open, transparent manner and will make district records available for public inspection, 
provided the release of the record(s) does not conflict with state or federal law. 
 
The board hereby designates the superintendent as the district’s public records officer.  The public records officer will be responsible 
for allowing inspection of records upon public request, and for maintaining confidentiality of those records not open to the public.  
The public records officer will also establish fees that may be charged for the retrieval and copying public records.  Fees associated 
with retrieval and copying of public records will be based on the salary or hourly rate of the employee who conducts the search and 
retrieval process.  No fee may be charged for the electronic transfer of any minutes of open meeting actions that were recorded in the 
last three (3) years. 
 
Failure to provide records may result in a civil or criminal penalty. 
 
LEGAL REFS.: SDCL 1-27 (Public records and files) 

10 USC §503 (Enlistments: recruiting campaigns; compilation of directory    
  information) 
20 USC §7908 (Access by military recruiters) 

 
CROSS REFS.: GBL, Personnel Records 

JOA, Student Recruitment – Access to Students and Directory Information 
JO-N, Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) Notice for  
  Directory Information 
KBA, Public’s Right to Know 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adoption date:  November 11, 2013 

Page 131 of 140



 

 

          File:  BDDH (Also KD) 
 
 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION AT BOARD MEETINGS 
 
 
The board welcomes citizens of the district to attend its sessions so they may become better acquainted with the operation and 
programs of the schools. 
 
In order to assure that citizens who wish to appear before the board may be heard, and, at the same time, conduct its meetings 
properly and efficiently, the following procedures have been adopted: 
 
1. Any individual who desires to speak about an item on the agenda is asked to present the "request to speak" to the 

superintendent, the business manager or the board president.  The request may be communicated orally or in writing prior to the 
meeting. 

 
2. Persons who wish to speak about an item that is not on the agenda are asked to present such request to the superintendent or the 

board president, prior to the beginning of the meeting.  Persons who present such a request will be allowed to speak about the 
topic in the Public Comments open forum segment of the agenda. 

 
3. Citizens who desire board action on an item not on the agenda will submit the item  

to the superintendent's office at least ten (10) days prior to the meeting of the board at which they wish for the item to be 
considered. 

 
4. Presentations should be as brief as possible.  Unless an extension of time is granted, a speaker will be limited to five (5) 

minutes. 
 

5. Groups of people who have the same concern should select one spokesperson for the group.  Comments may be limited to five 
(5) minutes. 

 
 
The board vests in its president or other presiding officer authority to terminate the remarks of any individual when they do not 
adhere to the rules established above. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adoption date:  1st Reading January 9, 2006 
Revised on:  October 13, 2014 
Revised on: October 9, 2023 

Page 132 of 140



          File:  JECAA 
 
 

ADMISSION OF NEW RESIDENTS AND STUDENTS 
FROM UNACCREDITED SCHOOLS 

 
 
Grade placement shall be the responsibility of the principal.  In general, pupils transferring into the system from accredited schools 
will be placed in the same grade level as in the school from which they transferred. 
 
The Principal will consider the following when placing a student in grades K-8 from an unaccredited school: 
 

• A Standardized achievement test may be administered to the transfer student.  The administration and evaluation of the 
test will be carried out by the principal or other designated staff.   

• The student's initial placement may not be in a grade level higher than warranted by the student's chronological age 
assuming entry into the first grade at age six (6) and annual advancement thereafter.  After initial placement the student 
may be advanced according to his demonstrated performance. 

 
Credit shall be accepted for students in grades 9-12 from schools accredited by the SD Department of Education or other parallel 
state accrediting agency. Initial, temporary placement in high school courses will be based on an interview with the Principal until it 
is determined which courses the student needs in order to satisfy graduation requirements of the Garretson School District and the 
State of South Dakota.  High School credit may be granted for courses taken from an unaccredited school based on the following 
criteria: 
 

• Placement in, and credit awarded for Mathematics and English coursework will be determined by the level of achievement 
demonstrated the student on a standardized achievement test, criterion-referenced achievement test or appropriate end of 
course exam as determined by the Principal. 

• Placement in, and credit awarded for other classes may be determined by a combination of end of course exam / 
departmental exam, interview with the student conducted by the Principal and/or appropriate classroom teachers and a 
review of completed work. 

• Credit will not be granted for any lab science course, unless the student is able to pass the end of course / departmental 
exam and is able to provide documentation of completion of lab experience which is parallel to and consistent with 
requirements in the District’s science course.   

 
Only students who have completed at least six semesters in a state-accredited school will be considered for academic honors related 
to the student’s Grade Point Average (GPA).  In order to receive a diploma from Garretson High School, students who have 
completed at least a portion of their high school experience in an unaccredited school must meet all of the Garretson School District 
graduation requirements and be enrolled as a full time student the entire senior year  
 
LEGAL REF.:  SDCL 13-27-1, 13-27-3, 13-27-29, 13-28-21 
            
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adoption date:  January 11, 2010 
Revised on: March 9, 2020 

Page 133 of 140



          File:  JECAA-E 
          Page 1 of 2 
 
 

GRADE PLACEMENT COMMITTEE REPORT 
 
 
STUDENT ________________________________________ DATE OF BIRTH ________________________ 

ADDRESS _______________________________________________________________________________ 

PARENT/GUARDIAN _______________________________________________________________________ 

HOME PHONE # ___________________________  BUSINESS PHONE # ____________________________ 

 
I.   ______________________________  ______________  __________________________________ 
     Achievement Test                Date of Test    Test Administrator 
 
     ______________________________  ______________  __________________________________ 
     Achievement Test                Date of Test    Test Administrator 
 
 

   Test Areas      Individual Scores      Class Mean     *Proficiency    Acceptable/ 
                        (State)            (Scores)        Standards     Unacceptable 
 
Composite Reading    _____________       _____________   _____________   ______________                                                          

Composite Math       _____________       _____________   _____________   ______________                                                 

Science              _____________       _____________   _____________   ______________                                               

Social Studies       _____________       _____________   _____________   ______________ 

Composite            _____________       _____________   _____________   ______________ 
   

*Proficiency Standards:  The student's Individual State Scores that are not more than  
 one (1) standard deviation below the Class Mean scores. 
 
II.  Minimum competency subject test: 
 
  Subjects Tested          Student's Score          *Proficiency         Acceptable/ 
                                                      Standards          Unacceptable 

___________________       _________________       ________________       ______________ 

___________________       _________________       ________________       ______________ 

___________________       _________________       ________________       ______________ 
 

*Proficiency Standards:  The school district's acceptable Proficiency Standards for 
 passing a subject. 
 
III. Results of achievement test data and/or minimum competency testing verify the 
     student has met the district's Proficiency Standards for the following grade 
     placement and approval of units of credit (high school students): 
 

     __________________________________________________________________________________ 

     __________________________________________________________________________________ 

     __________________________________________________________________________________ 
       

Signatures of Grade Placement Committee: 
 

____________________________  _____________  ___________________________  _____________ 
Principal                     Date           Counselor                    Date 
 
____________________________  _____________  ___________________________  _____________ 
Classroom Teacher             Date           School Psychologist          Date 
 

Page 134 of 140



          File:  JECAA-E 
    Page 2 of 2 

 
 

GRADE PLACEMENT COMMITTEE OVERRIDE RECOMMENDATION 
 
 
STUDENT ________________________________________ DATE OF BIRTH ________________________ 

ADDRESS _______________________________________________________________________________ 

PARENT/GUARDIAN _______________________________________________________________________ 

HOME PHONE # ___________________________  BUSINESS PHONE # ____________________________ 

I.  Override recommendations:__________________________________________________________ 

    ___________________________________________________________________________________ 

    ___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

II.    To be completed by committee members: 
 

1.  Explain why the standards and procedures that are used with the majority of students 
 resulted in invalid findings for this student._____________________________________ 
 

 ___________________________________________________________________________________ 

    ___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

2.  What data was used to conclude that the student should be placed in a specific 
 grade level or should receive a unit of credit?____________________________________ 
        

 ___________________________________________________________________________________ 

    ___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

3.  Explain why the data selected for recommending the override had greater relative 
 importance than the achievement test data and minimum competency test data used by 
 the district.______________________________________________________________________ 

 

    ___________________________________________________________________________________ 

    ___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

III.Signatures of grade placement committee members agreeing with the override  
    recommendation. 
 
    _______________________   ______________   _______________________   ______________ 
    Title                     Date             Title                     Date 

    _______________________   ______________   _______________________   ______________ 
    Title                     Date             Title                     Date 
 
IV. List the names and positions of those committee members who are not in agreement 
    with the override recommendations. 
 
    *___________________________________________   ____________________________________ 
     Name                                          Position 

    *___________________________________________   ____________________________________ 
     Name                                          Position 
 
*Must attach a written statement of why they disagree with the override. 
 
 
 
 
 
Adoption date:  January 11, 2010 

Page 135 of 140



File:  JECAA-R 
          Page 1 of 3 

 
 

PLACEMENT OF STUDENTS WHO HAVE ATTENDED AN UNACCREDITED SCHOOL  
OR ALTERNATIVE PROGRAM 

 
 

Procedures 
 
I. Procedures for appropriate grade placement for school age students in grades 1  
     through 8 who have attended an unaccredited school or alternative program: 
 

1. The superintendent shall appoint a grade placement committee consisting of 
the elementary principal, school counselor, classroom teacher(s) that teach 
students of the same chronological age as the student being placed, and a 
school psychologist to interpret assessment data.  The student's parent or 
guardian shall have the opportunity to participate at grade placement 
meetings to provide information and to clarify any questions the committee 
may have.  The parent or guardian shall be ex-officio members, without 
having a vote in placement decisions pursuant to Sections I and II of this 
policy or Section IV pertaining to override recommendations. 

 
2.   The grade placement committee shall ensure that the student enrolling has 

           completed one (1) achievement test selected by and administered by the  
           school district. 
  

3.   The proficiency standard for grade (1-8) placement shall be based on the 
           student's Complete Battery (composite) state achievement score.  The  
           student's Complete Battery (composite) state achievement score shall not 
           be more than one (1) standard deviation below the class mean Complete 
           Battery (composite) state achievement score. 
  

4.   If the student's achievement test scores reflect a severe discrepancy of          
more than 1.5 standard deviation between achievement and intellectual 
ability, the grade placement committee may make a referral for  

       consideration of special education services. 
  

5.   The grade placement committee shall ensure that a student's placement  
           shall not be in a grade level higher than warranted by the student's  
          chronological age assuming entry into the first grade at age six (6)  
           and annual grade advancement thereafter. 
  

6.   After initial placement the student may be advanced according to his/her 
           demonstrative performance. 
  

7.  A parent or guardian dissatisfied with the grade placement committee's  
           determination may appeal the decision to the school board. 

 
8.   A parent or guardian dissatisfied with the school board's decision may   
     appeal the decision to the Secretary of the Department of Educational  
     and Cultural Affairs. 

 
II.   Procedures for appropriate grade placement and determining units of credit for 
      high school age students who have attended an unaccredited school or alternative 
      program: 
 

1. The superintendent shall appoint a grade placement committee consisting of 
the high school principal, school counselor, classroom teacher(s) that 
teach students of the same chronological age as the student being placed, 
and a school psychologist to interpret assessment data.  The student's 
parent or guardian shall have the opportunity to participate at grade 
placement meetings to provide information and to clarify any questions the 
committee may have.  The parent or guardian shall be ex-officio members, 
without having a vote in placement decisions pursuant to Sections I and II 
of this policy or Section IV pertaining to override recommendations. 

Page 136 of 140



        File:  JECAA-R 
          Page 2 of 3 
 
 
 2.   The grade placement committee shall ensure that the student enrolling has 
           completed one (1) achievement test selected by and administered by the  
           school district. 
 
 3.   The grade placement committee shall have the authority to approve units 
           of credit for English and Mathematics based on the student's composite 
           Subtest achievement scores in Reading (English) and Mathematics. 
 
 4.   The proficiency standards for granting units of credit for the subjects 
           of English and Mathematics shall be the student's composite Subtest state 
           achievement scores for each subject area.  The composite Subtest state 
           achievement scores shall not be more than one (1) standard deviation below 
           the class mean Subtest state achievement scores for each subject area being 
           considered. 
 
 5.   If the student's achievement test scores or minimum competency test results 
           reflect a severe discrepancy of more than 1.5 standard deviation between 
           achievement and intellectual ability, the grade placement committee may 
           make a referral for consideration of special education services. 
 
 6.   The grade placement committee shall have the authority to grant units of 
           credit for lower level courses in the subjects of English and Mathematics 
           provided the student's Subtest state achievement scores for each subject 
           meet or exceed the proficiency standard for granting units of credit at a 
           higher level.  For example, if the student's Subtest state achievement 
           score meets the proficiency standard to be placed in English III, the 
           committee may grant units of credit for English I and English II. 
 
 7.   In order to receive units of credit for subjects other than English and 
           Mathematics, the grade placement committee shall have the authority to 
           direct classroom teachers, who are teachers of the selected subjects, to 
           develop minimum competency tests for their particular subject areas. 

     
Furthermore, the committee shall ensure: 
 

     7.1  Prior to taking a minimum competency test, the student shall  
                  receive a course outline, syllabus, or plan of study, text books,  
                  and any other curriculum material that describes the course  

            requirements.  Furthermore, the district shall notify the student  
                  of the school district's proficiency standard for passing the  
                  subject. 

 
7.2  The student shall have the opportunity to complete the minimum  

        competency test within one (1) year (12 months) from the date the   
        student enrolled in the school district. 
 

7.3  The student completing the minimum competency test shall have an  
            individual test score that meets or exceeds the school district's  
            acceptable proficiency standard for passing the subject prior to  
            granting a unit of credit. 

 
7.4  If the student does not receive a passing score on the minimum  

            competency test, the student shall have the opportunity to retake  
            a comparable version of the minimum competency test one (1) year  

     (12 months) after the date of the first test or complete the course  
            requirements at an accredited summer school program. 

 
 8.   All students who have attended an unaccredited school or alternative  
           program shall be required to complete the two unit requirements for lab 
           sciences at the school district, another accredited school district, or 
           at an accredited summer school program. 

Page 137 of 140



File:  JECAA-R 
 Page 3 of 3 

 
 
 9.   The grade placement committee shall ensure that a student's placement  
           shall not be in a grade level higher than warranted by the student's        
           chronological age assuming entry into the first grade at age six (6)  
           and annual grade advancement thereafter. 
 
 10.  After initial placement the student may be advanced according to their  
           demonstrative performance. 
 
 11.  A parent or guardian dissatisfied with the grade placement committee's  
           determination. 
 
 12.  A parent or guardian dissatisfied with the school board's decision may    
           appeal the decision to the Secretary of the Department of Educational  
           and Cultural Affairs. 
 
III. The school district requires all high school students to successfully complete 
     the following twenty-two (22) units of credit (a credit is defined as "successful 
      completion of two (2) semesters, i.e. 1/2 credit is earned in a class for  

successful completion of one (1) semester of course work"). 
 
IV. Procedures the grade placement committee shall follow when making an override 

recommendation to the school board: 
 
If the grade placement committee recommends that a student should be placed in a 
specific grade level or should receive a unit of credit, even though the student does 
not meet the district's proficiency standards, the committee shall be required to 
include the following documentation in their report as justification for their 
recommendation to override the district's proficiency standards: 
 
 1. The record shall contain documents that explain why the standards and  
           procedures that are used with the majority of students resulted in  
           invalid findings for this student. 
 
 2.   The record shall indicate what data were used to conclude that the  
           student should be placed in a specific grade level or should receive a  
           unit of credit.  Examples of data that may be used include:  (1) other  
           tests or evaluation scores;  (2) student work products; (3) teacher  
           testimonials; (4) previous tests; (5) observational data; and (6)  
           other developmental data. 
 
 3.   The record shall contain an explanation of why the data selected for  
           recommending the override had greater relative importance than the  
           achievement test data and minimum competency test data used by the  
           district. 
 
 4.   Placement committee override recommendation shall include a sign-off  
           by all committee members agreeing to override the proficiency  
           standards adopted by the district.  For those members who disagree  
           with the override recommendation, a statement of why they disagree and  
           their signatures shall be included. 
 

5.   All override committee recommendations shall be approved by the school  
           board. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Adoption date:  January 11, 2010 

Page 138 of 140



Garretson School District 49-4
“Growing Our Future - Every Child, Every Day” Guy Johnson, Superintendent

Jacob Schweitzer, Business Manager
505 Second Street, P.O. Box C Katie Hoekman, Elementary Principal
Garretson, SD 57030 Chris McGregor, HS/MS Principal
(605) 594-3451 Kayli Coburn, Special Education Dir.
Fax (605) 594-3443
www.garretson.k12.sd.us

Elementary Principal School Board Update
October 9, 2023

1. September 15 - Interim Testing Training
2. Bus Safety with Tim
3. Deputy Aanenson visits to Classrooms
4. October 4 - National Walk and Roll to School Day
5. October 6 - Inservice focused on NWEA/MAP and Smarter balanced,

SLO’s
6. October 18 & 25 - Conferences
7. October 19 - Title I Parent Informational Meeting

Curriculum Director Update

1. Curriculum Plan - See Attachment (LINK)
2. Curriculum Directors Meeting October 10 - NWEA/MAP and Title

Presentation

Page 139 of 140

http://www.garretson.k12.sd.us
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1E2DsZhkKKYhLQiGko6hnE9ncZj7em1YbDvtyNey4V5s/edit?usp=sharing


Garretson School District 49-4 
 

 

“Growing Our Future - Every Child, Every Day”              Guy Johnson, Superintendent 
                 Jacob Schweitzer, Business Manager 

505 Second Street, P.O. Box C                 Katie Hoekman, Elementary Principal 
Garretson, SD  57030                 Chris McGregor, HS/MS Principal 
(605) 594-3451                                Kayli Coburn, Special Education Dir. 
Fax (605) 594-3443 
www.garretson.k12.sd.us 

 

 

Principal’s Report – Mr. McGregor 
 
10-9-23 
 
 
*On September 19th, Mrs. Bly, Mrs. Buchholz, Mr. Hughes, Mr. TerWee and I went to the SASD 
workshop on A.I.  There were a lot of very interesting conversations about ethics and some good 
information presented.  We mainly worked with ChatGPT but explored other A.I. platforms as well.  The 
two main takeaways from the day were 1) that we are just at the tip of the iceberg with A.I. and 2) all use 
of A.I. should start and end with a human component.   
 
*FFA National Convention is October 31-Nov. 4 
 
*Parent-Teacher Conferences are on October 18th and 25th. 
 
*Financial Aid Night Presentation – October 18th in Mrs. Pliska’s room – Guest speaker presentation by 
Mapping Your Future and again on October 25th with the guest speaker being Claire Rizzio who is the 
USD Dual Credit Advisor. 
 
*Monthly Principal Meetings – Southeast Area Principals Association (SEAP) – speakers so far have 
been Dr. Dan Swartos, SDHSAA and Dr. Joe Graves, SD Secretary of Education.  We meet each month 
at the new Visitor’s Center at McCrossan Boys Ranch. 
 
 
 
 

Page 140 of 140


	Board Agenda October 2023
	October 2023 BOE Financials
	a905f216-6238-4575-adb8-d6e8a6a31ed9.pdf
	Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources
	1
	2
	3

	Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and Fund Equity
	4
	5
	6
	6.5
	7


	1588052f-4709-4d04-ac21-8f3ccd91ea0c.pdf
	10
	21
	22
	51
	54

	4b955b3e-ee4f-4b56-98a7-01da0e4160c7.pdf
	4N6 FANATICS.COM, LLC
	4N6FAN
	1566-9R-2023
	Outline
	1
	2




	A-OX WELDING SUPPLY CO., INC.
	AOXWEL
	0000291453
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4




	ACCESS SYSTEMS LEASING
	ACCESYS
	34883792
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4


	34955921
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4




	ALLIANCE COMMUNICATIONS
	ALLICOM
	102362220
	9288
	1
	2
	3
	4


	INV-11891
	Outline
	1




	BHSU-SDSMG
	BHSUSDS
	F2023-007
	Outline
	1




	BLEGEN, MICHAEL 
	BLEGMIC
	10022023
	Outline
	1
	2




	BRANDON ACE HARDWARE
	BRANACE
	66471/5-2
	Outline
	1




	BUILDERS SUPPLY COMPANY
	BUILSUP
	186356
	Outline
	1
	2


	186400
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4




	CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY CO.
	CAROBIO
	52312331
	Outline
	1




	CASH
	CASH
	10042023
	Outline
	1
	2


	10312023
	Outline
	1
	2




	CHILDREN'S HOME SOCIETY
	CHILHOM
	23084-22-015
	Outline
	1




	CHS INC.
	CHSINC
	08312023
	Outline
	1




	CITY OF GARRETSON
	CITYOFG
	09292023-312
	Outline
	1
	2


	09292023-401E
	Outline
	1
	2
	3


	09292023-401W
	Outline
	1
	2


	09292023-409
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4


	09292023-700
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4


	09292023-916
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4




	CLIMATE SYSTEMS, INC.
	CLIMSYS
	16749
	Outline
	1


	16777
	Outline
	1


	16843
	Outline
	1




	CORE EDUCATIONAL COOPERATIVE
	COREEDU
	ILC22030
	Outline
	1




	DAKOTA TIMING, LLC
	DAKOTIM
	1760
	Outline
	1
	2
	3




	DUNCANSON, BRIAN 
	DUNCBRI
	09302023
	Outline
	1
	2




	FIRST BANK & TRUST
	FIRSBANCC
	09262023-3566
	9290
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6
	7
	8
	9
	10
	11
	12


	09262023-3566-2
	Outline
	1


	09262023-6569
	9290
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6
	7
	8
	9


	V*09262023-3566-2
	Outline
	1




	GARRETSON GAZETTE
	GARRGAZ
	3612
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4




	GARRETSON PTO
	GARRPTO
	09282023
	Outline
	1




	GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT CUSTODIAL ACCOUNT
	GARRCUS
	09292023
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6
	7
	8
	9
	10
	11
	12
	13
	14
	15
	16
	17
	18
	19
	20
	21
	22
	23
	24
	25
	26
	27
	28
	29
	30
	31
	32
	33
	34
	35
	36
	37
	38
	39
	40
	41
	42
	43
	44
	45
	46
	47
	48
	49
	50




	HARVE'S SPORT SHOP
	HARVSPO
	0002215
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4




	HAUFF MID-AMERICA SPORTS
	HAUFMID
	126429
	Outline
	1
	2
	3


	126497
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4


	126778
	Outline
	1
	2


	130016-2
	Outline
	1


	130016-3
	Outline
	1


	131764
	Outline
	1


	132112
	Outline
	1




	HESLER, LOUIS 
	HESLLOU
	09302023
	Outline
	1
	2




	HILLYARD / SIOUX FALLS
	HILLYARD
	605238470
	Outline
	1


	605254698
	Outline
	1


	605259269
	Outline
	1


	605259270
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4


	700558177
	Outline
	1




	HOWE, ELIZABETH 
	HOWEELI
	08282023
	Outline
	1




	INFRASTRUCTURE DESIGN GROUP, INC.
	INFRDES
	23381
	Outline
	1




	INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS, LLC
	INNOOFF
	IN4322633
	Outline
	1
	2


	IN4326684
	Outline
	1




	INTERSTATE ALL BATTERY CENTER
	INTEALL
	1912999031264
	Outline
	1




	ISI, LLC
	ISILLC
	037660
	Outline
	1
	2


	037710
	Outline
	1


	037745
	Outline
	1


	037765
	Outline
	1




	LEE, TREVOR 
	LEETRE
	09302023
	Outline
	1
	2




	LIFESCAPE - CHILDREN'S CARE HOSPITAL & SCHOOL
	LIFESCA
	08312023
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5




	LION ELECTRIC CO. USA INC., THE 
	LIONELE
	IN-WA1000430
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6
	7
	8
	9
	10




	LOST & FOUND
	LOSTFOU
	10531
	Outline
	1




	LUNCHTIME SOLUTIONS, INC.
	LUNCSOL
	INV-35663
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6
	7
	8
	9
	10
	11
	12
	13




	LYNN, JACKSON, SHULTZ & LEBRUN, P.C.
	LYNNJAC
	0
	Outline
	1
	2




	MIDWEST BUS PARTS, INC.
	MIDWBUS
	189450
	Outline
	1
	2




	PALISADES OIL, CO.
	PALIOIL
	1823-2
	Outline
	1


	81426
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5


	81427
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5




	PERFORMANCE PRESS, INC.
	PERFPRE
	31796
	Outline
	1




	PITNEY BOWES BANK, INC. PURCHASE POWER
	PURCPOW
	09252023
	Outline
	1




	POPPLERS MUSIC, INC.
	POPPMUS
	2784036
	Outline
	1
	2
	3


	2784466
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6


	2787953
	Outline
	1


	2791339
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5


	2791534
	Outline
	1


	2791820
	Outline
	1
	2


	2794816
	Outline
	1




	PRAIRIE LAKES EDUCATIONAL COOPERATIVE
	PRAILAK
	24015
	Outline
	1
	2




	REALLY GOOD STUFF, LLC
	REALGOO
	8344601
	Outline
	1


	8350840
	Outline
	1




	RESTAURANT EQUIPMENT REPAIR OF SIOUX FALLS, INC.
	RESTEQU
	12414747
	Outline
	1




	RIDDELL ALL AMERICAN SPORTS CORP.
	RIDDALL
	60478710-5
	Outline
	1




	ROLL-OFF PROS
	ROLLOFF
	1135
	Outline
	1




	SCHOLASTIC INC.
	SCHOINC2
	M7379607
	Outline
	1




	SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC
	SCHOSPEC
	208133023406
	Outline
	1
	2


	208133067675
	Outline
	1
	2




	SCHRANK, MATT 
	SCHRMAT
	09202023
	Outline
	1




	SIOUX VALLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT #05-5
	SIOUVAL
	09262023
	Outline
	1




	SOUTH DAKOTA MOTOR VEHICLE DIVISION
	SDMOTOVEH
	10022023
	22834
	1
	2




	SUNSHINE FOODS
	SUNSFOO
	0887
	Outline
	1




	WEED, KIM 
	WEEDKIM
	10022023
	Outline
	1
	2




	WINTERTON, GARY 
	WINTGAR
	053318
	Outline
	1




	WM CORPORATE SERVICES, INC.
	WASTMAN
	7208232-1762-8
	Outline
	1




	XCEL ENERGY
	XCELENE
	1064914226
	9289
	1


	1064916704
	9289
	1


	1064919774
	9289
	1


	1065666781
	9289
	1





	26169df3-918d-4cd0-a3e5-caee77d16d36.pdf
	2
	Check
	22767
	22768
	22769
	22770
	22771
	22772
	22773
	22774
	22775
	22776
	22777
	22778
	22779
	22780
	22781
	22782
	22783
	22784
	22785
	22786
	22787
	22788
	22789
	22790
	22791
	22792
	22793
	22794
	22795
	22796
	22797
	22798
	22799
	22800
	22801
	22802
	22803
	22804
	22805
	22806
	22807
	22808
	22809
	22810
	22811
	22812
	22813
	22814
	22815
	22816
	22817
	22818
	22819
	22820
	22821
	22822
	22823
	22824
	22825
	22826
	22827
	22828
	22829
	22830
	22831
	22832



	fb7568e9-ba03-445d-866c-0dd524a1c9db.pdf
	71

	fd9d5c3b-d94a-4fa6-870f-6eeffec1ea9e.pdf
	10
	21
	22
	41
	51
	53
	54
	71

	29684e10-cfa4-4b2c-af8c-d55dd0ea5177.pdf
	1
	B
	Outline

	C
	Outstanding Checks

	G
	Outstanding Deposits and Manual Journal Entries



	6daf2059-3a61-4d09-9f46-d0882bc3c4f1.pdf
	2
	B
	Outline

	C
	Outstanding Checks

	G
	Outstanding Deposits and Manual Journal Entries




	Fiscal Year 2023 Annual Report Documents
	Executive Summary - replacement boiler 2023
	Bid tab Boiler 2020
	KLB - Public Complaints About the Curriculum or Instructional Materials 2013
	KLB-E - Request for Reconsideration of Instructional Materials 2013
	BDDD - Quorum and Voting Nov 2023
	KBAA - Public Records first reading October 2023
	BDDH - Public Participation at Board Meetings second reading October 2023
	JECAA - Admission of New Residents and Students From Unaccredited Schools March 2020
	JECAA-E - Grade Placement Committee Report-Override Recommendation 2010
	JECAA-R - Placement of Students Who Have Attended an Unaccredited School or Alternative Program 2010
	Hoekman 10_9_2023 Update.docx
	McG Board Report 10-9-23



